Santa Ana Unified School District
Board of Education

Board Meeting Agenda

Tuesday, May 22, 2012
6:00 p.m.

Board Room
1601 E. Chestnut Avenue
Santa Ana

José Alfredo Hernandez, J.D. Rob Richardson Thelma Meléndez, Ph.D.
Vice President President Secretary/
Superintendent

John Palacio Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D. Roman A. Reyna
Member Clerk Member

If special assistance is needed to participate in the Board meeting, please contact Board
Recording Secretary, at (714) 558-5515. Please call prior to the meeting to allow for
reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting, per the Americans with
Disabilities Act, Title II.

Mission Statement

The Santa Ana Unified School District is dedicated to high academic achievement, in a scholarly and
supportive environment, ensuring that all students are
prepared to accomplish their goals in life.




BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING INFORMATION

Role of the Board

The Governing Board is elected by the community to provide leadership and citizen oversight of the District’s
schools. The Board works with the Superintendent to fulfill its major roles including:

1. Setting a direction for the District.

2. Providing a basic organizational structure for the SAUSD by establishing policies.

3. Ensuring accountability.

4. Providing community leadership on behalf of the District and public education.

Agenda Items are provided to the Board of Education that includes the description of items of business to be
considered by the Board for approval at Board Meetings. These items contain recommendations; the Board
may exercise action they believe is best for the SAUSD.

Board Meeting Documentation

Any and all supporting materials are made available to the public by the Public Information Office. They may
be reached from 8:00 a.m. — 4:30 p.m. at (714) 558-5555.

Public Comments at Board Meetings

The agenda shall provide members of the public the opportunity to address the Board regarding agenda items
before or during the Board’s consideration of the item. The agenda also provides members of the public an
opportunity to testify at regular meetings on matters which are not on the agenda but which are within the
subject matter jurisdiction of the Board.

Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or nonagenda items. The Board
may limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 minutes. With the Board’s consent, the Board
President may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, depending on the topic and the
number of persons wishing to be heard. The Board President may take a poll of speakers for or against a
particular issue and may ask that additional persons speak only if they have something new to add.

The Board urges that complaints and derogatory remarks against a District employee be made in writing on
forms available in the Office of the Superintendent. This allows the District and the Board to examine more
carefully the complaint and to initiate the appropriate investigation.

Persons wishing to address the Board on an item on the agenda or an item of business in the Board’s jurisdiction
are requested to complete a card. This card is to be submitted to the Secretary of the Board. The Request to
Address the Board of Education cards are located on the table in the foyer.

Televised Meeting Schedule

The Regular Board of Education meetings are broadcast live on the second and fourth Tuesdays of each month
on Channel 31. The meeting is replayed on Tuesdays at 6:00 p.m. and Saturdays at 3:00 p.m., following the
Board of Education meeting.

Agenda and Minutes on District Website at http://www.sausd.us



http://www.sausd.us

BOARD OF EDUCATION SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT Tuesday

REGULAR MEETING 1601 EAST CHESTNUT AVENUE May 22, 2012
SANTA ANA, CA 92701 6:00 PM
AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

4:30 P.M. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION

e  See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time.

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING

6:00 P.M. MEETING

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ANNOUNCEMENT

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT

e Announcements/Awards Received

RECOGNITION

e Longevity Recognition for Employees Who Have Served Santa Ana Unified School
District for 25, 30, 35, and 40 Years

PRESENTATION

e Certification of Third Interim Financial Status (Qualified)

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS (Pursuant to Government Code 54954.3)

e Individuals or groups may make presentations or bring matters to the Board's attention that are within the Board's
subject matter jurisdiction.



1.0

11

1.2

1.3

14

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

1.10

1.11

1.12

1.13

1.14

1.15

APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR

Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - May 8, 2012

Approval of Head Start Policy Committee Bylaws

Approval of Extended Field Trips in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 — School-
Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 — Extended School-
Sponsored Trips

Approval of Submission of Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education
Improvement Act of 2006 Application for Funding for 2012-13 School Year

Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education Code Sections
48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy
5144.1

Approval of Facilities Use Agreement with St. Joseph Hospital of Orange

Approval of Submission of 2012 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant
Program

Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and Over for
Period of April 25, 2012, Through May 8, 2012

Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of April 25, 2012,
Through May 8, 2012

Approval and/or Ratification of Agreements for Period of April 25, 2012, Through May
8, 2012

Approval of Disposal of Obsolete Library Books and/or Textbooks

Approval of Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment, Miscellaneous
Furniture, and Equipment

Approval of Annual Membership for Asian Pacific Islander School Board Members
Association

Authorization to Obtain Request for Proposals for Relocation Services for Offices at
Ritchey Regional Occupational Program Site

Approval of Rejection of Government Code 8910 and 8910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana
Unified School District — File No. 12-02705 DP



1.16

1.17

1.18

1.19

1.20

1.21

1.22

1.23

1.24

Items

Authorization to Award Contract for Replacement of Fencing at Valley High School

Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. ORG - 3 Classroom
Buildings and Site Work at Davis Elementary School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant
Program

Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 2-1 Site Clearing,
Demolition, and Earthwork at Century High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant
Program

Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 2-3 Landscape and Irrigation
at Century High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program

Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 15-2 Plumbing at Century
High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program

Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 General Construction at
Santa Ana High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program

Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 8 Portland Cement Plaster at
Santa Ana High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program

Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 9 Insulation, Gypsum Board,
and Acoustical Ceilings at Santa Ana High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant
Program

Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 11 Resilient Flooring and
Carpet at Santa Ana High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program

removed from Consent Calendar for discussion and separate action:




REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS

2.0 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 — Gifts, Grants, and Bequests

3.0 Approval of Submission of Part 1l 2011-12 Consolidated Application for Funds to
California State Department of Education

4.0 Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 6163.4 — Student Use of Technology
(Revised: For First Reading)

5.0 Certification of Third Interim Financial Status (Qualified)

6.0 Authorization to Award Contract for Bid Package No. 16 Phase 2 Site Work and Street
Improvements at Santa Ana High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program

7.0 Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 4040 — Employee Use of Technology
(Revised: For Adoption and Implementation)

8.0 Approval of Revised Job Description, Director of Pupil Support Services
9.0 Approval of Revised Job Description, Executive Assistant to Deputy Superintendent
10.0  Approval of Personnel Calendar

11.0  Board and Staff Reports/Activities

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION
See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time.



CLOSED SESSION AGENDA

A. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to
Education Code Sections 35146 and 48918:

STUDENT EXPULSIONS AND DISCIPLINE ISSUES

B. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to
Government Code Section 54956.9 (a) (b) (1) and (c):

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING LITIGATION
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — ANTICIPATED LITIGATION

C. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to
Government Code Section 54957

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE

D. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to
Government Code Section 54947.6:

CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR: SAEA, CSEA, CWA
Bargaining Units
Mr. Juan Lopez,
District Negotiator

The Board may exercise discretion to adjourn to Closed Session at any time during this meeting
to instruct its representatives regarding negotiations with represented and unrepresented
employees.

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING AND REPORT ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED
SESSION THAT IS REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED OUT AT THIS MEETING

ADJOURNMENT

FUTURE MEETING - The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Education will be held on
Tuesday, June 12, 2012, at 6:00 p.m.




AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
May 22, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Longevity Recognition for Employees Who Have Served Santa Ana
Unified School District for 25, 30, 35, and 40 Years

ITEM: Recognition

SUBMITTED BY: Chad Hammitt, Assistant Superintendent, Personnel Services
PREPARED BY: Chad Hammitt, Assistant Superintendent, Personnel Services

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda is to seek Board approval to recognize employees for service with
Santa Ana Unified School District.

RATIONALE:

Each year, the District presents longevity awards to employees who have served 10, 15, 20,
25, 30, 35, and 40 years with the District. The 10, 15, and 20 year awards are presented at the
work site, the 25, 30, 35, and 40 year awards are presented at a Board of Education meeting.

FUNDING:

Not Applicable
RECOMMENDATION:

Recognize employees who have served Santa Ana Unified School District for 25, 30, 35, and
40 years of service.

CH:nr W/



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
May 22, 2012

Board Meeting
TITLE: Certification of Third Interim Financial Status (Qualified)

ITEM: Presentation

SUBMITTED BY: Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations

PREPARED BY: Tony Wold, Ed.D., Executive Director, Business Operations
Swandayani Singgih, Director of Budget

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board certification of the Third Interim. Education
Code Section 42130 requires district superintendents to prepare and submit two interim financial
reports to governing boards. A third interim financial report is also required for those districts
with a “qualified” or “negative” certification at second interim. A certification by the Governing
Board concerning the financial status of the District is required to be submitted to the County
Superintendent of Schools.

RATIONALE:

Education Code Section 42131 requires the Board to determine and certify whether or not the
District is able to meet its financial obligations for the remainder of this fiscal year and for the
subsequent two fiscal years based on the financial information known as of April 30, 2012.

The report shows that, given the magnitude of recent State Budget reductions, the District may
not be able to meet its financial obligations through the remainder of this fiscal year or for the
subsequent two years.

The Third Interim Report, upon acceptance by the Board, will be forwarded to the Orange

County Department of Education. The detailed General Fund schedules for attendance, revenues,
expenditures, cash flow, and multi-year projections will also be forwarded.

FUNDING:

Not Applicable

RECOMMENDATION:

Presented for information.

@B:mm



1.1

Minutes Book Page 601
Santa Ana Unified School District
1601 E. Chestnut Avenue
Santa Ana, California 92701
MINUTES

REGULAR MEETING
SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION

May 8, 2012

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 5:04 p.m. by President Richardson.
Other members in attendance were Mr. Palacio and Mr. Reyna.

Cabinet members present were Dr. Meléndez de Santa Ana, Dr. Olsky, Mr.
Bishop, Mr. Lopez, Mr. Mendez, Ms. Lohnes, Mr. Dixon, Ms. Miller, and Mr.
Hammitt.

CLOSED SESSION PRESENTATIONS

Mr. Richardson asked those wishing to address the Board in matters
pertaining to Closed Session to step to the lectern.

There were no individuals wishing to address the Board on matters of
Closed Session.

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION

The Regular Board meeting was immediately recessed to consider legal
issues, negotiations, and personnel matters. Mr. Hernadndez and Dr. Yamagata-
Noji arrived during Closed Session.

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING

The Regular Board meeting reconvened at 6:26 p.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance led by Dr. Yamagata-
Noji.

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

Dr. Meléndez greeted all present.


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.1


Minutes Book Page 602 Board of Education
Minutes
May 8, 2012

Dr. Meléndez announced recent events of a former teacher and a current
high school student who were arrested on separate occasions. She commended
the Santa Ana Unified School District Police Department for working
collaboratively with outside agencies on both arrests. Dr. Meléndez stressed
that the safety of students is the highest priority, and the District will
remain vigilant in working with the community to provide a safe and secure
learning environment in and around school sites. The District has an
incredible team that works together in conjunction with other departments
inside and outside of the District to ensure that students are kept as safe
as possible.

Dr. Meléndez congratulated Chief Valentin and School Police Services for
being honored with a Community-Policing Award presented by the Orange County
Human Relations Council. The award is presented to departments that develop
creative ways to provide outstanding service in a way that builds and
strengthens relationships with the communities they serve.

Dr. Meléndez recognized all teachers, support staff, and classified
employees on behalf of the Board of Education and the entire school District.
In appreciation and admiration, Dr. Meléndez invited Susan B. Mercer,
President of the Santa Ana Educators Association, and Michael Leon, Chapter
41 California School Employees Association Labor Relations Representative, to
the lectern.

Dr. Meléndez acknowledged Adriana Sanchez, Mark Ornelas, Jose Vaca,
Gloria Lopez, Victor Sanchez, and Dorothy Hinshaw for being recognized by the
Orange County Department of Education as Classified Employees of the Year.

Dr. Meléndez was pleased to congratulate four outstanding teachers;
Martie Lubetkin, Support Services Teacher of the Year; Patricia Banuelos-
Perez, Districtwide Elementary Teacher of the Year; Anne Menaldo,
Districtwide Intermediate Teacher of the Year; and Todd Harvey, Districtwide
High School Teacher of the Year.

Dr. Meléndez stated that last month, a committee from the Western
Association of Schools and Colleges (WASC) visited Saddleback High School.
Principal Robert Laxton, staff and teachers have embarked on an aggressive
change of agenda to help accelerate students’ learning and achievement.
They’ve identified several areas that require special attention; including
helping their long-term English learners attain academic proficiency and
raising students’ achievement in higher-level math. The visiting committee
from WASC noted numerous positive trends, including the fact that pacing
guides and benchmark tests ensure that all Saddleback students have equal
access to the entire curriculum. The committee confirmed that Saddleback’s
action plan contains the steps necessary to help the school achieve its
important goals.



Board of Education Minutes Book Page 603
Minutes
May 8, 2012

Dr. Meléndez was pleased to announce that US News released their rankings
of the Best High Schools in the nation. Both Segerstrom High School and
Godinez Fundamental High School received Silver Medals, with Segerstrom
placing 116" and Godinez 141°% in the state. California had more than 500
schools ranked among the best in 2012, including 97 Gold Medal schools and
301 Silver Medal schools. The rankings are based on how well students
performed on State assessments.

Dr. Meléndez concluded with good news; in April, SAUSD was one of just
eight Orange County school districts to receive a grant from the Orange
County Arts Education Collaborative Fund. The funds were made possible by
funding from The Boeing Company and the Orange County Community Foundation.
Grants are awarded only to districts like SAUSD that have adopted a formal
arts education plan.

RECOGNITION

Classified Employee of the Month for May 2012 - Joseph R. Murphy

Mr. Hammitt, Assistant Superintendent, Personnel Services, welcomed to the
lectern Dr. Fernando Duran, Principal, and Joseph R. Murphy, Instructional
Assistant, Special Education, at Washington Elementary School. Mr. Murphy was
nominated for his professionalism, work ethic, and positive attitude.

PRESENTATIONS

Budget Update — The New Normal

Mr. Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations,
provided an overview of budget priorities and considerations for the 2012-13
school year.

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS

Board President Richardson asked those wishing to address the Board on
matters related to agenda items to step to the lectern. Mr. Alexis Nava
Teodoro addressed the Board on the curriculum of the District; and quoted
graduation statistics and the percentage of students completing a-g
requirements.

Board President Richardson asked staff to follow-up with Mr. Teodoro and
engage him to further discuss and information.



Minutes Book Page 604 Board of Education

Minutes
May 8, 2012

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR

The following items were removed from the Consent Calendar for discussion
and separate action:

1.5, Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California
Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7,
and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 5144.1

1.11, Authorization to Award Contract for Replacement of Fencing at
Washington Elementary School

It was moved by Mr. Reyna, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0 to
approve the remaining items on the Consent Calendar, as follows:

.1 Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - April 24, 2012

1.2 Approval of Submission of Form J-7 for K-3 Class Size Reduction Report
of Enrollment for 2011-12 Fiscal Year

1.3 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance With Board Policy (BP)
6153 - School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1
- Extended School-Sponsored Trips

1.4 Approval of Service Agreement With The Regents of California, Irvine
for California Postsecondary Education Commission Improving Teacher
Quality State Grant Program for 2012-13 School Year

1.5 Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education

Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or
48915 (c) According to Board Policy 5144.1

This item was removed

.6 Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements With
Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students With Disabilities for 2011-
12 School Year

.7 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000
and Over for Period of April 11, 2012, Through April 24, 2012

.8 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of
April 11, 2012, Through April 24, 2012

.9 Approval and/or Ratification of Agreements for Period of April 11,
2012, Through April 24, 2012

.10 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against
Santa Ana Unified School District - File No.12-01753 DP




May 8,

1.

Board of Education Minutes Book Page 605
Minutes

11

1.15

1.16

1.22

1.23

2012

Authorization to Award Contract for Replacement of Fencing at
Washington Elementary School

This item was removed

Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 Site
Clearing, Selective Demo, Earthwork, SWPP, Abatement, Asphalt Paving,
Pavement, Markings, Concrete, Paving, Cast in Place Concrete, and
Concrete Reinforcing at Willard Intermediate School Under Modernization
Program

Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 10 Plumbing at
Willard Intermediate School Under Modernization Program

Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 9-5 Painting
and Wall Covering at Century High School Under Overcrowding Relief
Grant Program

Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 11-1 Athletic
Equipment and Playground Surface at Century High School Under
Overcrowding Relief Grant Program

Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 15-3 Heating,
Ventilation, and Air Conditioning at Century High School Under
Overcrowding Relief Grant Program

Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 14 Theater
Rigging at Santa Ana High School Under Modernization Program

Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 18 Theater
Seating at Santa Ana High School Under Modernization Program

Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1 General
Construction at Santa Ana High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant
Program

Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 9
Insulation, Gypsum Board, and Acoustical Ceilings at Santa Ana High
School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program

Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 14 General
Construction at Santa Ana High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant
Program

Approval of Substitute Subcontractor for Bid Package No. 1 General
Construction ~ Fire Alarm at Martin Elementary School Under
Modernization Program

Approval of Substitute Subcontractor for Bid Package No. 1 General
Construction - Elevator at Roosevelt Elementary School Under
Modernization Program




Minutes Book Page 606 Board of Education
Minutes

May 8, 2012

1.24 Approval of Substitute Subcontractor for Bid Package No. 17 Trainers
Room - Concrete Paving at Santa Ana High School Under Overcrowding
Relief Grant Program

ITEM(S) REMOVED FROM CONSENT CALENDAR FOR DISCUSSION AND SEPARATE ACTION:

1.5 Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education
Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or
48915(c) According to Board Policy 5144.1

300131- Community Day High School

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph a and k, that the Board
expel the student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for
readmission on or after June 14, 2012.

316926- Community Day Intermediate School

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph a and k, that the Board
expel the student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for
readmission on or after June 14, 2012.

321963 - Lathrop Intermediate

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph a and k, that the Board
expel the student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for
readmission on or after June 14, 2012.

307405 - Santa Ana High School

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph a, k, r, and .4, that the
Board expel the student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply
for readmission on or after June 14, 2012,

329433 -~ Sierra Intermediate

For the violation of Education Code Section 48800, paragraph 1, k, & .4, that the Board
expel the student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for
readmission on or after June 14, 2012.

178878 - Valley High School

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph £, that the Board expel the
student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission
on or after January 25, 2013.

305720 - Willard Intermediate

For the violation of Education Code Section 483900, paragraph f and g, that the Board
expel the student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for
readmission on or after January 25, 2013.

Student number 326056 was removed from Consent Item 1.5.

It was moved by Mr. Reyna, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0,
to approve expulsion of students for violation of California Education Code
Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) according to
Board Policy 5144.1.

1.11 Authorization to Award Contract for Replacement of Fencing at
Washington Elementary School

It was moved by Mr. Reyna, seconded by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, and carried
5-0, to authorize staff to award a contract to Wolverine Fence for the
replacement of fencing at Washington Elementary School in the amount of
$229,854.



Board

of Education Minutes Book Page 607

Minutes

May 8,

2012

REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS

6.0

ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH BOARD POLICY 3290 - GIFTS,
GRANTS, AND BEQUESTS

It was moved by Mr. Hernandez, seconded by Mr. Reyna, and carried 5-0,
to accept gifts in accordance with Board policy (BP) 3290 - Gifts,
Grants, and Beguests. Copy attached.

AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD CONTRACTS FOR STUDENT TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
DISTRICTWIDE

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-
0, to authorize staff to award contracts for student transportation
services Districtwide, in the amount not to exceed $14,000,000 annually
for the period of three years with two opticnal one year renewals,
pursuant to Bid No. 18-12, to Durham School Services, LP, Certified
Transportation Services, Inc., JFK Transportaticn Company, Inc., and
American Logistics Company, LLC.

APPROVAL OF SUBMISSION OF COPS COMMUNITY POLICING DEVELOPMENT GRANT
PROGRAM FOR 2012

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Reyna, and carried 5-0,
to approve the submission of the COPS Community Policing Development
Grant Program for 2012.

BOARD POLICY 4040 AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATION 4040- EMPLOYEE USE OF
TECHNOLOGY (REVISED: FOR FIRST READING)

No action required on this item.
APPROVAL OF PERSONNEL CALENDAR

It was moved by Mr. Reyna, seconded by Mr. Hernadndez, and carried 4-0,
Mr. Herndndez not present, to approve the personnel calendar. Copy
attached.

BOARD AND STAFF REPORTS/ACTIVITIES

Mr. Palacio

e Had the opportunity to meet Assemblyman Jose Solorio; Solorio
Scholars Program has done a tremendous service to this community,
and many students have benefited from scholarships made available.

e Enjoyed the Teacher of the Year event; very well received.



Minutes Book Page 608 Board of Education
Minutes

May 8, 2012

Mr. Reyna

e Participated in a construction site tour with Mr. Dixon; kudos to
the entire Facilities staff.

e Had the opportunity to accompany Dr. Meléndez to the Model United
Nations for intermediate schools; six hundred incredible California
students participated.

e Spoke to parents and students at Santa Ana College; great to see
parent involvement.

Mr. Hernéndez

e Attended the Teacher of the Year event; it was wonderful to be a
part of this event.

Dr. Yamagata-Noji

¢ Toured the <construction sites; complete makeover at Edison
Elementary; it is gorgeous.

e Santa Ana Public Schools Foundation is slowly moving forward. Eight
$500 scholarships were approved for SAUSD students to attend Santa
Ana College and participate in the Adelante! Program.

e Attended the Cinco De Mayo Run at the Irvine Spectrum sponsored by
the Armstrong Foundation.

Mr. Richardson

¢ Commended and congratulated the crisis team; saluted Chief Valentin
and the School Police Services for their efforts.

e Attended the Teacher of the Year event; it was very awesome to have
Dr. Meléndez’s Kindergarten teacher, Mrs. Silverman in attendance.

¢ Announced the upcoming Top 100 Scholars event to be held at
Guaranty Chevrolet on May 17%,

e Announced the NJROTC Award Ceremonies/Pass and Review event to be
held on Friday May 23%.

e Announced the retirement of Mr. Bill Habermehl, Orange County
Superintendent of Schools; acknowledged Mr. Habermehl’s support and
leadership with SAUSD.

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION

Mr. Richardson reported that the Board had taken action in Closed
Session by a vote of 3-0, Mr. Hernandez and Dr. Yamagata-Noji not present, to
approve the recommended non-reelect certificated employee effective June 30,
2012.

Mr. Richardson reported that the Board had taken action in Closed
Session by a vote of 3-0, Mr. Hernandez and Dr. Yamagata-Noji not present, to
approve the recommended reassignments of two administrators as named in
Closed Session.



Board of Education Minutes Book Page 609

Minutes
May 8, 2012

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business before the Board, the meeting was
adjourned at 8:20 p.m.

The next Regular Meeting will be held on Tuesday, May 22, 2012, at 6:00

p.m.

ATTEST:

Dr. Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana

Secretary
Santa Ana Board of Education



Minutes Book Page 610

Board of Education

Minutes
Santa Ana Unified School District May 8, 2012
GIFTS RECOMMENDED FOR ACCEPTANCE - May 8, 2012
School: Gift: Amount: Donor: Used for:
Greenville $550 | CAL-MAN, Inc. Instructional
Fundamental McDonald’s Supplies
Elementary Ms. Virginia Mangiani
Costa Mesa
Martin $766 | Lifetouch Field trips and
Elementary Mr. Randy Page instructional
Irvine supplies
Martin $1,000 | Superior Grocers Field trips and
Elementary Ms. Brenda Sarti instructional
Santa Fe Springs supplies
Martin $1,100 | St. Mark Presbyterian Instructional
Elementary Church supplies
Ms. Sue Atkinson
Newport Beach
Facilities 60" flat $3,500 | ICS Service Company District office
and screen Ms. Jennifer Abbasi reception area
Governmental | television Riverside
Relations and
installation
network
May 8, 2012 $6,916
donations
2012 Total
donations $277,696 $284,612

For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift, the District does not
perform an appraisal or other such valuation, rather simply reports the value of
the gift as provided by the donor.

CO:eh




Minutes Book Page 611

Board of Education

SIIAIIG [QUUO0SII] ‘yuapudjuitddng Jue)sissy ‘piumely peygd

AVANATVO TINNOSHAd AALVIIAILIID

ey ATreq 10T ‘S1 2unf 210z ‘6 Iudy jusunreda yoseds  Ioyoes] pernay urpe) ‘susjomg
pouad elxy T10T ‘plauny 10T ‘1€ Arenuer £Amua) Pyses] UB]Y ‘UAISID
| TI-110T ALNd VI1XE
STPUON-6€ T10Z ‘9z Yorey  uoheonpy [eroadg Ioyoea], Jweln) ‘amoy
urpm Sunmoy
- JusuBULIDg
i STUIH-TA/STITH MIAN
Ieak | - 10O 10z ‘g1 aunf gury Jatoes .HT epueury ‘ampDon
Ieaf | Z10Z ‘S1 aung yel Ioyoea] uoare)) ‘eA[ISE(|
- saufiqisuodsay
Aure g
SNOILVNDISTH
sIeak 7107 ‘g aung 989]]0D 3IPPIA Ioyoea]  SApe[D) ‘O)Ing-ZoUNIEN]
[ € - JUSWAINY
sIeoA 2107 ‘6z dun[ jusunreda yosadg saoialag oFenue] auel(] ‘sutadlg
91 -usaInsy pue yooadg
Jo 103BUIPI00)
o
i S SINIWNTIILTT
D~
-
g > SINIIWINOD ALVA ANH ALVA "JdH ALIS NOILISOd AINVN
== Z10Z '8 ABJA] - SUnddp pieog

Jepudje)) [2uuosidg




o~

Board of Education

Minutes Book Page 612

nutes

2012

May 8,

ared PO

[euosiag

TeuoSIaJ/ANTUISIBIA]

[euosIag

[euosiad

sanI[IqIsuodsay
Arure,g
Ansrey

TeuosIad/AualeN

[eUOSIag

SINTIWNOD

SIIIAIIG [3UN0SIIJ “yuapudjuriddng jue)sissy ‘Brumef pey)

T10T ‘o€ AeN 10z 81 [udy [[aM07] 1aydea] BUI[Y ‘BZOIpad

Aed oy - (3.10u 10 skep Qup 17) AAVA'T

210z ‘91 Judy z10Z ‘1 Judy S90IAlDS asmN Iaurog ‘ousuLiay
yoddng idng

710C ‘9z [udy zloz ‘L1 Iudy IoAre)| [edpuld JUEISISSY BURI(] ‘SAlI0],
/ZNI)~0IaUI0Y

T10T ‘L Aoy T10T ‘€1 udy zaARyD lojasuno) 981020 ‘BIoy

pred - (10m 1o sdep Anp 17) FAVAT TVIIATN ANV TIVI ATINVA 40 NOISNALXA

Z10T ‘oz 1udy 1oz ‘o1 udy PETI TN Ioyoea] uaayiey ‘Ao[req

pred - (sAep Anp 0Z 03 €) ADNASHY AAVAT TVIIAAN ANV TAVI ATINVA 40 NOISNALXA

TI0T ‘81 AeN.  T10T ‘0T Yore eUy ejueg Toyoea], piae(] ‘Juom
10T ‘1 dunf T10T ‘91 [udy UOSIpEN 1oYoes]|  BUY ‘ZIPUISIY-OUdION
T10T ‘1 aunf T10Z ‘6 ke adioyy Jayoea], BUI[Y “Io[Ae ] -0ARIg
pred - (340w Jo skep np 17) AVAT TVOIGIN ANV THVD ATINVA

T10T ‘¥ AN 7102 ‘6 Iudy epanbsg 1YIBI L ‘[ BLIEJN ‘BIOIED)
pied - (sdep Anp 07 03 €) ADNASAYV AAVAT TVOIAAI ANV AV ATINVA

ALVAd ANA ALVA “A4d ALIS NOILLISOd AWVN

C10T 8 "BJAl - “ULIIN pleog

AVANATVO TANNOSHAd AALVIIILLEAD AEpud[R) [9UU0SIdg



Minutes Book Page 613

Board of Education

MiTrates

May |8,

2012

SINTWINOD

SIIIAIAG [2UU0SIJ ‘YudpuduiIddng Jue)sissy ‘prmmel peyq)

ALVA aNd _ALva 444 aLls

YVANITVO TANNOSHHAd AALVOIAILAID

Iayisg ‘oY)
e[nwo(g ‘)
paref ‘[joqdure)
BYSES ‘O[]1A[D
auuoAa X ‘ysug
preyory ‘Ie1g
aukay) ‘yreig
Aunry ‘venjog
eUlIYR], ‘Teyseq
e ‘Areg
[e1sh1) ‘paureq|
BpUI] ‘UOYSY
9159]2) “roonuuy
eW[Y ‘Japuexaly

SALALILSENS

[nes ‘eroren

ALALILSENS dOY

B003Q9Y “BpUdEB X
RIDIRJA] ‘UALRIA]
ume(] ‘sqqiH
BURI(] “A1S091D)
UA[LBJN ‘Spunuipy

SALALILSINS IALLTA |

~ NOILISOd ANVN

7107 '8 ‘BNl - TURARIN pieog
Jepude) [oUUoSIdJ



b g

Board of Education

Minutes Book Page 614

Minutes

2012

May 8,

SINAIWINOD

SIIIAIIG [PUUOSId] ‘yuspuduLddng JuelsIssy ‘prmumey peyg)

ALVAd ANJ JLrvda ‘4431 ALIS

AVANATVO TINNOSHAd AALVIOIILAID

Auoyuy ‘uaAn3N
eIAR]N ‘ZOUMA
eLre(d “uojno
[9BUDIIA] ‘@100
AJraquuryy “ISY[IA
asTU( “IIIIN
erey ‘AoI[op
e[nsIf} “YooNe
1]9AeN ‘Zounrey
gowred ‘ur'y

If ‘ung

Jopemoe(] ‘apumy|
e1sf1) ‘iyonZemey
ruen{ ‘opeld a(J zarenf
A1reH ‘sqooef
umeys ‘pue[joH
uas[pey ‘o4

Aury ‘[IIH

Te|1q ‘o3[epIH
a1n[ “Joupren
IploH ‘preylg
eIRWR] ‘unserq
9oyt ‘onndiq
ouafe], ‘uelbuq
sImor] ‘a8uor a(g
undy ‘Suny)

(panunuo)) SHINLILSANS

NOILISOd HIVN
T10T 8 "BIA - “UHIIA pleoy
Jepud[e)) [aUUosIdJ



Minutes Book Page éfS

Board of Education

2012

vi8,

SINININOOD

ALVd ANI

AVANATVD TANNOSHAd AALVOIILLYAOD

CARLIQEE(C

SIIIAIIG [PUN0SII] ‘JudpuuIIdnG JUE)ISISSY ‘Prumey] peyq)

ALIS

preyory ‘Aerp
eIeS YIoA
Ureljy ‘zanbzep
eme] “Jopipun]
[ea)AW ‘A,
KoueN ‘puelaymng
alnf Yng
uAqoy] ‘zenbupoy-ssneng
anf ‘ysodiys
BULIE] B[[1ASS
aney| ‘seeuyog
20f ‘rezefes
ufeys ‘Aqoy
JUDUIA 00Ty
elpuesse)) ‘wyay
euuenq ‘ddey
Auenug ‘19131914
uAmer| ‘Za1od
asof ‘e1ka1od
ye1oqa “yred
ony | ‘usdn3N
auey(] ‘uadndN

(panupuo)) SALNLILSENS

NOILISOd ANVN
10T 8 /BIAl - “UIRI preoy
Jepuaje)) [2uuosIdJ



Board of Educat@on

Minutes Book Page 616

nutes

2012

May 8,

(sfog) Buruwimg
Syoell

11eqyos

1Teqyyogs

11eqyos

11eqioo]

[Teqaseq

(sH1D) Surunummg
STUU9 ]

1189100

(SH1D) doeIL,
1eqyos

310D

T1eq43fjoA

STUua |

(shog) yoea]

SISeg-PaPaN-SY

SINANWNOD

ALVd ANd

¢1-1102
cl-110¢
Cl-110C
Cl-110C
¢1-1102
¢l-110C
¢l-110C
¢l1-110C
Cl-110C
¢l-110C
cl-11oc
¢I-1102
cl-110¢
cl-110¢
cl-110¢
cl-110¢

10T ‘0T YoreN

ALVA JdH

S3IIAIIG [AUUO0SIIJ ‘Juapudjuriddng Jue)sissy ‘prumel] peyq)d

L TN
KalleA
Ao[rep
e TN
At
KoleA
KolleA
Aajrep
Kal[eA
Aarrep
Kol[eA
Aa[JeA
ST
KolleA
Korep
Ko[rep

ZNID-0IAWO0Y

yoeo) pesH
oB0)) JUBISISSY
oBO0D) JUBISISSY
oeO)) JURISISS Y
yoeo) pesH
yoro) peaH
1oBO)) JUBISISSY
yoro) peaH
Yor0D) JURISISSY
oBOD) JUB)SISSY
yoeo)) peaH
1oBO)) JUBISISSY
yoeo)) pesH
yoro) peaH
yoeo) pesH
yoeo)) peay

qug JesymIa],
oIppd ‘premals
uAreyy ‘aueys
epualg ZIM0O

epq “euoqel)
aduUaIMET ‘IO
950 ‘SafaIIN
Jyouapal,] ‘siawiure]
saury ‘Dpesy
[9RUDIA ‘soAeydq
uarey ‘8uon(g
eIe] ‘oped|o(g
[auqen ‘oped[ag
uelue(] ‘oulpelio)
Areg) ‘pug
wrer[ip ‘uoky

ZI-110T SLYOdS INIUdS

anyusqng
QATIRNSIUTWIPY

epal] ‘wnpQ

HLALILSANS FAILVILSININAY NOLLOTIH0D

ALIS

NOILISOd

JNVN

10T 8 “EIAl - “UIIA paeoy

HVANATVI TANNOSHAd AALVOIALLAAD

Jepud|e)) [uuosidg



Minutes Book Page 617

Board of Education

it
o
N

©
>
17}

smoy -da1g

SI/sked SS €1
smoy -daig

S1/ske SS €1

smoy ‘da1J

S1/sked SS €1
smo}y -daig

S1/shed SS €1

smoy ‘da1g
0€/5Keq SS 9T

smoH ‘daig

S1/sRke@ SS €1
smoy ‘daig

S1/sheQ SS €1

smoy “da1g

G1/sAeq SS €1
smoy ‘daig

S1/sheq SS €1

smoy

"da1d 6/she SS 61

SINTIWNOD

Z10T ‘1 18n3ny

Z10Z ‘01 AInf

Z10Z ‘01 AInf

10T ‘1 sn3ny

Z10Z ‘1 1sndny

Z10Z 01 Anf

710 ‘1 1sndny

2102 ‘1 1sndny

Z10T ‘01 AIng

Z10T ‘1 1sn3ny

ALVA NI

AVANATVYD TANNOSHId AALVOIAILIID

10T ‘11 AInf

T10T ‘61 aunf

S3IIAIIG [UU0SII] “YuapunjuLIddNG Jue)sissy ‘prunmey peyd

(Buureyg)
wonsiageg

(Butreys)
woxnsiafag

Z10T ‘61 aunf (3uureyg) euy ejueg

Z10T ‘11 Anf|(3ureyg) euy ejueg

T10T ‘61 dunf

T10Z ‘61 aunf

10T ‘11 Ang

Z10T ‘11 Anp

T10T ‘61 sung

T10T ‘ST dunf

HLVA "ddd

Joeqa[ppes

(3uLreys) zaurpon

(Buireys) zautpon

(Buureys) Amyua)

(3urreyg) Amjua)

ASHd

[edroutig

redroung

[edround

[ediouug

[edouuyg

[edoutg

Tedrouniy

Tedioutig

fedouuy

[edioutg

I Wer[Ip YIuooN

piag(] ‘1adse)

ua107] “[reyy31]

SewIoy |, ‘[owrumyy

SISION “RIOJA BT 2

'S prae(q ‘[PRYdIA

21uIg ‘UdA0)

1230y ‘101Ze1]

eULNRY ‘Aeme[[B)

UaA9]S ‘a10e3u0]

SININNDIISSY TVAIONIId TOOHOS YIS

ALIS

NOILISOd

HINVN

CI0T 8 “BJAl - “UPNA preoy

Jepuadje)) PUUOSIdJ



- ]

Board of Education

Minutes Book Page 618

Minutes

2012

May 8,

sInoy -‘daig

G1/sAeQ SS €1
smoy -daig

S1/she( SS €1

SLINAWIWOD

S3JIAIAS [PUU0SI] “JudpudjuLIddng Juessissy ‘punmey peyd

eme] ‘oiqmy

eloguy ‘Suipreq

e1sA1)) “Zauawil[ pela8zng
¥ouyed yHojwo)

STuu3(J ‘910D

3ssaf ‘yomy)

SINAINNIISSV TVAIONRId ALNLILSANS TOOHIS YHINNNS

Z10Z ‘01 AInf Z10T ‘61 aunp|  (Suureys) A5qeA

T10Z ‘1 1snsny Z10Z ‘11 Ainp|  (Suureys) AsfjeA

redouug Aury ‘uoinng

redouug Kon ‘orourann)

(panuyuo)) SINTNDISSY TVAIONRIA TOOHIS YANNNS

ALVA ANI JLVA "dd4d HLIS

HVANT'TVD TINNOSHId AALVIIILAAD

NOILISOd HINVN
10T 8 “BJA - “UHPA preoq
JEpud[e)) [PUUoSIJ



Minutes Book Page 619

Board of Education

o
Ka L)
=

110C ‘bz 18ndny

T10T ‘0€ UoreN

[40ir4

‘6 Arenuer 03 710
‘g1 Areniqa,] woij
(41114

‘6 Arenuef 01 7107
‘G| Areniqa,] wol,]
T10T ‘s ke

110 ‘01 39quaoeQ
T10T ‘6 ke
THT ‘6 ke

N

o JAILDAA AT
>
=

000°01$ [BUOLIPPY

005°9%

000°S$

000°0€$

S0S°6$

001°1$
000°0Z$

000°1$

aiaiadoxd Ol LON

10T ‘8 Aen

Suneay paeoyg
q40S-VId woxs1agdag (1102
‘¢z 1sn3ny paaoidde A[snoiaard uonoairo))
poddng 29 uonuaAIaU] Juapnl§ pajadie]
Spun, [e1auah) PTE[ITA\ (uoneoynEY)
SuI00Y SAOJA 0] SIaydea] 10, Aed ayimusqng
JASHVO Zopusy (z10Z ‘8T
Areniqa, paaoidde £[snoiaaid uonoseiio)))
WM[NOLLIND) 30UIG/SAPNIS [e100S Aepimyes
JASHV)D ZOpUN (Z10Z ‘8z Arenuqa,] paaoidde Kjsnoraaid
UOT199110))) 0UDIOG/SIIPNIS [BI00S Aepmes
[APLL|  UOISIAI(] Arejusud]y (uoneoyey)
$901A19§ [euOnEONPY aimnsu] uapedIapury [euonisuel] D0
spun,j [eIouan) siAe(] (uoneoyney]) Ae paroj
IIamL wswdojaraq Peis ureidord (JUSLIAASMYOY
2oua10g “‘FuLesuiduy ‘sonewayie|) VST
1amL wonsidgag Suiuue[d umnoLum)
ONIANNA ALIS ALIAILDV 40 T'1LIL
aI-110¢
dILVOILAID

SLSANOTY WALI VANADV



SIIIAIIG [2UUO0SI] “puapuduLiddng Jue)sissy ‘pruuieq pey)

A4

Board of Education™

n «N
(O
p=ll
£ . leuosidd T10T ‘Tl Yorey T10T ‘1 Yo  wonsiagog SH Iensigoy eaIpuy ‘seloy
F®  [euosing 10T €T Yorey Amua) SH Tensisay BIpUES ‘BloIeD)
>y
a _
pied - (sAep Anp g7 0 £) ADNASAV AAVHT TVIIAIIN ® TAVO ATINVA
[euosIag 7102 ‘€T Ae T10T ‘L AeN unrely  pdH "dS ISy “usy] euo[D ‘edrunz
[euosIagd z10Z ‘61 Tudy Z10T ‘L1 [udy ' euy ejueg  'SI "A9S ISSY "1ISU] eme] ‘(P3uey
[euosiad Z10Z ‘01 udy 10T ‘STUYSIBN  Yoeqa[ppeS  "DIM 30IAI9S poO] vipueg ‘zodo]
[euosIag 710Z ‘v Ae]N 2102 ‘6 [udvy dome] "D{M 01AI3S POO]  ddUUBY( ‘ZOLSNND
Aeg moygnp - (sAep Aynp 97 03 €) ADNASAV
syjuowr 7102 ‘81 ABIN BLIDIG "pH "Teads 4SS eunsLy ‘pouuog
g ‘1eak |
NOILLVNOISII
syuout Z10T ‘6T 2unf qdag  iadg uononysuo) 20[ ‘unrey ‘1S
9 ‘s1eaf ¢¢ UuonONISU0))
syjuow 210C ‘67 aung D1l 1sA[euy Jourrel3old pIeMOH ‘19pAusg
¢ ‘SIRIA G|
syjuous 2107 ‘6z aunf  'SOAS Spig I dWRYISdIN DVAH welip ‘ue]
Q ‘st 77
sfpuows 710T ‘€ AeIA Yoega[ppeS "D{M "OAS PO0oq eI ‘OpeIpuY
¢ ‘steak G|
SINANTALLTA
SINAININOD AUVIVS HALVA ANA ALVA ddd ALIS NOLLISOd HIANVN

Minutes Book Page 620

7107 ‘8 AeJAl - Bunad\ paeog
dgpudfe)) pPuuosidg

YVANA'TVD TINNOSHHAd AAIAISSVTIO



Minutes Book Page 621

Board of Education

AVANTTVD TANNOSHId AHIJISSVTIO

SIS [PUUO0SII] ‘JuapudjulIddng JuUe)SISSY ‘Nrurwer] peyd

1/61 210T ‘91 [udy surepy "pd “dS 4SS ©002Q9Y

‘[opuAydg uep

1/8€ Z10Z ‘9 1udy  'soAS “3pid "YasL, uiArey ‘dreys

‘dinbyg ueroLnoayg

1/61 Z10Z ‘sz 1udy  euvy ejues 'pd "ds dSS "D BUEJA ‘OUION

9/61 T10T ‘6 1udy $2019H 'pg "ds dSS elg ‘UaIInD

1/61 210z ‘81 [udy [1PYNA "pd "dS dSS ydasor ‘1stjog

1/6€ 7102 ‘3 AeN 'SOAS  UBIOIUYOS J98png  JeadeT SIMEWOL)

ssauisng
1/v€ Z10Z ‘11 1udy do(q yosadg VdIS eSO ‘ZoTeAlY
14T T10Z ‘81 Tudy TISUNIN [euoissajoidered BOIUOIDA ‘SO[BAY
wsuny

SINAWINIOddV AYVNOILLVEOUd

ZIOZ ‘9L YoTeN  T10T “S1 YdTeN uosdoer  'pg "dS 'ISSY ‘nsul  0J[0poY ‘BIONZa0Q0

ADNASIYV AAVLITIN

[euosIog 710Z ‘81 AeN Z10z ‘L1 [udy $9010H "IAdg "0AS POO] sopmoT ‘erdef
[euosIDd 7102 ‘€1 ABIN Z10Z ‘T [udy uoa8mdg “Ju] Iensigoy NOJAIBIA ‘SOIDATIUQ
[euosIng T10T ‘o€ dunf 710T ‘T dy  peqajppes  UBIOIYDRY, 123re) BpUR[O ‘OUINTY

~ pred - (310w xo sep Anp 17) IAVAT TVOIAAN ¥ TIVI ATIAVA

—l
o

% SINAWINOD  AUVIVS ALVA N3 ALVA "AdA ALIS NOILISOd ANVN
5% 7107 ‘8 AeIAl - U paeog
..Mm m depuldje)d pPuUuosIdg




Board of Educatior

Minutes Book Page 622

. SIIIAIIG [PUUOSIIJ Juapuduiadng JuE)sIsSy ‘Pruwey pey)
L8
u faN]
B .
5,
>

o 2102 ‘S 1udy  'soAg ‘3pig welpojsn)  Sopre) ‘zandupoy

Z10z ‘9 udy  "soag 3pid  uerpoisn) ‘p1 Ad AL1af ‘ZounIe

710T ‘9 [udy Z10Z ‘b 1udy  'soAs ‘3pid uerpoisn) piae( ‘Za[ezuon

ALNd VILXA

9/3C 710T ‘oz 1udy 7107 ‘6 TUdY ' 'soAg ‘3pig "wo[g ojjnury ‘zado

ue1poIsn) jue[d

‘Bd + $/3C z10Z ‘0z 1udy Z10z ‘6 1udy  soAg Spig  uelpoisn) P A [ney ‘opeiog

274 Z10T ‘11 42N 710T ‘6 1ndy uoodindg “Ju] Tensiday A[PAY ‘uop10)

uonesuadwo)) sse() Jo QO - SINAIWINIOddV AAVIOdNAL

9/8C Z10T ‘0T YOTN  'SOAS pooq uBIpOISND 1A ‘BuUBp[ES

INANWNDISSVIA

/11 Z10T ‘1 Arerugqsj  woxsIagag "DIM OAS POOy] eIpueg ‘X1[e)

/11 710T ‘sz [udy ZauIpon "DIM OAS P00g BUMaY ‘OUR[[aTY

SINANINIOdd VI

€/ST Z10T ‘61 1udy  "soAg Bplg  ueipoisn) 'pT W[ asof ‘refog

INAININIOddYV TYNOLLOIOYd

SINAWINOD| XIV'IVS ALVA AONA ALVA d4d ALIS NOILISOd TINVN

7107 ‘8 AeJA - BUNAI pieoy
Igpuaje)) [PuuosIdg

AVANTTVYD TINNOSHHL AIIJISSYTO



Minutes Book Page 623 %

Board of Education

SIIIAIIG [PUUOSIIJ JudpuduiIddng JuelsIssy ‘pruauey peyd
710T ‘g 1snsny Z10T ‘sz aunf  uojduiysep W[ BN JO YIS elaIy ‘uenpg
AVAX LAVLS ATIVE
T10T ‘L Arenigag 1re) Iapiaoiq “ysuj 1IN ‘UeLL,
7102 ‘01 Tudy PIefIm Iap1aolq “usu] uedy ‘ynws
2102 ‘81 1udy PIe[IIM 19pIA01{ “1suf Juekig ‘opLueD
Z10T ‘o1 1udy 1ep 19p1a01q “usu] BIpUES ‘SAI0[]
2102 ‘sz 1udy ZauIpon 19pIAOIg "SU]  BINYSEX ‘OUBPUSAY
SINAWINIOddY ATINOH
710Z ‘sz 1udvy uosigysr  Josiazadng AIAndY [onbey ‘zandupoy
~ YOSIAYAIANS ALIALLDYV
—
o
f SINTAINOD AUVIVS ALVd ANA ALV “Add HALIS NOILISOd HINVN
5% 7107 ‘8 AeA - SUnIIIN paeog
.m m, Jepuafe)) [puuosiag

AVANTATVD TANNOSHId AAIIISSVIO



Board of Educatiof’

Minutes Book Page 624

Minutes

102 ‘8 Ae]Al

(e}
m Sunasy paeog
©
>
]
=
T10T ‘1 yorey 000°c$ wreln ddd sureidold (uoneosyney)
ssauj[ap/s1oaford 11 9q 01 WD) - Ain( exy Wueln) Jd4d
Je1oadg
10T ‘6 Arenuef 000°S$ JASHVO Z3puay (uonedynEyy)
SIOJN ], 20UIIIG/SAPNIS [B100§ ABPINIES
1102 ‘pTIsN3ny  000°c$ uoneonpy [eads  uoneonpg [eroads’ (uoneoyney)
s19ja1d19)u] JoInsi(] - An( euXg
110T ‘¥T 190150  '101°9% wrergold Juapuajuuadng (uoneoyney)

100Yog 19yV - SISV Aindaq ayp o IO

JAILOAALE dIIOXH OL LON ONIANA

LIS

13000g sAog 29 [[eqiavseq S[ID) - suodg
[eInwenu] 8-9 Sapeld) [00YdS YV Z1-110C

ALIAILOV 40 HTLIL

ZI-110¢
qAIAISSV IO
SLSANOTH SWALI VANAOV




AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
May 22, 2012

Board Meeting
TITLE: Approval of Head Start Policy Committee Bylaws
ITEM: Consent

SUBMITTED BY: Herman Mendez, Assistant Superintendent, Elementary Education
PREPARED BY: Charlotte Ervin, Coordinator, Head Start

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the revised Head Start Policy
Committee Bylaws. The 2011-12 Orange County Head Start (OCHS) Program Design and
Management Review noted that our current District Head Start Policy Committee Bylaws do not
address all of the conflict of interest provisions required in the Head Start Act, as noted below:

Article VI, Section B, 642(c)(2)(C) states that members of the Policy Committee shall (i) not
have a conflict of interest with the Head Start agency, and (ii) not receive compensation for

serving on the policy council or for providing services to the Head Start agency.

The District Head Start Policy Committee Bylaws must be updated to address all conflict of
interest provisions.

RATIONALE:

A corrective action plan was developed based on the findings from the OCHS Program Design
and Management review. As part of the corrective action plan, the Policy Committee Bylaws
were updated to address all conflict of interest provisions. As required by the Head Start Act,
any changes or updates to the Policy Committee Bylaws must be submitted to the Policy
Committee and the District Board of Education for approval.

FUNDING:

Not Applicable

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the Head Start Policy Committee Bylaws.


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.2


SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
HEAD START POLICY COMMITTEE

BY-LAWS

ARTICLE I
NAME OF ORGANIZATION

The name of this organization shall be the Santa Ana Unified School District Head Start
Policy Committee, hereinafter referred to as the HS PC.

ARTICLE II
PURPOSE

The purpose of the Santa Ana Unified School District HS PC shall be to comply with the
Head Start Performance Standards and Funding Terms and Conditions.

ARTICLE III
PHILOSOPHY

The philosophy of the Policy Committee shall be to maintain a structure of shared
governance with the Santa Ana Unified School District Board of Education, Program
Coordinator, and staff, through which the Policy Committee Representatives can
participate in policy making and in other decisions about the Head Start Program.

The HS PC philosophy is based in the following principles.

1. Children benefit most from a comprehensive, interdisciplinary program that
fosters development of the child as a whole with special attention to individual
needs;

2. Parents and the community must be involved in the program in order to provide
a broad range of services that ensure maximum assistance to children and
families.



ARTICLE IV

FUNCTION

The function of the HS PC shall be to participate in developing Santa Ana Unified School
District Head Start policies and procedures that concur with the Orange County Head
Start, Inc. policies and procedures and comply with Department of Health and Human
Services Performance Standards and State Department of Education Funding Terms and
Conditions.

ARTICLE V

GOALS

The Santa Ana Unified School District HS PC goals are as follows:

1.

To assist in the development of each child’s social and emotional health by
improving each child’s health and physical abilities and encouraging self-
confidence, spontaneity, curiosity and self discipline;

. To enhance each child’s mental processes and skills with particular attention to

conceptual and verbal skills;

To establish patterns and expectations of success for each child in order to
create a climate of confidence for present and future learning and overall
development;

To reinforce the child’s and family’s ability to relate to each other in a loving and
supportive manner;

To assist families in their efforts to improve the quality of their lives by acting as

a bridge between families enrolled in the program, the School District, and the
greater community.

ARTICLE VI

MEMBERSHIP

SECTION A

Number of Members

The composition of the HS PC shall be parents of HS children and community
members as follows:



Each HS site shall have a minimum of two (2) current parents and two (2)
alternate parents democratically elected to serve on the HS PC.

At least one (1) Community Member, up to a maximum of two (2), which
may include former parents of HS. A representative of the community is an
interested person who is concerned about children from low-income families
and is willing to contribute to the program.

The Board of Education will appoint one member of the Board, or designee
selected by the Board; to attend HS PC meetings and act as a liaison between
the Board and the HS PC.

Members shall be parents, guardians, community representatives, as well as
a SAUSD Board Member/Designee.

SECTION B

Term of Membership

1.

Members elected to the HS PC shall assume membership responsibilities for a
period of one (1) year, beginning and ending with the election of officers at
the first regularly scheduled PC meeting in October of each school year.

Any member with a total of three (3) unexcused absences during the school
year shall forfeit their membership on the Committee. This shall apply to all
regular and special meetings of the HS meetings of the HS PC. The vacancy
shall be filled by election at the next, regularly scheduled HS PC meeting.

All current Policy Committee and Policy Council elected members will serve
“ex officio” until newly elected Policy Committee members are elected and
seated in October of each program year.

HS PC members shall serve a minimum of one (1) term and a maximum of
three (3) terms in a lifetime.

Every parent, former parent, and community member of the HS PC shall
serve for a term of one vyear and must stand for election or re-election
annually. No individual shall serve on the HS PC or the Orange County Head
Start Policy Council or both for more than a combined total of three (3) terms
pursuant to 45 CFR Part 1304.50(b)(5). A term begins in October for the HS
PC and in November for the OCHS Policy Council regardless of when the
member is seated.



6. Conflict of Interest, Pursuant to 45 CFR Part 1304.50(b) (5), Head Start Act
Section 642 (c) (3) Policy Committees membership: No person who is
employed by, or has a member of his or her immediate family who is
employed by the Santa Ana Unified School District, Orange County Head Start
or any of its other Delegate Agencies may serve on the HS PC or the Orange
County Head Start Policy Council. For purposes of this part, “Immediate
Family” shall include any of the following persons with whom the individual or
his or her child has a relationship:

Brother Brother-in-law Husband Wife

Father Father-in-law Mother Mother-in-law
Sister Sister-in-law Son/Daughter

Son-in-law Daughter-in-law  Domestic Partners

Legal Guardian Grandparents

ARTICLE VII

VOTING
SECTION A
One Vote

Each regularly seated member present shall have one (1) vote on all matters
brought before the HS PC for a vote. In the absence of a representative, his or
her alternate, if any, shall assume the powers, responsibilities and duties of his
or her respective representative, including the right to vote on all matters and
serve on committees, but not the right to hold any office that may be held by the
representative.

SECTION B

Quorum

A simple majority of six (6) must be present for a quorum in the months of
October through June. However, in months of July, August, and September,
a quorum will be a simple majority of three (3).

s



SECTION C
Abstentions

An abstention vote is not to be counted as a negative or an affirmative vote at
any time.

SECTION D
Vacancies
A vacancy in any member position shall be filled by a democratic election
following the selection process in Article IV, Section A for that position. The
newly elected representative shall fill the vacancy for the unexpired term.

ARTICLE VIII

OFFICERS AND ELECTIONS
SECTION A

Officers

The officers of the Santa Ana Unified School District HS PC shall be Chairperson,

Vice-Chairperson, Secretary and Treasurer. All officers shall be representatives
serving on the HS PC.

SECTION B
Elections

Officers shall be elected at the first, regularly scheduled meeting in October.
They shall assume all responsibilities of their office for the period of one year.

SECTION C
Term of Office

The term of office shall be for a period of one (1) year beginning and ending
with the election of new officers in October.



SECTIOND
Vacancies

A vacancy in any office shall be filled by a democratic election of the HS PC. The
newly elected officer shall fill the vacancy for the unexpired term.

SECTIONE
Travel

All travel is contingent on availability of funds. The HS PC shall determine by
election which members will represent the Santa Ana Unified School District
Head Start Policy Committee at conferences and other community functions.
Efforts will be made to give as many individuals as possible the opportunity to
attend conferences and community events. Elections will be made for one (1)
representative and one (1) alternate. The Program Coordinator shall exhaust all
reasonable efforts to replace any last minute cancellation by a parent. After
attending a conference or community event, the attending member shall report
to the HS PC at the next regularly scheduled meeting.

ARTICLE IX
DUTIES OF OFFICERS

SECTION A
Chairperson

The Chairperson shall preside over HS PC meetings, act as an “ex-officio”
member of HS PC committees, appoint the members and designate the
chairperson of each committee with the approval of the HS PC and fulfill any and
all other duties found necessary for that office.

SECTION B
Vice-Chair

The Vice-Chairperson shall assume all responsibilities of the Chairperson in the
chairperson’s absence, and perform any other duties deemed necessary by the
Chairperson.



SECTION C
Secretary

The Secretary shall record the minutes of the meetings, the names of members
present, and all actions and decisions brought before the HS PC including the
results of the counted votes. The Secretary shall be in charge of correspondence
for the HS PC and shall maintain duplicate, accurate records of the above.

SECTION D
Treasurer

The Treasurer shall read the budget report out loud before the HS PC. The
Treasurer shall keep track of program funds from written reports provided by the

Chief Business Officer.
SECTIONE
rli ri

The Parliamentarian shall be versed in parliamentary procedure and give advice
to the Chairperson or members when requested. It shall be the duty of the
Parliamentarian to call to the attention of the Chairperson any error in the
proceedings that may affect the rights of any member or may otherwise do
harm. The Parliamentarian shall base his or her advice on the HS PC Bylaws and
“Robert’s Rules of Order”. The Parliamentarian will serve on the Bylaws
Committee and report recommendations to the HS PC.

SECTION F
Polic

The SAUSD/HS Policy Council Representative and Alternate shall serve on the
OCHS Policy Council. In the absence of the representative, the alternate shall
assume the powers, responsibilities and duties of his or her representative,
including the right to vote on all matters before the OCHS Policy Council and
serve on committees, but not the right to hold any office that may be held by the
representative.

ARTICLE X
MEETINGS

SECTION A




Regular meetings of the HS PC shall be held on a monthly basis, the dates to be
determined by the HS PC.

SECTION B
Special Meeti

Special Meetings of the PC may be called by the Head Start Coordinator.

ARTICLE XI

COMMITTEES

The HS PC may create such standing and ad hoc committees as it may deem necessary.
In addition to HS PC members, committees may include Board members, Former
Parents and persons from the community at large. Numbers of committee members
will be determined by each committee’s needs.

Committee meetings shall be scheduled by the Chairperson of each committee or by the
majority of its membership. Reports from these committee meetings shall be given to
the HS PC at its next regularly scheduled meeting.

ARTICLE XII
CODE OF CONDUCT

1. Any HS PC member (representative or alternate) may be removed by a majority
vote of the entire seated membership of the HS PC. Any resulting vacancy will
be filled pursuant to Article VII, Section D above.

2. HS PC members shall respect and promote the unique identity of each child,
family, staff member, and every other individual involved in the Santa Ana
Unified School District Head Start program and shall refrain from stereotyping on
the basis of gender, race, ethnicity, culture, religion, disability or sexual
orientation. HS PC members shall at all times demonstrate the utmost respect
and courtesy toward each other.

3. HS PC members shall follow program confidentiality procedures concerning
information about children, families and SAUSD employees.

4. HS PC members shall carry out their responsibilities and fuifill their obligations to
SAUSD and the PC Committee and shall, in performing their duties, act as true
representatives of their respective centers, SAUSD, and the community.

8



ARTICLE XIII
GRIEVANCES

GOALS

It is the goal of the Santa Ana Unified School District and HS PC to ensure compliance
with the applicable state and federal laws and regulations. The District and HS PC have
adopted policies and procedures for the investigation and resolution of complaints
alleging failure to comply with applicable state and federal laws.

The HS PC and District Deputy Superintendent have been assigned to monitor the
complaint procedures process. Complaints or allegations should be submitted in
writing, 10 days prior to the regularly scheduled meeting of the HS PC to the HS PC
and/or the Deputy Superintendent.

AY 1

A complaint may be filed by an individual, including a person’s duly authorized
representative or any interested third party, public agency, or organization. Individuals
who may file complaints include HS Program parents or guardians.

A TA T

The HS PC will review the complaint and decide upon the appropriate action. It may be
necessary for the HS PC to form an ad hoc committee to further investigate the
complaint. The HS PC will act in good faith to resolve the complaint in a timely manner.
All complaints will be heard within 45 days. The HS PC or their Designee will notify the
complainant of the action taken.

APPEALS
Complainant(s) may appeal a HS PC decision in writing by filing a written appeal with
the Deputy Superintendent or designee within 15 days of receiving the HS PC Decision.
The complainant shall specify the reason(s) for appealing the HS PC decision. The
appeal shall include:

1. A copy of the complaint;

2. A copy of the HS PC decision.



DISPUTE/IMPASSE RESOLUTION

For procedures for resolution of Dispute/Impasse, see Santa Ana Unified School District
Administrative Regulations 4129.1/4229.1(a).

ARTICLE XIV
BYLAWS
AMENDMENTS
These bylaws may be amended at any regular meeting or special meeting with a two-

thirds (2/3) majority vote of voting members present, providing there is a quorum and
previous notice has been given.

N VIE

The HS PC Bylaws will be submitted for review to the HS PC annually. The Committee
will screen and discuss the existing bylaws and make recommendations for
modification.




AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
May 22, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy
(BP) 6153 — School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation
(AR) 6153.1 — Extended School-Sponsored Trips

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education
PREPARED BY: Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of extended field trip(s) for the
school(s) listed.

RATIONALE:

The Board recognizes that school-sponsored trips are important components of student
development. In addition to supplementing and enriching classroom learning experiences, such
trips encourage new interests among students, make them more aware of community resources,
and help students relate school experiences to the outside world. The Board believes that careful
planning can greatly enhance the value and safety of such trips. All trips involving out-of-state or
overnight travel shall require prior approval of the Board. Approval is contingent upon national
and international safety and security at the time of the trip.

Board Policy (BP) 6153 and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 require a parent waiver for
school-sponsored frips. Trained staff will be employed by the hosting organization and will
provide 24-hour supervision to the students. Parents have given permission for students to attend
the trip under this provision. No eligible student will be denied the opportunity to attend.
FUNDING:

Not Applicable

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the extended field trip(s) in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 — School-Sponsored
Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 — Extended School-Sponsored Trips.



BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.3


SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT -

EXTENDED FIELD TRIPS

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL - May 22, 2012
Date: Schools/Location: Funding and Student (s) : Staff and
Cost: Chaperone:
July 19-22, 2012 Godinez Fundamental $20 per 12 2
(Thursday-Sunday) High School student (s)
Girls Basketball {cost paid by
Team ASB fund)
San Diego Basketball
Tournament
San Diego
August 14-17, 2012 Century High School $265 per 40 4
(Tuesday-Friday) ASB Students student (s)
ASB Leadership Camp (cost paid by
Santa Barbara ASB fund and
remaining
balance paid
by students)
August 14-17, 2012 Saddleback High $300 per 35 3
(Tuesday-Friday) School student (s)
ASB Students (cost paid by
ASB Leadership Camp ASB fund and
Santa Barbara remaining
balance paid
by students)
August 14-17, 2012 Segerstrom High $250 per 30 4
(Tuesday-Friday) School student (s)
ASB Students (cost paid by
ASB Leadership Camp ASB fund and
Santa Barbara remaining
balance paid
by students)
December 27-30, 2012 | Godinez Fundamental $20 per 12 2
(Thursday-Sunday) High School student (s)
Girls Basketball {(cost paid by
Team ASBE fund)
Catalina Basketball
Tournament
Catalina

coste for participati i
are in compliance with the

on 1




1.4

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
May 22, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Approval of Submission of Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical
Education Improvement Act of 2006 Application for Funding for 2012-
13 School Year

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education
PREPARED BY: Pat Carter, Director, Career Development/ROP

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the submission of the Carl D.
Perkins Career and Technical Education Improvement Act of 2006 application for funding for
the 2012-13 school year.

RATIONALE:

The District has been allocated $442,966 for Career Technical Education (CTE) through funding
from the Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education Improvement Act of 2006. The
California Department of Education has granted authorization to expend the funds effective July
1, 2012 through June 30, 2013.

The focus for the 2012—13 school year will be to promote the continuous improvement of CTE
programs and services through the alignment of standards, curricula, assessments, articulation

agreements, and professional development ensuring that all students have access to CTE courses
and career pathways.

FUNDING:

Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education Improvement Act of 2006: $442,996

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the submission of the Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education Improvement
Act of 2006 application for funding for the 2012-13 school year.

DAy

e
T B g
) i


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.4


AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
May 22, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Approval of Expulsion of Students for Vielation of California
Education Code Sections 48960, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48904.7,
and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 5144.1

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTYED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services
PREPARED BY: Nancy Diaz-Miller, Senior Director, Pupil Support Services

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seck Board approval of student expulsions in violation of
Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c¢).
RATIONALE:

The following students were recommended for expulsion from the District for various terms. The
students received a hearing before the administrative hearing panel, which found students to have
received due process and to be guilty of the charges brought forth. The panel has recommended
the respective expulsion terms and remediation conditions for Board approval.

FUNDING:

Not Applicable
RECOMMENDATION:

Approve expulsion of students for violation of California Education Code Sections 48900,
48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(¢) according to Board Policy 5144.1.

Q;L‘N.
ki} S

DHoewv


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.5


)

Recommendations for Expulsions

Board Meeting: May 22, 2012

Student Name School/Grade  Charges  Recomm. Placement
Options

1 316409 McFadden/8 C 1 Commurity Day Int,
2 368035 Segerstrom/10 C 2A Community Day HS
3 169959 Segerstrom/i2 C 2A County
4 335220 Spurgeon/6 AB 2 County
5 403643 Willard/7 A 4 4 Community Day Int.

SUMMARY LIST OF SUBDIVISIONS UNDER THE CALIFORNIA EDUCATION CODE, SECTION 48300
Caused, atiempted, or threatened to cause physical injury N} Committed or attempled fo commit a sexual assault as defined by
Possessed, sold, fumished a weapen, dangercus object, PG 261 or sexual battery PC 243.4

explosives

Possessed, used, sold, fumished, or under the influence of any
controlled substance (e.q. marijuana, cocaine, alcohol,
intoxicants).

Offered, arranged, or negotiated to sell any controtied substance
and then either sold, delivered or otherwise fimished o any
parson ancther liquid, substance, or material and represented the
liquid, substance, or material as a controlled substance
Committed or atterpied to commit robbery or extortion

Caused o7 attempled o cause damage to school or privals
property

Stole or attempled to steal schoal or private property

Possessed or used tobacco or tobacco products

Comrritted an obscene act or engaged in habitual profanity o
vuigarity

Possessed, offered, or arranged fo sall paraphemalia

Disrupted school activities or wiltfully defied valid authonty
Krowingly received stolen school of private property

Possessed an imitation firearm

Option 1 o expel for one semester

I
Option 1A to expel for ane semester and suspend enforcement of the expulsion order

Quotion 2 o axpet for two semesters

Option 2A to expsl for one calendar yaar (rom the date of the Board meeting]
Option 3 1o expet for two semesters and suspend enforcement of the entire sxpulsion order

B

Mk

Harassad, threatened or intimidated a studentwho is a
complaining witness in a school disciplinary proceading for the
purposed of sither preventing that student by belng & witness or
retaliating against that student by being 2 witness

Offering to self or seliing SOMA

Hazing

Engaged in the act of bullying, included but not limited to, builying
committed by means of an electronic act, as defined in
subdivisions {f) and {g} of section 32261, directed specifically
toward a pupil or school personngl

Aidls or abets in physical injury

Engaged in sexual harassment {Grades 4-12 only), vulgarity
Engaged in hatg crime (Grades 4-12 only;

Harassment, threat, intimidation (Grades 4-12 only}

Terrorist threats against schoot officials, sehool propery or both

EXPULSION RECOMMENDATIONS

Option 4 1o sxpel for two semestars and suspend enforcement of the second semester of the expulsion order

Option 5 to-reject the Findings of Fact and not axpel {oniy the Board can recommend this Cption)

Date Eligible
fo Reapply
06/14/12
05/22/13
05/2213
01/25/13
06/14/12



1.€

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
May 22, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Approval of Facilities Use Agreement with St. Joseph Hospital of
Orange
ITEM: Consent

SUBMITTED BY: Dorcen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services
PREPARED BY:  Gayle McLean, Program Specialist, Health Services

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of a Facilities Use Agreement with 5t
Joseph Hospital of Orange to provide dental services to Santa Ana Unified School District
students in the Regional Occupational Program (ROP) Dental Assisting classroom at Valley
High School. This room would be shared with the ROP program. The need is not to exceed 20
hours weekly, but specific times and dates would be agreed upon among ROP, Valley High
School, and St. Joseph Hospital administration.  St. Joseph Hospital of Orange, along with
Healthy Smiles of Orange County, has been providing dental services at Valley High School for
the past two years with a mobile van but desires to move to a stationary site.

RATIONALE:

By providing a permanent site for dental services, the families in the Valley High School
community will be able to have students receive preventive and restorative care with less loss of
instructional time. St. Joseph Hospital of Orange will provide care for those with Medi-Cal and
the uninsured. According to national health care experts, poor oral health is the most common
chronic disease of childhood in the United States.

FUNDING:

Not Applicable

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the Facilities Use Agreement with St. Joseph Hospital of Orange.

H

3
A
7
i
H

Dievl/ |


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.6


SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

FACILITIES USE AGREEMENT

This use agreement, hereinafter referred to as AGREEMENT, for reference
purposes only, is entered into this __ day of ~ L by and
between Santa Ana Unified School District hereinafter referred to as DISTRICT, and ST.
JOSEPH HOSPITAL OF ORANGE, hereinafter referred to as “SJO”. DISTRICT and SJO shall
be collectively referred to as the Parties.

WHEREAS, DISTRICT desires to let SJO use certain premises, as hereinafter
defined, in order to provide its students, without having to lcave the school premises, their
families and the surrounding community with low cost dental care and

WHEREAS, SJO desires to use the premises from DISTRICT for the purpose of
providing dental screenings, preventative and restorative treatment, hygiene education, and
providing mobile dental clinic to underinsured children and families in its communities.

NOW. THEREFORE the Partics agree as follows:

WITNESSETH:

1.0 FACILITY. DISTRICT agrees to let SJO use and SJO agrees to use from DISTRICT the
premises situated in the city of Santa Ana, County of Orange, State of  California described as:
Valley High School ROP Classroom, and dental operatories in Building 3, Room &, and adjacent
parking lot areas hereinafter referred to as “FACILITY™. The DISTRICT agrees that SJO shali
use FACILITY for the purposes of providing dental screenings, preventative and restorative
treatment, hygicne education, and providing mobile dental clinic to underinsured children and
families.

20  TERM. The term of this AGREEMENT shall commence beginning
., and shall terminate on 3 ~, subject to
termination as set forth in this AGREEMENT. DISTRICT allows SJO to use FACILITY as
described in Section 1.0 for a maximum of Twenty (20) hours weekly. DISTRICT allows SJO to
use FACILITY only during the dates and times mutually agreed upon between SAUSD and SJO:

Valley High Scheol, 1801 8. Greenville Street, Santa Ana CA, 92701

3.0 PAYMENT. DISTRICT agrees to allow SJO to use FACILITY free of charge.



4.0 UTILITIES. During this AGREEMENT, DISTRICT shall, at DISTRICT sole cost and
expense, provide all gas, electricity, water, heat, light, power, sewage, telephone services, and all
other similar utilities supplied to FACILITY during the AGREEMENT.

50  CUSTODIAL SERVICES. During the AGREEMENT, DISTRICT shall, at DISTRICT
sole cost and expense, provide custodial services and supplies to FACILITY.

6.0  USE. The DISTRICT shall allow SJO to use FACILITY for purposes stated on page |
and for no other purposes without the prior written consent of DISTRICT.

70  EQUIPMENT. SJO shall be responsible for any equipment that is brought onto stored,
used, or kept at FACILITY. The DISTRICT shall not be responsible for any damage, theft. or
foss to such property.  SJO shail remove such equipment from the FACILTY upen or prior to
the termination of the AGREEMENT.

8.0  MAINTENANCE & GROUNDS. DISTRICT shall, at DISTRICT'S sole cost and
expense, be responsible for completing maintenance and repair to FACILITY during the
AGREEMENT.

9.0 ALTERATIONS. SJO shall not make, or permit to be made, any additions or alterations
to FACILITY, or any part thereof, without the written consent of DISTRICT, and any additions
to or alterations of FACILITY, when permitted to be made, shall be removed by SIO at the end
of AGREEMENT, and the FACILITY shall be restored to the condition it was in at the
beginning of the AGREEMENT, reasonable wear and tear excepted, at the SJO'S sole cost and
expense, unless otherwise agreed to by the Parties.

10.0  INDEMNIFICATION. SJO agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the
DISTRICT, its Board, officer, agents and employees from all losses, costs, and expenses arising
out of any liability or claims of liability for personal injury. bodily injury to persons, contractual
liability and damage to property sustained or claimed to have been sustained arising out of
activities of SJO, its subcontractors. or those of any of its officers, agents, or employees, whether
such act is authorized by this Agreement or not; and SJO shall pay for any and all damage to the
property of the DISTRICT, or loss or theft of such property, done or caused by such persons.
DISTRICT assumes no responsibility whatsoever for any SJO property placed on the premises.
The provisions of this Article do not apply to any damage or losses caused solely by the
negligence of the DISTRICT or any of its agents or employees.

11.0 INSURANCE, During the term of this AGREEMENT, 8JO shall maintain a general
liability insurance policy including bodily injury, property damage, and personal injury with a
minimum limit of one million dollars {$1,000,000) per occurrence, against liability or claims of
liability arising out of the provisions of the AGREEMENT. Additionally, SJO shall maintain an
automobile Hability policy with a minimum limit of $1.000,000 per occurrence. The above
policies shall be endorsed to name DISTRICT as an Additional Insured. SJO shall furnish
DISTRICT with a certificate of insurance evidencing the above coverages and endorsements
required hereunder, including a thirty (30) day written notice of cancclation or reduction in
coverage, prior to the execution of AGREEMENT.



12.0  ATTORNEYS' FEES. In the cvent that either party hereto shall commence any legal
action or proceeding (by way of court or arbitration), including an action for declaratory relief,
against the other by reason of the alleged failure of the other to perform or keep any term,
covenant, or condition of this AGREEMENT to be performed or kept, the party prevailing in
said action or proceeding shall be entitled to recover, in addition to the prevailing party's court
costs. reasonable attorney's fees to be fixed by the court, and such recovery shall include court
costs and attorneys' fees on appeal . As used herein, "the prevailing party” means the party in
whose favor final judgment is rendered.

13.0  SIGNS. No sign, advertisement or notice shall be inscribed, painted, or affixed to or on
any part of the FACILITY without DISTRICT'S written consent as to size, location, style,
design, and type.

14.0  TERMINATION. SJO or DISTRICT may terminate this USE at any time for any reason
by giving written notice to the other party 60 days in advance of the desired date of termination.
Upon termination, SJO shall surrender the FACILITY to DISTRICT in the same condition as
when received, ordinary wear and tear accepled.

15.0 NOTICES. All notices or demands to be given under this AGREEMENT by either party
to the other shall be in writing to the following representatives:

DISTRICT: Santa Ana Unified School District
Michael P. Bishop Sr., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations
1601 E. Chestnut Ave.
Santa Ana, CA. 92701

SJO: St Joseph Hospital of Orange
Linda Simon, Vice President of Mission Integration
1100 West Stewart Drive
P. O. Box 5600
Orange, California 92868

This AGREEMENT contains the entire agreement between DISTRICT and SJO regarding the
FACILITY and any agreement hereafter made shall be ineffective to modify this AGREEM ENT
in whole or in part unless such agreement is embodied in an amendment to this AGREEMENT
which has been signed by both Parties.

This AGREEMENT supersedes all prior negotiations, understandings, representations  and
agreements.

Lk



The conditions and agreements herein contained shall apply to bind the heirs, executors,
administrators, and successors in interest of the parties hereto.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, DISTRICT AND SJO caused this AGREEMENT to be executed.

DISTRICT: SJO:

Santa Ana Unified School District St. Joseph Hospital of Orange

BY: } BY: )

TITLE: Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO TITLE: __ 3 i B
Deputy Superintendent, Operations

DATE: ) ) DATE: o B

TIN#: TIN#:




AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
May 22, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Approval of Submission of 2012 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice
Assistance Grant Program

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services
Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations
PREPARED BY:  Camille Boden, Executive Director, Risk Management
David Valentin, Chief of Police

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

Toward the goal of establishing a positive climate as part of the seven C’s in the Santa Ana
Unified School District Building Blocks, the purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board
approval for the submission of the 2012 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG)
program.

The Justice Assistance Grant program has $392,971.365 in Fiscal Year 2012 funding. Of this total,
the District is seeking $1.6 million dollars over a four year time period to provide funding fo support
programs targeting student safety and social emotional well being, some of which directly mvolve
law enforcement. The JAG funds may be used to address crime by providing services directly to
individuals and communities.

RATIONALE:

If awarded, there are two major efforts that the grant funds wouid support. The first would be an
increase in the number of licensed mental health clinicians to provide school-based individual
group and family therapy as well as gang intervention and group mediation related to gang
conflicts and campus safety at targeted schools. The second is the purchase of an emergency
command vehicle that would serve as a mobile crisis resource center and provide a highty visible
school police presence and operational platform.

The JAG program awards are four vears in length, and are distributed upirvont instead of on a
reimbursement basis allowing the District fo earn interest on the award to gencrate additional
funding for successful initiatives and future projects.

FUNDING:

No District mateh 18 required


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.7


RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the submission of the 2012 Edward Byme Memonial Justice Assistance Grant Program.

;"'\.}I’%

DEACBieviAT



GRANT SUMMARY

Title:

Byrne Criminal Justice Innovation Program FY 2012
Competitive Grant

Funding Source:

The U.S. Department of Justice (DOJ)

Due Date:

June 7, 2012

Contact Person:

Camille Boden, Executive Director of Risk Management
David Valentin, Chief of Police

Amount/Duration:

$1.,600,000 /4 vears

Target Population (e.g. Grade
Level/s):

Districtwide

Buadget Impact:

No District match required

Indirect Rate:

Not Applicabie

Personnel Impact:

Application allows for salaries and benefits of personnel

Survey Questions:

None

Grant Program Description

Development of new evidence-based strategies that target small arca crime hot spots and
activities designed to address community capacity to prevent and deter future crime as a primary
component of neighborhood revitalization.

Goals/Objectives:

The goal is to improve community safety by designing and
implementing  effective, comprehensive  approaches  to
addressing crime within a targeted neighborhood as part of a
broader strategy to advance neighborhood revitalization
through cross sector partnerships.

Activities:

If funding is provided, the District would partner School
Police and Crisis Intervention clinicians as a cutting edge
approach in response to issues of student safety. Professionals
would be able to incorporate their area of expertise in order to
best handle a traumatic situation involving counscling,
investigation, medical response, and/or situation control. With
these funds, the District would purchase an emergency
command vehicle that would serve as a mobile crisis resource
center.  The mobile center would provide a highly visible
school police presence and operational platform within the
community to bring resources, fechnology, and specialized
staff in addressing the rapidly changing incident.




1.€

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
May 22, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders
$25,000 and Over for Period of April 25, 2012, Through May 8, 2012

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations
PREPARED BY:  Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification of the Purchase Order Summary and
Listing of orders $25,000 and over for the period of April 25, 2012, through May 8, 2012.

RATIONALE:

The Purchase Order Summary consists of all orders created during the period of April 25,

2012, through May 8, 2012. A detailed listing is also included for orders $25,000 and over for
various items and services.

FUNDING:

Not Applicable
RECOMMENDATION:

Ratify Purchase Order Summary and Listing of orders $25,000 and over for the period of April
25, 2012, through May 8, 2012.

.


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.8


Santa Ana Unified School District

Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO Thelma M eléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D.
Deputy Superintendent, Superintendent
Operations

Dat e: May 11, 2012

To: Thel ma Mel éndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent

From M chael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO Deputy Superintendent, Operations

Subj ect: Purchase Order Summary: From 25- APR-2012 Through 08- MAY-2012

Fund 01 General Fund $3, 938, 773. 83
Fund 12 Child Devel opnent $3, 536. 15
Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund $198, 303. 55
Fund 14 Deferred Mintenance Fund $105, 358. 50
Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 El ection, Series A $54, 998. 84
Bui | di ng Fund
Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund $109, 899. 81
Fund 26 Measure G Bond $425, 911. 83
Fund 27 Qualified School Construction Bond $45, 929. 50
Fund 28 Measure G $35, 733. 36
Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund $41, 685, 559. 67
Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund $4,749. 81
Fund 49 Capital Project Fund for Bl ended $82,931. 01
Conponent Units (CFD)
Fund 68 Workers' Conpensation $159. 95
Fund 81 Property & Liability $5, 590. 60
Grand Total : $42, 949, 421. 45

Prepared By: Jonathan Geiszler, Director of Purchasing & Stores

1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501

BOARD OF EDUCATION

Rob Richardson, President = José Alfredo Hernandez, J.D., Vice President
Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., Clerk = John Palacio, Member « Roman Reyna, Member



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over

From 24- APR- 2012 Thr ough 08- MAY-2012
PO No. Vendor

Page: 1 of

14

BOA Dat e

270089 VAVRI NEK TRI NE DAY COWVPANY LLP

Unrestricted Legal Audit and BUSI NESS SERVI CES
Di scretionary El ection Contracts DI VI SI ON
Account s

270306  COWMERCI AL AQUATI C SERVI CES, | NC
Ongoi ng & Maj or Mai nt enance BUI LDI NG SERVI CES
Mai nt enance Account Contracts Repairs

270348 COUNTRY GARDEN CATERERS

Title Il-Part A O her Contracts ENGLI SH LEARNER
| mprovi ng Teacher FAT, Catering PROGRAMS & STUDENT
Quality ACHI EVEMENT

270433 DEVEREUX TEXAS TREATMENT NETWORK
Speci al Education Non Public School s SPECI AL EDUCATI ON
Contracts

270439 ROSSI ER PARK JUNI OF/ SENI OR HI GH SCHOOL
Speci al Education Non Public School s SPECI AL EDUCATI ON
Contracts

270702 ORANGE COUNTY REG STER

Unrestricted Adverti sing PURCHASI NG
Di scretionary Expense (news ads) DEPARTMENT
Account s
Unrestricted Adverti sing PURCHASI NG
Di scretionary Expense (news ads) DEPARTMENT
Account s

270774 NI NYO & MOORE GEOTECHNI CAL & ENVI ROVENTAL SCl ENCE
2nd Sale-Qualified Building Lab Tests DAVI S ELEMENTARY

School Construction Construction SCHOOL
Bond

271140 VERNE' S PLUMBI NG, | NC.
Measure G Bond Bui | di ng SANTA ANA H GH
Series B Cont r act or SCHOOL
Measure G Bond S| ERRA PREPARATORY
Series B ACADEMY
Measure G Bond SANTA ANA HI GH
Series B SCHOOL
Measure G Bond HENI NGER ELEMENTARY

Series B SCHOOL

2011/ 06/ 28

$80, 000.

$34, 000.

$30, 500.

00

00

00

2011/ 06/ 28

$123, 000.

00

2011/ 06/ 28

$517, 000.

$21, 550.

$19, 000.

$34, 597.

$13, 325.

$8, 152.

$40, 197.

$4, 462.

00

00

00

00

30

67

02

93



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase O

PO No. Vendor

271140 VERNE' S PLUMBI NG, | NC.
Measure G Series D Building

Cont r act or
Measure G Series D
OPSC School Bui | di ng
Facilities Bond Cont r act or
OPSC School Bui | di ng
Facilities Bond Cont r act or

OPSC School
Facilities Bond

OPSC School
Facilities Bond

OPSC School
Facilities Bond

271258 T J JANCA CONSTRUCTION, | NC
Ongoi ng & Maj or Mai nt enance
Mai nt enance Account Contracts Repairs

Ongoi ng & Maj or Mai nt enance
Mai nt enance Account Contracts Repairs

SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Buil di ng
El ection, Series A |Inprovenents

SAUSD GO Bond, 2008
El ection, Series A

Capital Facilities Consultant
Fund Noni nstructi ona

Capital Facilities
Fund

Measure G Bond
Series B

Measure G Bond
Series B

Measure G Bond
Series B

der Listing $25,000 and Over
From 24- APR- 2012 Thr ough 08- MAY-2012

Page: 2 of

14

BOA Dat e

W LLARD
| NTERVEDI ATE SCHOOL

W LLARD
| NTERMEDI ATE SCHOOL

FAC! LI TI ES/ GOVERNVENT
RELATI ONS

FACI LI TI ES/ GOVERNMENT
RELATI ONS

W LLARD
| NTERVEDI ATE SCHOOL

CENTURY HI GH SCHOOL

FRANKLI N ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

BU LDI NG SERVI CES

BUI LDI NG SERVI CES

SANTA ANA HI GH

SCHOOL

W LSON ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

DI STRI CTW DE

WALKER ELEMENTARY

SCHOCL

HOOVER ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

JACKSON ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

LONELL ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

$13, 649.

$2, 575.

$26, 317.

$127, 123.

$2, 924.

$536.

$734.

$3, 700.

$29, 794.

$555.

$37, 500.

$5, 790.

$83, 259.

$193.

$193.

$193.

48

48

05

16

48

44

00

38

40

00

00

28

48

48

48



SAUSD Board of Educati on Purchase O der

Vendor

271258 T J JANCA CONSTRUCTI ON

Measure G Bond
Series B

Measure G Bond
Series B

Measure G Bond
Series B

Measure G Bond
Series B

Measure G Bond
Series B

Measure G Bond
Series B

Measure G Bond
Series B

Measure G Bond
Series B

1st | ssuance
Qualified Schoo
Construction

Measure G Series D

OPSC School
Facilities Bond

OPSC School
Facilities Bond

OPSC School
Facilities Bond

OPSC School
Facilities Bond

Conmuni ty
Facilities District
2005 Central Park

Li sting $25,000 and

From 24- APR- 2012 Thr ough 08- MAY-2012

Bui | di ng
Cont r act or

MADI SON ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

S| ERRA PREPARATORY
ACADEMY

S| ERRA PREPARATORY
ACADEMY

MACARTHUR
FUNDANMENTAL
| NTERVEDI ATE SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HI GH
SCHOOL

W LLARD
| NTERVEDI ATE SCHOOL

SPURGEON
| NTERMEDI ATE SCHOOL

CENTURY HI GH SCHOCL

MONTE VI STA
ELEMENTARY SCHOCL

MONTE VI STA

ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

FAC! LI TI ES/ GOVERNVENT
RELATI ONS

EDI SON ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

MACARTHUR
FUNDANMENTAL
| NTERMEDI ATE SCHOOL

SPURGEON
| NTERVEDI ATE SCHOOL

VALLEY H GH SCHOCL

Over

Page: 3 of

14

BOA Dat e

$5, 606.

$20, 224.

$22, 875.

$3,173.

$10, 912.

$434.

$193.

$193.

$11, 030.

$7, 865.

$103, 163.

$44, 020.

$5, 900.

$4, 283.

$32, 964.

58

33

48

05

62

48

48

00

75

27

00

00

59

31



SAUSD Board of Educati on Purchase O der

PO No Vendor
Fundi ng
271258
Conmuni ty
Facilities District
2005 Central Park
271265

Ongoi ng & Maj or

Mai nt enance Account

Def erred
Mai nt enance Fund

Def erred
Mai nt enance Fund

Capi t al
Fund

Measure G Bond
Series B

OPSC School
Facilities Bond

OPSC School
Facilities Bond

272591
Child Nutrition:
School Prograns

273468

T J JANCA CONSTRUCTI ON

BEN S ASPHALT,

Facilities

JENNI E- O TURKEY STORE

USS CAL BUI LDERS

From 24- APR- 2012 Thr ough 08- MAY-2012

I NC.

I NC.
Mai nt enance
Contracts Repairs

Mai nt enance
Contracts Repairs

Mai nt enance
Contracts Repairs

Site | nprovenents
Al O her

Bui | di ng
Cont r act or

Bui | di ng
Cont ract or

I NC.
Food Processing
Char ges

I NC.

SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Buil di ng

El ecti on,

OPSC School
Facilities Bond

273771
Measure G Bond
Series B

Measure G Series D

273876
| ASA: Title

Grants Low | ncone

Series A Contractor

Bui | di ng
Cont ract or

ORBACH, HUFF AND SUAREZ LLP

Pl ans Al
Printing,

O her -
etc.

Pl ans Al
Printing,

O her -
etc.

A BETTER TOMORROW EDUCATI ON
Basi c

VALLEY H GH SCHOCL

BUI LDI NG SERVI CES

BU LDI NG SERVI CES

BU LDI NG SERVI CES

FACI LI TI ES/ GOVERNMENT

RELATI ONS

S| ERRA PREPARATORY
ACADEMY

FACI LI TI ES/ GOVERNMENT
RELATI ONS

CENTURY HI GH SCHOCL

FOCD 4 THOUGHT

MADI SON ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

FACI LI TI ES/ GOVERNMENT
RELATI ONS
FACI LI TI ES/ GOVERNVENT
RELATI ONS

GARFI ELD ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Sub- Agreenent s for STUDENT ACHI EVEMENT

Servi ces

Li sting $25,000 and Over

Page: 4 of

14

BOA Dat e

$46, 649.

$27, 531.

$49, 720.

$17, 833.

$9, 753.

$2, 040.

$45, 803.

$7, 036.

$32, 325.

$1, 643.

$37, 039.

$198, 200.

$1, 800.

38

20

18

92

53

00

53

08

00

44

06

00

00

2011/ 09/ 27

$41, 230.

19



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over
Page: 5 of 14

From 24- APR- 2012 Thr ough 08- MAY-2012
PO No. Vendor

273876 A BETTER TOMORROW EDUCATI ON
IASA: Title | Basic Consultant
Grants Low I nconme Noni nstructi onal

STUDENT ACHI EVEMENT

273882 EXTREME LEARNI NG, | NC., dba: AAVANZA
| ASA: Title | Basic Sub-Agreements for STUDENT ACH EVEMENT
Grants Low | ncone Servi ces

273953 PROFESSI ONAL TUTORS OF AMERI CA, | NC.
IASA: Title | Basic Sub-Agreenents for STUDENT ACHI EVEMENT
Gants Low- I ncone Ser vi ces

IASA: Title | Basic Consultant STUDENT ACHI EVEMENT

Grants Low I nconme Noni nstruct i onal

273954 ROCKET LEARNI NG PARTNERS LLC
| ASA: Title | Basic Sub-Agreements for STUDENT ACH EVEMENT
G ants Low I ncone Servi ces

IASA: Title | Basic Consultant STUDENT ACHI EVEMENT

Grants Low | ncone Noni nstructi onal

273967 THI NK TOGETHER
IASA: Title | Basic Sub-Agreenents for STUDENT ACHN EVEMENT
Grants Low I nconme Servi ces

IASA: Title | Basic Consultant
Grants Low I nconme Noni nstruct i onal

STUDENT ACHI EVEMENT

274081  ATKI NSON, ANDELSON, LOYA, RUUD & ROMO
Ri sk Managenent - O her Contracts Rl SK MANAGEMENT

274380 MCKENNA, LONG & ALDRI DCGE LLP
Legal Audit and BUSI NESS SERVI CES
Di scretionary El ection Contracts DI VI SI ON

Account s

BUSI NESS SERVI CES
DI VI SI ON

Consul t ant
Di scretionary Noni nstructi onal

Account s

274420  AREY JONES EDUCATI ONAL SCLUTI ON
Non- Capitalized VALLEY HI GH SCHOOL
CAHSEE | nt ensi ve Equi pnent
275619 BALFOUR BEATTY CONSTRUCTI ON
OPSC School Construction EDI SON ELEMENTARY
Facilities Bond Managers Fees SCHOOL

BOA Dat e

2011/ 09/ 27
$20, 000. 00

2011/ 09/ 27
$294, 751. 56

2011/ 09/ 27
$235, 968. 46

$20, 000. 00

2011/ 09/ 27
$345, 853. 91

$20, 000. 00

2011/ 09/ 27
$242, 432. 31

$20, 000. 00

2011/ 06/ 30

$45, 000. 00

2011/ 12/ 13
$115, 000. 00

$30, 000. 00

$30, 893. 50

$233, 465. 00



SAUSD Board of Educati on Purchase O der

Vendor

275619
OPSC School
Facilities Bond

OPSC School
Facilities Bond

OPSC School
Facilities Bond

OPSC School
Facilities Bond

OPSC School
Facilities Bond

OPSC School
Facilities Bond

OPSC School
Facilities Bond

OPSC School
Facilities Bond

OPSC School
Facilities Bond

OPSC School
Facilities Bond

OPSC School
Facilities Bond

276382
Lottery:
I nstructiona
Material s

276647
OPSC School
Facilities Bond

276648
OPSC School
Facilities Bond

From 24- APR- 2012 Thr ough 08- MAY-2012

BALFOUR BEATTY CONSTRUCTI ON

Construction
Managers Fees

Construction
Managers Fees

Construction
Managers Fees

Construction
Managers Fees

Construction
Managers Fees

Construction
Managers Fees

Construction
Managers Fees

Construction
Managers Fees
Constructi on

Managers Fees

Construction
Managers Fees

Construction
Managers Fees

Text books

DI G TAL NETWORKS GROUP, | NC.

DI G TAL NETWORKS GROUP, | NC.

GRANT ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

HARVEY ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

LONELL ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

MADI SON ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

FRANKLI N ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

MONRCE ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

SANTI AGO ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

GREENVI LLE
FUNDANMENTAL
ELEMENTARY SCHOCL

W LSON ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

LATHROP
| NTERMEDI ATE SCHOOL

SPURGEON
| NTERVEDI ATE SCHOOL

KENNETH P. DAVI S JR dba: TEXTBOOK ENTERPRI SE

STATE TEXTBOOKS

MONRCE ELEMENTARY

SCHOCL

MJI R FUNDANMENTAL
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Li sting $25,000 and Over

Page: 6 of

14

BOA Dat e

$233, 465.

$198, 498.

$271, 298.

$75, 267.

$164, 004.

$173, 822.

$292, 076.

$409, 188.

$462, 577.

$312, 969.

$722, 620.

$36, 409.

$166, 597.

$229, 676.

00

00

00

00

00

00

00

00

00

00

00

25

30



SAUSD Board of

Educati on Purchase Order

From 24- APR- 2012 Thr ough 08- MAY-2012

PO No Vendor

Fundi ng Descri ption
276649 DI A TAL NETWORKS GROUP, | NC.
OPSC School

Facilities Bond
276650 DI A TAL NETWORKS GROUP, | NC.
OPSC School

Facilities Bond
276652 DI A TAL NETWORKS GROUP, | NC.
OPSC School

Facilities Bond
276653 DI A TAL NETWORKS GROUP, | NC.
OPSC School

Facilities Bond
276654 DI A TAL NETWORKS GROUP, | NC.
OPSC School

Facilities Bond
276673 STATES LI NK CONSTRUCTI ON, | NC
OPSC School Bui | di ng
Facilities Bond Cont r act or
276674 RELI ABLE FLOOR COVERI NG, | NC.
OPSC School Bui | di ng

Facilities Bond Cont r act or

276675
OPSC School
Facilities Bond

Bui | di ng
Cont ract or

276676 | NLAND BUI LDI NG CONTRUCTI ON
OPSC School Bui | di ng
Facilities Bond Cont r act or

276677 I NLAND BUI LDI NG CONTRUCTI ON
OPSC School Bui | di ng
Facilities Bond Cont r act or

276678 COVVERCEWEST BANK NA
OPSC School Bui | di ng
Facilities Bond Contr act or

276679 JRH CONSTRUCTI ON COVPANY,
OPSC School Bui | di ng
Facilities Bond Cont r act or

I NC.

REM NGTON
ELEMENTARY SCHOCL

SANTI AGO ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

S| ERRA PREPARATORY
ACADEMY

SPURGEON
| NTERVEDI ATE SCHOOL

W LSON ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

FRANKLI N ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

EDI SON ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

M S. CONSTRUCTI ON MANAGEMVENT GROUP

ADAMS ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

MONROE ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

MONROE ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

MONTE VI STA
ELEMENTARY SCHOCL

SANTI AGO ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Li sting $25,000 and Over
Page:

7 of

14

BOA Dat e

$221, 791.

$127, 173.

$292, 755.

$135, 057.

$970, 000.

$100, 950.

$1, 092, 025.

$321, 480.

$280, 590.

$59, 661.

$362, 675.

.79

67

10

35

72

00

00

00

00

00

55

80



SAUSD Board of Educati on Purchase O der

From 24- APR- 2012 Thr ough 08- MAY-2012

PO No Vendor

Fundi ng Descri ption

276681 COVVERCEWEST BANK NA
OPSC School Bui | di ng
Facilities Bond Cont r act or

276682 | NLAND BUI LDI NG CONTRUCTI ON
OPSC School Bui | di ng
Facilities Bond Cont r act or

SPURGEON
| NTERVEDI ATE SCHOOL

W LSON ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

SPURGEON
| NTERMEDI ATE SCHOOL

EDI SON ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

TAFT ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

MCFADDEN
| NTERVEDI ATE SCHOOL

W LSON ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

MUl R FUNDANENTAL

276683 NCM DEMOLI TI ON AND REMEDI ATI ON, LP
OPSC School Bui | di ng

Facilities Bond Cont r act or
276684 ANGELES CONTRACTOR, | NC

OPSC School Bui | di ng

Facilities Bond Contr act or
276685 COVMUNI TY BANK

OPSC School Bui | di ng

Facilities Bond Cont r act or
276686 ANGELES CONTRACTOR, | NC

OPSC School Bui | di ng

Facilities Bond Cont r act or
276689 DQJA, | NC.

OPSC School Bui | di ng

Facilities Bond Cont r act or
276691 R. C. CONSTRUCTI ON SERVI CES, | NC
OPSC School Bui | di ng

Facilities Bond Cont r act or

276692 K&Z CABI NET CO., | NC
OPSC School Bui | di ng
Facilities Bond Cont r act or

276693 STOLO CABI NETS, | NC
OPSC School Bui | di ng
Facilities Bond Cont r act or

276694 CHAMPI ON ELECTRI C, | NC. dba:
OPSC School Bui | di ng
Facilities Bond Contr act or

276695 BREWSTER ELECTRI C, | NC
OPSC School Bui | di ng
Facilities Bond Contr act or

ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SANTI AGO ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

SPURGEON
| NTERVEDI ATE SCHOOL

KI NGDOM CONSTRUCTI ON

GREENVI LLE
FUNDANMENTAL
ELEMENTARY SCHOCL

MONRCE ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Li sting $25,000 and Over

Page: 8 of

14

BOA Dat e

$463, 600.

$377, 800.

$511, 100.

$63, 475.

$180, 500.

$356, 000.

$1, 011, 000.

$85, 820.

$99, 700.

$272, 650.

$167, 152.

. 60

00

00

00

00

00

00

00

00

00

00

50



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over
From 24- APR- 2012 Thr ough 08- MAY-2012 Page: 8 of 14
PO No. Vendor BOA Dat e

276696 K&z CABI NET CO., | NC.

OPSC School Bui | di ng W LSON ELEMENTARY $66, 110. 00
Facilities Bond Cont r act or SCHOOL

276697 JAM CORPORATI ON
OPSC School Bui | di ng SANTI AGO ELEMENTARY $849, 000. 00
Facilities Bond Cont r act or SCHOOL

276698 M S. CONSTRUCTI ON MANAGEMENT GROUP
OPSC School Bui | di ng TAFT ELEMENTARY $1, 206, 025. 00
Facilities Bond Cont r act or SCHOOL

276699 CONSTRUCTI ON ELECTRI C, | NC.
OPSC School Bui | di ng W LSON ELEMENTARY $984, 500. 00
Facilities Bond Contr act or SCHOOL

276700 BREWSTER ELECTRI C, | NC.
OPSC School Bui | di ng CARR | NTERMEDI ATE $546, 487. 50
Facilities Bond Cont r act or SCHOOL

276701 Cl TI ZENS BUSI NESS BANK
OPSC School Bui | di ng CARR | NTERMEDI ATE $28, 762. 50
Facilities Bond Cont r act or SCHOOL

276702 CHAMPI ON ELECTRI C, I NC., dba: KINGDOM CONSTRUCTI ON
OPSC School Bui | di ng MCFADDEN $717, 250. 00
Facilities Bond Cont r act or | NTERMVEDI ATE SCHOOL

276703 FAST- TRACK CONSTRUCTI ON CORPORATI ON
OPSC School Bui | di ng W LSON ELENMENTARY $817, 000. 00
Facilities Bond Cont r act or SCHOOL

276705 CONTI NENTAL FLOORI NG, | NC.
OPSC School Bui | di ng SPURGEON $298, 126. 00
Facilities Bond Cont r act or | NTERMEDI ATE SCHOOL

276706 CONTI NENTAL FLOORI NG, | NC.
OPSC School Bui | di ng W LSON ELEMENTARY $124, 126. 00
Facilities Bond Cont r act or SCHOOL

276707 DONALD M HOOVER COVPANY
OPSC School Bui | di ng SANTI| AGO ELEMENTARY $106, 725. 00
Facilities Bond Contr act or SCHOOL

276708 EXCEL ACQOUSTI CS
OPSC School Bui | di ng SPURGEON $144, 850. 00
Facilities Bond Cont r act or | NTERMEDI ATE SCHOOL



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over

From 24- APR- 2012 Thr ough 08- MAY-2012
PO No. Vendor

Page: 10 of

14

BOA Dat e

276709 ELLJAY ACOUSTI CS, | NC.

OPSC School Bui | di ng W LSON ELEMENTARY
Facilities Bond Cont r act or SCHOOL
276710 VESTLAND HEATI NG & Al R CONDI TI ONI NG, | NC.
OPSC School Bui | di ng SANTI AGO ELEMENTARY
Facilities Bond Cont r act or SCHOOL
276711 COOL AIR SUPPLY, | NC.
OPSC School Bui | di ng SPURGEON
Facilities Bond Cont r act or | NTERMEDI ATE SCHOOL
276712 COOL Al R SUPPLY, | NC.
OPSC School Bui | di ng W LSON ELEMENTARY
Facilities Bond Contr act or SCHOOL
276713 M S. CONSTRUCTI ON MANAGEMENT GROUP
OPSC School Bui | di ng S| ERRA PREPARATORY
Facilities Bond Cont r act or ACADEMY
276714 GDL BEST CONTRACTORS, | NC.
OPSC School Bui | di ng GREENVI LLE
Facilities Bond Cont r act or FUNDANMENTAL

ELEMENTARY SCHOCL

276715 J. L. COBB PAI NTI NG

OPSC School Bui | di ng SANTI AGO ELEMENTARY
Facilities Bond Cont r act or SCHOOL
276716 A.J. FI STES CORPORATI ON
OPSC School Bui | di ng SPURGEON
Facilities Bond Cont r act or | NTERMVEDI ATE SCHOOL
276717 LI BERTY CLI MATE CONTROL, | NC.
OPSC School Bui | di ng MCFADDEN
Facilities Bond Cont r act or | NTERMEDI ATE SCHOOL
276718 VERNE' S PLUMBI NG, | NC.
OPSC School Bui | di ng SANTI AGO ELEMENTARY
Facilities Bond Cont r act or SCHOOL
276719 VANCE & ASSOCI ATES ROOFI NG, | NC.
OPSC School Bui | di ng SPURGEON
Facilities Bond Contr act or | NTERMVEDI ATE SCHOOL

276720 | NLAND PACI FI C TI LE, | NC.
OPSC School Bui | di ng SPURGEON
Facilities Bond Contr act or | NTERMVEDI ATE SCHOOL

$148, 000.

$1, 063, 500.

$137, 000.

$1, 178, 583.

$35, 000.

$73, 000.

$121, 112.

$561, 500.

$203, 350.

$38, 915.

$77, 000.

. 00

00

00

00

30

00

00

00

00

00

00

00



SAUSD Board of Educati on Purchase O der

From 24- APR- 2012 Thr ough 08- MAY-2012

PO No Vendor

Fundi ng Descri ption Locati on
276721 DAVE M LLER PLUMBI NG, | NC

OPSC School Bui | di ng W LSON ELEMENTARY
Facilities Bond Cont r act or SCHOOL
276722 FLOORED TI LE & STONE, | NC

OPSC School Bui | di ng W LSON ELEMENTARY
Facilities Bond Cont r act or SCHOOL
276723 ZOLNMAN CONSTRUCTI ON AND DEVELOPMENT, | NC

OPSC School Bui | di ng SPURGEON

Facilities Bond Cont r act or

276724 COVWUNI TY BANK
OPSC School Bui | di ng
Facilities Bond Contr act or

276738 AVERI CAN | NTEGRATED RESOURCES,
OPSC School Bui | di ng
Facilities Bond Cont r act or

276741 W LSH RE STATE BANK
OPSC School Bui | di ng
Facilities Bond Cont r act or

276742 AVERI CAN | NTEGRATED RESOURCES,
OPSC School Bui | di ng
Facilities Bond Cont r act or

276750 CORNER COMMUNI CATI ON
Unrestricted Consul t ant
Di scretionary Noni nstructi ona
Account s

276758
Measure G Bond
Series B

Unassi gned

276772 FRANCES BYFI ELD, dba:
Fitness for Al
Servi ces

Consul tant s
I nstructiona

Fi t ness for Al

276786  APPLE, INC
Economi ¢ | npact Non- Capitalized
Ai d- LEP Equi pnent

| NTERMEDI ATE SCHOOL

S| ERRA PREPARATORY
ACADEMY

I NC.
MCFADDEN
| NTERVEDI ATE SCHOOL

EDI SON ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL
I NC.

SANTI AGO ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

PUBLI C | NFORVATI ON

| NTERCOM CLOCKS & Sl GNAL SERVI CE

TAFT ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

FCB EDUCATI ONAL SERVI CES
Sub- Agreenents for SPECI AL

PRQIECTS/ VEELLNESS
SPECI AL
PRQIECTS/ VEELLNESS

Pl O PI CO ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Li sting $25,000 and Over

11 of 14
BOA Dat e

Page:

$180, 000. 00

$61, 500. 00

$1, 489, 000. 00

$62, 030. 70

$157, 252. 00

$26, 900. 00

$254, 676. 00

2012/ 02/ 14
$60, 000. 00

$32,552. 76

$600. 00

$25, 000. 00

$36, 936. 00



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over
From 24- APR- 2012 Thr ough 08- MAY-2012 Page: 12 of 14
PO No. Vendor BOA Dat e

276790 APPLE, | NC.

Economi ¢ | npact Non- Capitalized KENNEDY ELEMENTARY $48, 089. 06
Ai d- LEP Equi pnent SCHOOL

276802  AREY JONES EDUCATI ONAL SCLUTI ON
Economi ¢ | npact Aid Non-Capitalized FREMONT ELEMENTARY $17,094. 75

Equi pnent SCHOOL

276802  AREY JONES EDUCATI ONAL SCLUTI ON
Econom ¢ | npact Non- Capitalized FREMONT ELEMENTARY $16, 680. 75
Ai d- LEP Equi pnent SCHOOL

276812 STATES LI NK CONSTRUCTI ON, | NC.
OPSC School Bui | di ng REM NGTON $2, 445, 000. 00
Facilities Bond Cont ract or ELEMENTARY SCHOCL

276813 | NLAND COVMUNI TY BANK
OPSC School Bui | di ng ROCSEVELT $89, 500. 00
Facilities Bond Cont ract or ELEMENTARY SCHOCL

276814 MACKONE DEVELOPMENT, | NC.
OPSC School Bui | di ng HARVEY ELEMENTARY $1, 397, 500. 00
Facilities Bond Cont r act or SCHOOL

276815 HORI ZONS CONSTRUCTI ON COVPANY | NTERNATI ONAL, | NC.
OPSC School Bui | di ng JEFFERSON $1, 387, 000. 00
Facilities Bond Cont ract or ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

276816 SI LVER- CREEK | NDUSTRI ES, | NC.

OPSC School Bui | di ng LATHROP $2, 891, 250. 00
Facilities Bond Cont r act or | NTERMVEDI ATE SCHOOL

276817 M LLER ENVI RONVENTAL, | NC.
OPSC School Bui | di ng LONELL ELEMENTARY $127, 000. 00
Facilities Bond Cont r act or SCHOOL

276818 JRH CONSTRUCTI ON COVPANY, | NC.
OPSC School Bui | di ng LONELL ELEMENTARY $74, 440. 10
Facilities Bond Cont r act or SCHOOL

276819 JRH CONSTRUCTI ON COVPANY, | NC.
OPSC School Bui | di ng LONELL ELEMENTARY $289, 370. 00
Facilities Bond Contr act or SCHOOL

276821 DALKE & SONS CONSTRUCTI ON, | NC.
OPSC School Bui | di ng MADI SON ELEMENTARY $758, 680. 00
Facilities Bond Contr act or SCHOOL



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over
From 24- APR- 2012 Thr ough 08- MAY-2012 Page: 13 of 14
PO No. Vendor BOA Dat e

276822 DE LA SECURA, INC., dba: DLS BUI LDERS

OPSC School Bui | di ng MARTI N ELEMENTARY $872, 154. 00
Facilities Bond Cont r act or SCHOOL

276823 ALLI ANCE BUI LDERS, | NC.
OPSC School Bui | di ng MONRCE ELEMENTARY $241, 000. 00
Facilities Bond Cont r act or SCHOOL

276824 JRH CONSTRUCTI ON COVPANY, | NC.
OPSC School Bui | di ng MONTE VI STA $1, 133, 569. 45
Facilities Bond Cont r act or ELENMENTARY SCHOOL

276825 ANGELES CONTRACTOR, | NC.
OPSC School Bui | di ng SANTI AGO ELEMENTARY $901, 550. 00
Facilities Bond Contr act or SCHOOL

276827 W LSH RE STATE BANK
OPSC School Bui | di ng SANTI AGO ELEMENTARY $47, 450. 00
Facilities Bond Cont r act or SCHOOL

276828 TURF STAR, | NC.
Ongoi ng & Maj or Capital Qutlay BUI LDI NG SERVI CES $33, 839. 31
Mai nt enance Account Vehicle

276829 STOLO CABI NETS, | NC

OPSC School Bui | di ng LOVNELL ELEMENTARY $219, 900. 00
Facilities Bond Cont r act or SCHOOL

276830 CONSTRUCTI ON ELECTRI C, | NC.
OPSC School Bui | di ng LOVNELL ELEMENTARY $833, 000. 00
Facilities Bond Cont r act or SCHOOL

276831 CONTI NENTAL FLOORI NG, | NC.
OPSC School Bui | di ng LONELL ELEMENTARY $107, 126. 00
Facilities Bond Cont r act or SCHOOL

276832 PREFERRED CEI LI NGS, | NC.

OPSC School Bui | di ng LONELL ELEMENTARY $169, 980. 00
Facilities Bond Cont r act or SCHOOL

276833 EXCEL ACQUSTI CS
OPSC School Bui | di ng SANTI AGO ELEMENTARY $59, 361. 00
Facilities Bond Contr act or SCHOOL

276834 COCOL Al R SUPPLY, | NC.
OPSC School Bui | di ng LONELL ELEMENTARY $32, 800. 00
Facilities Bond Contr act or SCHOOL



SAUSD Board of Educati on Purchase O der

From 24- APR- 2012

PO No Vendor

Fundi ng Descri ption

276835 PAlI NTI NG AND DECOR LTD
OPSC School Bui | di ng
Facilities Bond Cont r act or

276838 BEST CONTRACTI NG SERVI CES, | NC.
OPSC School Bui | di ng
Facilities Bond Cont r act or

276839 I NLAND PACI FI C TI LE, I NC.
OPSC School Bui | di ng
Facilities Bond Cont r act or

276870 STONEWARE, | NC.

Mai nt enance

Di scretionary Contracts Repairs

Account s

276909 CORNERSTONE COMMUNI CATI ONS,
Consul t ant

Di scretionary Noni nstructi onal

Account s

276929
IASA: Title | Basic

Grants Low | ncone Servi ces

276955 CROMWN LI FT TRUCKS
Child Nutrition: Non- Capitalized
School Prograns Equi pnent
Child Nutrition: O her Equi prrent
School Prograns

276958 PEARSON ASSESSMENTS
Title Ill Limted Materials &

English Proficiency Supplies/Software

LEP St udent
276969 WARE GROUP
IASA: Title | Basic Oher Contracts

Grants Low I ncone
Economic Inpact Aid O her Contracts

276976 | LLUM NATE EDUCATI ON, | NC.
Econonmic I npact Aid O her Contracts
Sof t war e
Li censi ng

I NC.

SYLVAN LEARNI NG CENTER OF | RVI NE
Sub- Agreenents for STUDENT ACHI EVEMENT

Li sting $25,000 and Over

Thr ough 08- MAY- 2012 Page: 14 of 14
BOA Dat e

Locati on Armount

LONELL ELEMENTARY $48, 900. 00

SCHOOL

SANTI AGO ELEMENTARY $72, 550. 00

SCHOOL

SANTI AGO ELEMENTARY $96, 700. 00

SCHOOL

| NFORVATI ON $26, 000. 00

TECHNOLOGY CENTER

2012/ 02/ 14

PUBLI C | NFORVATI ON $60, 000. 00

2012/ 06/ 28

$46, 400. 00
FOCD 4 THOUGHT $4, 878. 00
FOOD 4 THOUGHT $38, 499. 00
ENGLI SH LEARNER $30, 720. 00
PROGRAMS & STUDENT
ACHI EVEMENT
VALLEY HI GH SCHOCL $24, 530. 00
VALLEY HI GH SCHOCL $5, 720. 00
ENGLI SH LEARNER $53, 494. 00

PROGRAMS & STUDENT
ACHI EVEMENT



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
May 22, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period
of April 25, 2012, Through May 8, 2012

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations
PREPARED BY: Tim Peck, Manager, Accounting

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification of the Expenditure Summary and
Warrant Listing for the expenditures $25,000 and over on a bi-monthly basis.

RATIONALE:

The Expenditure Summary consists of all warrants created during the period of April 25,
2012, through May 8, 2012. A detailed listing for expenditures $25,000 and over is also
included.

FUNDING:

Not Applicable
RECOMMENDATION:

Ratify Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing of expenditures over $25,000 for the period of
April 25, 2012, through May 8, 2012.

EB:mm


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.9


Santa Ana Unified School District

Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO Thelma M eléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D.,
Deputy Superintendent, Superintendent
Operations

Dat e: May 8, 2012

To: Thel ma Mel éndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent

From M chael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO Deputy Superintendent, Operations

Subj ect : Expendi ture Sunmmary: From 25- APR-2012 Thr ough 08- MAY-2012

Fund 01 General Fund $3, 003, 161. 52
Fund 09 Charter School Fund $39, 078. 64
Fund 12 Child Devel opnent $1, 471. 25
Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund $1, 109, 274. 06
Fund 14 Deferred Mintenance Fund $19, 920. 36
Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 El ection, Series A Bui $355, 563. 59
Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund $348. 00
Fund 26 Measure G Bond $232, 530. 64
Fund 27 Qualified School Construction Bond $975, 187. 31
Fund 28 Measure G $204, 025. 23
Fund 29 Measure G $21, 010. 57
Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund $1, 444, 818. 81
Fund 40 Speci al Reserve Fund $1, 849. 23
Fund 49 Capital Project Fund for Bl ended Conponent $30, 660. 92
Fund 68 Workers' Conpensation $97, 511. 46
Fund 69 Health & Welfare $50, 990. 76
Fund 81 Property & Liability $350. 00

Tot al Expendit ures: $7, 587, 752. 35

Prepared By: Tim Peck, Manager, Accounting

1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501

BOARD OF EDUCATION

Rob Richardson, President = José Alfredo Hernandez, J.D., Vice President
Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., Clerk = John Palacio, Member « Roman Reyna, Member



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing

Check # Vendor
Fund 01 General Fund

84165155 ORACLE USA, INC.

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts

84165224 XEROX CORPORATION

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts

84165228 AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTION

Economic Impact Aid

Special Education

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts

84165239 DURHAM SCHOOL SERVICES, L.P.

April 25, 2012

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe

Neighborhood Partnerships
Donations-ASB Transportation

Economic Impact Aid

Gear Up IV (RSCC Fiscal Agent)

IASA: Title | Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A

Transportation - Home-to-School
Transportation - Special Education

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts

84165273 UNISOURCE WORLDWIDE, INC.

Fund 01 General Fund

Location

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY CENTER

DISTRICTWIDE

GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES

WALKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HOOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
HEROES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT
TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT
PUBLICATIONS

WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY

Page 1 of 9

Amount

$50,359.53

$77,245.38

$126,585.54

$954,746.77

$26,093.51



Check #

SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing

April 25, 2012
Vendor

84165278

84165131

84165183

84165198

ATKINSON, ANDELSON, LOYA, RUUD & ROMO

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts

ASR FOOD DISTRIBUTORS, INC.
Fresh Fruit & Vegetable Program

CERTIFIED TRANSPORTATION SERVICE, INC.
ARRA Title 1 School Improvement Grant (SIG) PLAS

Donations (Miscellaneous)

Donations - ASB Transportation

Global Business Academy [0190] VHS
Head Start

IASA: Title | Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts

IMAGINE LEARNING, INC.

Economic Impact Aid

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts

Page 2 of 9

Location Amount

$122,341.32
HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION

$178,466.14
SPECIAL PROJECTS/WELLNESS

$27,314.29
CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL
VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
MUIR FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE
SCHOOL
ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
CHILD DEVELOPMENT
KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL
CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL
GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL
SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL
SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL
SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL
VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

$30,105.35
DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL



Check #

Fund 09 Charter School Fund

84165320

SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing

Vendor

NOVA ACADEMY EARLY COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL

Fund 09 Charter School Fund

Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund

84165325

84165327

US FOODSERVICE, INC.
Child Nutrition: School Programs

US FOODSERVICE, INC.
Child Nutrition: School Programs

April 25, 2012

Page 3 of 9
Location Amount
$39,078.64

Cash Account
$105,072.28

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL
FOOD 4 THOUGHT
GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL
LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE
SCHOOL
MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL
SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY
SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
$111,551.01
FOOD 4 THOUGHT
MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE
SCHOOL
MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL
SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL



Check #

SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing

Vendor

84165405

84165432

A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS
Child Nutrition: School Programs

US FOODSERVICE, INC.
Child Nutrition: School Programs

April 25, 2012

Location

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

FOOD 4 THOUGHT

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL
MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL
SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY
SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

FOOD 4 THOUGHT

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE

SCHOOL
MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

Page 4 of 9

Amount
$25,464.37

$83,971.80



Check #

SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing

Vendor

84165418

DRIFTWOOD DAIRY
Child Nutrition: School Programs

April 25, 2012

Page 5 of 9

Location Amount
$53,865.66
CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

DISTRICTWIDE

FOOD 4 THOUGHT

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL
LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY
SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing

April 25, 2012
Check # Vendor
84165407 ASR FOOD DISTRIBUTORS, INC.
Child Nutrition: School Programs

Page 6 of 9
Location Amount

$52,517.24
CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

FOOD 4 THOUGHT

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL
LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE
SCHOOL

MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY
SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund

84165335 AT&T
Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund

84165438 USS CAL BUILDERS, INC.
Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund

$232,584.54
LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

$32,152.04
SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing

April 25,2012

Check # Vendor
Fund 26 Measure G Bond

84165345 DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC.
Fund 26 Measure G Bond Series B

84165340 AT&T
Fund 26 Measure G Bond Series B

Fund 27 Qualified School Construction Bond

84165447 USS CAL BUILDERS, INC.

Fund 27 1st Issuance Qualified School Construction Bond

84165356 VERNE'S PLUMBING, INC.
Fund 27 2nd Sale-Qualified School Construction Bond

84165445 SILVER-CREEK INDUSTRIES, INC.
Fund 27 2nd Sale-Qualified School Construction Bond

Fund 28 Measure G

84165357 ALCORN FENCE COMPANY
Fund 28 Measure G Series D

84165359 SCORPIO ENTERPRISES, INC.
Fund 28 Measure G Series D

Page 7 of 9
Location Amount
$31,737.40
SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL
$46,564.70
HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL
SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL
SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY
$117,634.45
SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL
$37,142.26
SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL
$403,015.03
EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
$57,447.00

THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

$71,265.55
SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL



Check #

SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing

April 25, 2012
Vendor

Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund

84165379

84165365

84165369

84165450

84165378

84165381

84165389

84165373

OHNO CONSTRUCTION COMPANY
Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects

AT&T
Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects

CULVER NEWLIN, INC.
Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects

ANGELES CONTRACTOR, INC.
Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects

NCM DEMOLITION AND REMEDIATION, LP
Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects

PJHM ARCHITECTS, INC.

Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance

WESTLAND HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING, INC.
Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects

GOULD ELECTRIC, INC.
Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects

Location

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY

SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

Fund 49 Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units (CFD)

84165392

SIGNATURE FLOORING, INC.
Community Facilities District (2005 Central Park Project)

Fund 68 Workers' Compensation

84165394

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT MEDICAL SELF

Fund 68 Workers' Compensation

BUILDING SERVICES

RISK MANAGEMENT

Page 8 of 9

Amount

$376,000.74

$66,956.76

$129,977.25

$141,507.77

$44,389.27

$35,517.46

$85,114.80

$76,970.47

$29,995.00

$96,629.18



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing

April 25, 2012 Page 9 of 10
Check # Vendor Location Amount
Fund 69 Health & Welfare
84165395 VISION SERVICE PLAN $50,990.76
Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Grand Total : $4,228,371.26



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing

May 02, 2012

Check # Vendor
Fund 01 General Fund

84165559 UC REGENTS
ARRA Title 1 School Improvement Grant (SIG) PLAS

84165461 WESTERN POWER SYSTEMS

Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account

84165474 CERTIFIED TRANSPORTATION SERVICE, INC.

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe
Neighborhood Partnerships

ARRA Title 1 School Improvement Grant (SIG) PLAS

Department of Rehab: Workability Il, Transition Partnership
Donations (Miscellaneous)

Economic Impact Aid

IASA:Title | Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts

Page 1 of 9
Location Amount
$37,075.00
SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY
$36,112.50
BUILDING SERVICES
$26,267.86

DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE

SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY

WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

TRANSITION PROGRAMS

MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing

REVOLVING CASH FUND

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts

THERAPEUTIC EDUCATION CENTERS

Check # Vendor
84165493

Economic Impact Aid

Fund 01 General Fund

Head Start

Special Education
84165503

Special Education
84165512

WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY
Fund 01 General Fund

May 02, 2012

Page 2 of 9

Location Amount
$33,947.00
EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

CHILD DEVELOPMENT

SPECIAL EDUCATION

BUSINESS SERVICES DIVISION
CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL
MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
RESEARCH AND EVALUATION
SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

$49,630.00
SPECIAL EDUCATION

$43,409.89
ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY



Check #
84165524

SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing

May 02, 2012
Vendor
CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.
ARRA Title 1 School Improvement Grant (SIG) PLAS
Carl D Perkins Section 131 Career and Technical Education act of
1998
Carl D Perkins Section 132 Vocational and Technical Education

Child Nutrition: Healthy Active Families

Economic Impact Aid

Economic Impact Aid-LEP
Fund 01 General Fund

IASA: Title | Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A

Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account

Special Ed: Early Ed Individuals with Exceptional Needs Infant Program

Special Ed: IDEA Early Intervention Grants

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts

Page 3 of 9

Location Amount

$40,424.58
CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

VOCATIONAL EDUCATION

REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM
SPECIAL PROJECTS/WELLNESS
DIAMOND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT
ACHIEVEMENT

JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
SEPULVEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
WALKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
BUILDING SERVICES

MITCHELL CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER
MITCHELL CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER
BUSINESS SERVICES DIVISION

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE

SCHOOL
SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL



Check #

84165536

84165460

SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing

May 02, 2012
Vendor

KENNETH P. DAVIS JR. dba TEXTBOOK ENTERPRISE

Lottery: Instructional Materials

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON
Head Start

Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Centers/Program (ROC/P 6350)

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts

Page 4 of 9

Location Amount
TAFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

TELEVISION CENTER
THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

$49,678.58
STATE TEXTBOOKS

$339,753.20
CHILD DEVELOPMENT
REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM

DISTRICTWIDE



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing

May 02, 2012 Page 5 of 9
Check # Vendor Location Amount
Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund
84165590 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $55,792.32
Child Nutrition: School Programs CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

DISTRICTWIDE

FOOD 4 THOUGHT

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL
LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE
SCHOOL

MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY
SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

84165603 US FOODSERVICE, INC. $49,287.90
Child Nutrition: Schoo! Programs FOOD 4 THOUGHT

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL
LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL



Check #

SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing

Vendor

84165605

US FOODSERVICE, INC.
Child Nutrition: School Programs

May 02, 2012

Page 6 of 9
Location Amount

$119,612.10
CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

FOOD 4 THOUGHT

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL
LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE
SCHOOL

MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY
SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL



Check #
84165607

SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing

Vendor
US FOODSERVICE, INC.
Child Nutrition: School Programs

May 02, 2012

Page 7 of 9

Location Amount
$196,373.09
CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

FOOD 4 THOUGHT

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL
LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE
SCHOOL

MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing

May 02, 2012

Check # Vendor
84165580 ASR FOOD DISTRIBUTORS, INC.

Child Nutrition: School Programs

Fund 26 Measure G Bond

84165623 GRAINGER
Fund 26 Measure G Bond Series B

Fund 27 Qualified School Construction Bond

84165627 PH HAGOPIAN CONTRACTOR, INC.
Fund 27 2nd Sale-Qualified School Construction Bond

84165628 PH HAGOPIAN CONTRACTOR, INC.
Fund 27 2nd Sale-Qualified School Construction Bond

Page 8 of 9
Location Amount

$34,325.41
CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

FOOD 4 THOUGHT

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL
LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE
SCHOOL

MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY

SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

$42,498.72
SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL
$274,725.37
SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL
$88,606.21

DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing

May 02, 2012

Check # Vendor
Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund

84165648 TOWER GLASS, INC.
Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects

84165639 HMC ARCHITECTS
Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects

84165642 NEW DIMENSION MASONRY, INC.
Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects

Location

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

Grand Total :

Page 9 of 9

Amount

$72,792.00

$135,682.46

$41,482.10

$1,767,476.29



1.1C

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
May 22, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Approval and/or Ratification of Agreements for Period of April 25,
2012, Through May 8, 2012

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations
PREPARED BY:  Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval and/or ratification of agreements for
the period of April 25, 2012, through May 8, 2012.

RATIONALE:

Consultants have been requested by school sites and District staff to enhance and support
educational programs and provide professional development to improve student achievement.

The attached list identifies various consultants that will provide services throughout the District
whose compensation is under $250,000.

FUNDING:

Not Applicable
RECOMMENDATION:

Approve and/or ratify the listing of agreements for the period of April 25, 2012, through May 8,
2012.

@B:mm


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.10


Submitting Division: Educational Services

2011-12 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES

May 22, 2012
ANNUAL FUNDING MAXIMUM
NO. NAME IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE DATE RENEWAL SOURCE NOT TO EXCEED | REQ. NO.
1. | Parent Institute for Quality Diamond Elementary School:  Will provide May 14, Title | $8,100 128163
Education training courses for parents on establishing through
collaboration between home, school, and | June 26,2012
community includes: fostering self-esteem,
academic achievement, understanding the school
system, and becoming familiar with college
requirements.
Ratification
2. | #1 At-Home Tutors, Inc. English  Learner Programs and Student | September 27, Title | $36,881.88 126817
Achievement: Increase to P.O. #273864. As 2011,
enrollment (transferred or added) increased, through
additional amount is needed for students in NCLB | June 30, 2012
mandated Supplemental Educational Services
Tutoring Program to cover remainder of 2011-12
school year.
3. | Carney Educational Services English  Learner Programs and Student | September 27, Title | $21,368.64 126819
dba !Arriba Education! Achievement: Increase to P.O. #273869. As 2011,
enrollment (transferred or added) increased, through

additional amount is needed for students in NCLB
mandated Supplemental Educational Services
Tutoring Program to cover remainder of 2011-12
school year.

June 30, 2012




2011-12 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES
Submitting Division: Educational Services

Page 2
ANNUAL FUNDING MAXIMUM

NO. NAME IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE DATE RENEWAL SOURCE NOT TO EXCEED | REQ. NO.

4. | ABetter Tomorrow Education | English  Learner Programs and Student | September 27, Title | $6,866.01 126820
Achievement: Increase to P.O. #273876. As 2011
enrollment (transferred or added) increased, through
additional amount is needed for students in NCLB | June 30, 2012
mandated Supplemental Educational Services
Tutoring Program to cover remainder of 2011-12
school year.

5. | Catapult Learning West, LLC English  Learner Programs and Student | April 1,2012 Title | $32,574.38 126878
Achievement: Increase to P.O. #272114. As through Title 1Nl $37,705.97
enrolliment (transferred or added) increased, | June 30, 2012 $70,280.35
additional amount is needed for students in NCLB
mandated Supplemental Educational Services
Tutoring Program to cover remainder of 2011-12
school year.

6. | Brain Hurricane, LLC English  Learner Programs and Student | September 27, Title | $79,600 128114
Achievement: Increase to P.O. #273916. As 2011
enrolliment (transferred or added) increased, through
additional amount is needed for students in NCLB | June 30, 2012
mandated Supplemental Educational Services
Tutoring Program to cover remainder of 2011-12
school year.




2011-12 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES
Submitting Division: Educational Services

Page 3
ANNUAL FUNDING MAXIMUM
NO. NAME IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE DATE RENEWAL SOURCE NOT TO EXCEED | REQ. NO.
7. | jAprende! Tutoring English  Learner Programs and Student | September 27, Title | $44,638.50 128414
Achievement: Increase to P.O. #273868.  As 2011
enrolliment (transferred or added) increased, through
additional amount is needed for students in NCLB | June 30, 2012
mandated Supplemental Educational Services
Tutoring Program to cover remainder of 2011-12
school year.
8. | Franklin Covey Edison Elementary: Increase to P.O. #274863. February 15, Title | $172.67 127143
Will provide training to our teaching staff with a and
structured program to instruct students in February 22,
organizational and leadership skills. This program 2012
will support students with self-responsibility, and
self-discipline necessary to succeed in school.
9. | Segerstrom Center for the Spurgeon Intermediate: Will perform “The Alley | June 4, 2012 Title | $2,000 127901
Arts Cats” and “Street Beat” assemblies, rewarding
students for outstanding behavior.
10. | The Grail Theatre of Britain Carver Elementary: Will perform “The Sword in | June 1, 2012 Donation $800 128269
the Stone” to promote literature and reward the Fund

2" and 3" grade students for outstanding CST
performance.




2011-12 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES
Submitting Division: Business Services

May 22, 2012
ANNUAL FUNDING MAXIMUM
NO. NAME IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE DATE RENEWAL SOURCE NOT TO EXCEED | REQ. NO.
11. | Education Pioneers Two fellows to be hired for expertise in items such | June 1, through General Fund $23,000 128989

as: development of procedural systems which
will generate quarterly reports and systems and
templates to improveinternal and external
communication.

August 31, 2012




2011-12 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES
Submitting Division: Facilities and Governmental Relations

May 22, 2012
ANNUAL FUNDING MAXIMUM
NO. NAME IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE DATE RENEWAL SOURCE NOT TO EXCEED | REQ. NO.
12. | Murdoch, Walrath & Holmes | To represent the District in negotiations with June 1-30, Fund: 25 $6,000 128683
developers, establish opportunities to fund, 2012

acquire, and improve properties, and enter into
joint use/education partnerships.




2011-12 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES
Submitting Division: Support Services

May 22, 2012
ANNUAL FUNDING MAXIMUM
NO. NAME IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE DATE RENEWAL SOURCE NOT TO EXCEED | REQ. NO.
13. | Atkinson, Andelson, Loya, Pupil Support Services: Will provide legal services | September 1, Unrestricted $15,000 127589
Ruud, & Romo related to student expulsions on an “as needed” 2011, General Fund
basis. through
Ratification June 30, 2012




1.11

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
May 22, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Approval of Disposal of Obsolete Library Books and/or Textbooks

ITEM: Consent

SUBMITTED BY: Michael P. Bishop Sr., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations
PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval for the disposal of obsolete library
books and/or textbooks.

RATIONALE:

Various school administrators have submitted requests for disposal of obsolete library books
and/or textbooks that are no longer needed at their site. Some of these books are damaged or out
of adoption and are no longer usable. These library books and textbooks will initially be offered

to the local school community and non-profit agencies. If necessary, damaged books will be
disposed of by other means. Authorization by the Board is required for disposal.

FUNDING:

Not Applicable

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve disposal of obsolete library books and/or textbooks, pursuant to Board Policy 3270.

@me


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.11


Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Quantity Book Title ISBN# Location

24 McGraw-Hill: Science 0-02-279929-X Davis

19 Harcourt Math 3rd Grade California Edition 0-15-315513-2 Davis
Harcourt Math 3rd Grade Teacher's

1 Edition 0-15-315526-4 Davis
Harcourt Matematicas 3rd Grade Edicion

1 Del Maestro, Tomo 1 0-15-321620-4 Davis
Harcourt Matematicas 3rd Grade Edicion

1 Del Maestro, Tomo 2 0-15-321621-2 Davis
SRA Open Court Reading Level 5 [old

1 adoption] 153155132 ISP BLDG 5

2 Forms of Literature [old adoption] 673294471 ISP BLDG 5

1 English Literature [old adoption] 673294501 ISP BLDG 5

1 World Literature [old adoption] 067329448X ISP BLDG 5

1 American Literature [old adoption] 673294498 ISP BLDG 5

42 Art Talk 26402955 ISP BLDG 5

27 Galeria [old adoption] 26765950 ISP BLDG 5

15 Galeria workbook [old adoption] 26765977 ISP BLDG 5

7 Nuestro Mundo [old adoption] 669433365 ISP BLDG 5

6 Paso a Paso 1 [old adoption] 673589226 ISP BLDG 5

8 Paso a Paso [old adoption] 673589234 ISP BLDG 5
Nuestro Mundo 2 Cuaderno de

39 Actividades TE [old adoption] 669434450 ISP BLDG 5

39 Pre-Algebra [old adoption] 130504866 ISP BLDG 5
Algebral Concepts and Skills [old

26 adoption] 618163832 ISP BLDG 5

85 Algebra 1 [old adoption] 395937760 ISP BLDG 5

87 Algebra 2 [old adoption] 395937787 ISP BLDG 5

73 Geometry [old adoption] 395937779 ISP BLDG 5
Mathematics Concepts and Skills Course

6 1 [old adoption] 618050450 ISP BLDG 5

Page 1 of 3

Board Date: May 22, 2012




Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Quantity Book Title ISBN# Location
Mathematics Concepts and Skills Course
14 2 [old adoption] 618050485 ISP BLDG 5
1 Harcourt Math [old adoption] 153155132 ISP BLDG 5
1 Harcourt Math [old adoption] 153155140 ISP BLDG 5
3 Harcourt Math [old adoption] 153155167 ISP BLDG 5
2 Health Skills for Wellness [old adoption] 137210280 ISP BLDG 5
4 Health Choosing Wellness [old adoption] 133858731 ISP BLDG 5
4 Fitness for Life [old adoption] 697233294 ISP BLDG 5
1 Science [old adoption] 002279932X ISP BLDG 5
77 Earth Science [old adoption] 134358759 ISP BLDG 5
46 Biology Dynamics of Life [old adoption] 78259258 ISP BLDG 5
2 Physical Science [old adoption] 30557976 ISP BLDG 5
Essentials of Human Anatomy [old
4 adoption] 805349383 ISP BLDG 5
1 Biology Visualing Life [old adoption] 003016723X ISP BLDG 5
1 Life Science [old adoption] 30556392 ISP BLDG 5
1 Physical Science [old adoption] 321035402 ISP BLDG 5
Chemistry Connections to our Changing
2 World [old adoption] 130543837 ISP BLDG 5
Preparing for CAHSEE A Mathematics
13 Study Guide N/A ISP BLDG 5
2 GED Comprehension 538714204 ISP BLDG 5
Study Skills for Student Success, 3rd
1 Edition [old adoption] N/A ISP BLDG 5
Study Skills Workbook 3rd Edition [old
13 adoption] N/A ISP BLDG 5
1 A More Perfect Union [old adoption] 395527317 ISP BLDG 5
45 America Pathways [old adoption] 134358996 ISP BLDG 5
46 Career Skills [old adoption] 26756803 ISP BLDG 5

Page 2 of 3

Board Date: May 22, 2012




Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Quantity Book Title ISBN# Location
Foundations of Personal Fitness [old
90 adoption] 314084657 ISP BLDG 5
76 Personal Fitness [old adoption] 078724726X ISP BLDG 5
16 Oh California [old adoption] 395537800 ISP BLDG 5
1 World History[old adoption] 066925598x ISP BLDG 5
7 A New Nation [old adoption] 21488258 ISP BLDG 5
Economics, Principles, and Practices TE
54 [old adoption] 28235568 ISP BLDG 5
25 Contemporary Living [old adoption] 870067397 ISP BLDG 5
Contemporary Living Studednt Activity
2 Guide [old adoption] 870067400 ISP BLDG 5
World History Connections to Today [old
27 adoption] 134348060 ISP BLDG 5
14 United States Government [old adoption] 785408827 ISP BLDG 5
33 The Latino Experience 835906418 ISP BLDG 5
1 Entrepreneurship 26440687 ISP BLDG 5
6 A New Nation [old adoption] 21488258 ISP BLDG 5
1 Medieval and Early Modern Times 131817477 ISP BLDG 5
24 World Geography [old adoption] 28217381 ISP BLDG 5
1 World Geography [old adoption] 139660941 ISP BLDG 5
14 Sociology [old adoption] 30975891 ISP BLDG 5
59 Psychology [old adoption] 30154499 ISP BLDG 5
43 American Government [old adoption] 30505836 ISP BLDG 5

Page 3 of 3

Board Date: May 22, 2012




1.12

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
May 22, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Approval of Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

ITEM: Consent

SUBMITTED BY: Michael P. Bishop Sr., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations
PREPARED BY: Holger Kasper, Director, Logistics

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval for the disposal of obsolete and/or
economically unrepairable computer equipment, miscellaneous furniture and equipment,
pursuant to Board Policy 3270.

RATIONALE:

Administration from various sites have submitted requests for disposal of surplus equipment and
furniture that are no longer usable at their site. The items are obsolete and/or unrepairable. All
obsolete or non-repairable equipment and furniture will be disposed of in the most appropriate
manner. Authorization by the Board is required for disposal.

FUNDING:

Not Applicable
RECOMMENDATION:

Approve disposal of obsolete unrepairable computer equipment, miscellaneous furniture and
equipment.


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.12


Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment, Miscellaneous
Furniture, and Equipment

Tag Asset Serial Model Date in
Qty Description Number | Number | Number | Number | Services| Cost [ PO# |Location

District

12 [Storage Cabinet N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  [N/A Warehouse
5-Drawer Metal Filing District

10 |Cabinet N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  |N/A Warehouse
District

12 [Rolling Cabinets N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  [N/A Warehouse
District

10 |Double Student Desks [N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A Warehouse
District

4 |Round Tables N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  |N/A Warehouse
District

15 |[Single Desks N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  |N/A Warehouse
District

5 |Teacher Desk N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  |N/A Warehouse
Table-Chair Combo District

100 |(Intermediate) N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  |N/A Warehouse
District

100 [Chairs N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  |N/A Warehouse
District

25 |Stationary Cabinets N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A Warehouse

Note: Items with a value of less than $500.00 are not tagged and original purchase information is not available.

Page 1 of 1 Board Date: 05/22/12



1.1%

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
May 22, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Approval of Annual Membership for Asian Pacific Islander School
Board Members Association

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval for annual membership with the Asian
Pacific Islander School Board Members Association.

RATIONALE:
Asian Pacific Islander School Board Members Association is a non-profit organization dedicated
to encouraging and supporting thoughtful, systematic and coordinated research, and evaluating

and developing appropriate policies and practices to serve the needs of Asian Pacific Islander
students and their families.

FUNDING:

General Fund: $100.00

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve annual membership for Asian Pacific Islander School Board Members Association.

@B:mm


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.13


1.14

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
May 22, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Authorization to Obtain Request for Proposals for Relocation
Services for Offices at Ritchey Regional Occupational Program Site

ITEM: Consent

SUBMITTED BY: Michael P. Bishop Sr., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations
Joe Dixon, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental
Relations

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores
Tova Corman, Senior Facilities Planner

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board authorization to obtain Request for Proposals

(RFP) for relocation services for the offices currently located at the Ritchey Regional
Occupational Program (ROP) site.

RATIONALKE:
In preparation for the August 31, 2012, lease expiration on the property at 1815 S. Ritchey Street
which currently houses the offices of the District ROP Program, the District is relocating these

offices to Valley and Santa Ana high schools. This move will save the District approximately
$23,000 per month.

FUNDING:

Not Applicable
RECOMMENDATION:

Authorize staff to obtain Request for Proposals for relocation services for the offices currently
located at the Ritchey Regional Occupational Program site.

@MB:mm


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.14


Regional Occupational Programs Move Update

High School Student Programs

CTE/ROQP courses are offered during the school day to current high school students at all comprehensive
sites. Also available to our high school students is an after-school program which is focused on the Health
related careers and internships. These classes include Medical Assistant, Dental Assistant, Hospital
Occupations, Medical Core, Careers in Education, and Merchandising.

Adult ROP Program

The program during the day focuses on the Healthcare industry, primarily for Dental and Medical
Assistant careers. Most of the students in the program are high school graduates of the Santa Ana Unified
School District who have recently graduated or exploring a career. Hundreds of past students are now
employed in this career pathway as a result of these classes. The program has gained a reputation of
having well-trained, high-quality candidates among the healthcare industry in the community. The
completion rate is high at 90% with an 83% employment rate.

ROP Staff

Director — Pat Carter

Assistant Director — Lee Gotcher

Teacher on Special Assignment /Curriculum & Instruction — June Magarro
Office Manager — Sharon Prosser

Attendance Specialist — Ha Nguyen

Accounting Technician — Stanley Young

Senior Administrative Clerk/Personnel — Olga Alvarez-Elizalde
Administrative Clerk IL/Receptionist — Patricia Salgado

Custodian — Rafael Villagomez

Ritchey Center Move to Valley High School

It is only natural that the program be moved to Valley High School so there can be more of a focus on
High School Inc. This provides a benefit to the school by having the opportunity to work more closely
with staff and business partners. Unfortunately, Valley does not have the room for the entire ROP staff.
In addition, the adult program could not be offered during the day due to lack of classroom space.

*ROP Staff: Director, Attendance Specialist, Senior Administrative Clerk/Personnel, Administrative
Clerk I/Receptionist

Ritchey Center Move to Santa Ana High School
Santa Ana High School currently has 35 ROP classes during the school day. With having ROP located on

the campus, we will be able to work more closely with staff and provide additional support. We are also
planning to expand the program at SAHS by implementing more Visual and Performing Arts courses.

The community will continue to be served by providing the Aduit ROP Program on the campus. Every
year we send out 60-75 interns to Dental and Medical offices to complete an internship. Our proposal is to
have 3 classrooms: Medical Assistant, Medical Core, and a computer lab to possible expand the career
pathway to include Medical Administrative Office or Medical Billing. Adults would have access to
classes in the Medical Career Pathway 8-12, Monday-Friday. After 12:00 p.m., the classrooms would be
open to SAHS students and to other District high school students after school. Santa Ana High School
will benefit by having the medical career pathway now on their site for their current students.



ROP Relocation

Site Room Program Use Description
Rm. 2-6 Office Studeqt.Sewlces Clerk, Admin. Clerks, & Career
Technician
Valley Admin
Office Office Director
Rm. 1625 [Office Assistant Director, TOSA, & Accounting Technician
Rm. 1623C |Storage & Custodial |Records, supplies, books, equipment, etc.
SAHS Rms. 6306 Medical Career One Medical Assistant Lab. The existing computer lab will
3 ' |Pathway Suite/ be used for Medical Admin./insurance Billing. The third
6308, 6310 . .
Classrooms classroom will be used as a multi-purpose room.




Valle\é High School &

reenville St.
Staff
Parking .,:m
e m»wm:i].
——— ol [#MWBklY
S lvleagz |3
3 :

Ho-inysg

Counseling

Center }
By &
MI
ifttendanc
Discipline
Student
Activities
[ ] {
earning B
e i1 Bike
= T Area
areer f i
AUDITORIUM Centery Ars
f'_"]a»
Bidg. 12 o d‘]}? e |
NJROTC g PARKING
Sy 9
KILN
'Eijii%:::;__l____ clule 39 dol
[0y
8’ . e | s .
"5 | M| 5 .|
2 | 2o || 0
z | Bldg.| 3 gl 19 =
’ 1% g :
lg. [E1= Hi
" | el EICOL =]
TA 9| '
Bldy. 20 235523 Il i [ w
—— 28 |} 29 _ a8_]

Track bleachers

19MO4




[/ g »] .
‘1S 1NNTYM S 18 1NH1YM
]
e
bpig adueauy
ke b | SPl asousipg | Sk b uep S
{1y
8 | op @v wb| 2 m_m WinLIoNpny o |53
% £ g 2] 9z
[ ..M 0 ]
: qv WLPHOM dd
ud]  *0u0° 195 #1008 : by | A | ﬂm)\,
L RIS - =
. || 20! s i rn\
C v ot} S - 8 ” S
: . b wo |l 60! 3 [0gze] (& N
g | |o z . s0c9 2 s&m&o_ﬁ AN\==s B
)i
8 L 0L€9 ] goeg vl |zt N’
- 6l | 1z |vwez|aez| oz | s
105 13a YZY1d M 5 .
o oolsse
FE{OLY 6 @ sw i D¢ —
[a) F alihe ™ =
= m S1JIM3S = CWV - 2]
N A 9 WoOoY
3 O - Hhn s 2z N0 Lojzojeop0| SO | | D
z g Y 3 SO &
YI4¥ |HINNT lllllll_ o
. )
2 1004 WAD D =
SJUIBS 941 JO SUIOH m WOOY TIVHS a
= HIND01 &
_O_G .._O m r_m_ _ T_ - WAD SA08 440 HLY [ Pva0Ls 1004 | A
ﬂr_d‘ ﬁ”_.r_ﬂm - J9HV —
toom_ u._._m_.m}. $301440°F d Ob\_a?_._u._a.uo.mm.r
¥34y SIHoIAA  SOT131d JILITHIV

SQT131d JILITHLY




1.1¢

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
May 22, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim
Against Santa Ana Unified School District - File No. 12-02705 DP

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations
PREPARED BY: Camille Boden, Executive Director, Risk Management

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to reject the Government Code §910
and §910.2 claim against the District, File No. 12-02705 DP.

DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGE/INJURY:

Claimant requests reimbursement for stolen personal property.

FUNDING:

Not Applicable
RECOMMENDATION:

Approve recommendation to reject Government Code §910 and §910.2 claim File No. 12-02705
DP against the District.

z ,i)MjB:mm


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.15


1.1¢

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET

May 22, 2012
Board Meeting
TITLE: Authorization to Award Contract for Replacement of Fencing at
Valley High School
ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Joe Dixon, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental
Relations

PREPARED BY:  Dennis Ziegler, Director, Building Services

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board authorization to award a contract for the
replacement of fencing at Valley High School.

RATIONALE:

At the March 27, 2012 meeting, the Board authorized staff to obtain bids for replacement of the
fencing at Valley High School. Legal advertisements of notice calling for bids were placed in
the Orange County Register on April 10 and April 17, 2012. A mandatory job walk took place
on April 23, 2012. On May 4, 2012, bid day, the District received nine bids. Vendor selection is
in compliance with Board Policy. The staff is in agreement that Lightning Fence represents the
lowest responsive bidder. The following is a list of all bids received:

Contractors: Amounts:

Lightning Fence $246,000
Econo Fence $246,925
Moore Fence $269,800
Team West Contracting $278,000
Alcomn Fence $279,280
Fence Corp. $298,680
Harris Steel Fence $302,000
Guardian Fence $302,338
Dash Construction $325,000

FUNDING:

Routine Restricted Maintenance: $246,000


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.16


RECOMMENDATION:

Authorize staff to award a contract to Lightning Fence, the lowest responsive bidder, for the
replacement of fencing at Valley High School in the amount of $ 246,000.



Valley High

Fencing Improvements

W

44
_"‘I,.":
lnm-
l'l

) b b
Al e
i 8
Y
e
Ve ! . 5l
. to= ' g
ERR t—
o i) =
~ »
\
1

BRI IR e
¥ ) e 1Y

o

New 8-foot ornamental fence === New 10-foot chainlink vinyl coated fence



1.1%

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
May 22, 2012

Board Meeting
TITLE: Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. ORG - 3

Classroom Buildings and Site Work at Davis Elementary School
Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Joe Dixon, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental
Relations

PREPARED BY: Todd Butcher, Director, Construction

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance of completion of a contract for Bid
Package No. ORG - 3 Classroom Buildings and Site Work for the Overcrowding Relief Grant
project at Davis Elementary School. The work has been completed in accordance with the terms
of the contract.

RATIONALE:

At its March 8, 2011 meeting, the Board awarded a contract for Bid Package No. ORG - 3
Classroom Buildings and Site Work to P.H. Hagopian Contractor, Inc. The District has received
close-out confirmation from the construction manager that the work has been completed in
accordance with the terms of the contract. Public Contract Code Sections 9201-9203 require the
local agency to withhold retention from the contract price until final completion and acceptance
of the project. The bid package was within budget and there were no change orders.

Bid Package No.: School: Amount: 10% Retention: Contractor:
No. ORG - 3 Classroom | Davis ES $3,347,000 $334,700 | P.H. Hagopian Contractor, Inc.
Buildings and Site Work

FUNDING:

State School Facility Program/Measure G: $334,700 (10% retention)

RECOMMENDATION:

Accept the May 22, 2012, completion of contract with P.H. Hagopian Contractor, Inc., for Bid
Package No. ORG - 3 Classroom Buildings and Site Work at Davis Elementary School in the
amount of $334,700 under the Overcrowding Relief Grant Program.

JD:rb


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.17


1.1¢

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
May 22,2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 2-1 Site
Clearing, Demolition, and Earthwork at Century High School Under
Overcrowding Relief Grant Program

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Joe Dixon, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental
Relations

PREPARED BY: Todd Butcher, Director, Construction

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance of completion of a contract for Bid
Package No. 2-1 Site Clearing, Demolition, and Earthwork for the Overcrowding Relief Grant
project at Century High School. The work has been completed in accordance with the terms of
the contract.

RATIONALE:

At its July 27, 2010 meeting, the Board awarded a contract for Bid Package No. 2-1 Site
Clearing, Demolition, and Earthwork to Crew, Inc. The District has received close-out
confirmation from the construction manager that the work has been completed in accordance
with the terms of the contract. Public Contract Code Sections 9201-9203 require the local
agency to withhold retention from the contract price until final completion and acceptance of the
project. The bid package was within budget and there were no change orders.

Bid Package No.: School: Amount: 10% Retention: | Contractor:
No. 2-1 Site Clearing, Century HS $944,000 $94,400 | Crew, Inc.
Demolition, and
Earthwork

FUNDING:

State School Facility Program/Measure G: $94,400 (10% retention)

RECOMMENDATION:

Accept the May 22, 2012, completion of contract with Crew, Inc., for Bid Package No. 2-1 Site
Clearing, Demolition, and Earthwork at Century High School in the amount of $94,400 under the
Overcrowding Relief Grant Program.

@D: b


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.18


1.1¢

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
May 22, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 2-3
Landscape and Irrigation at Century High School Under
Overcrowding Relief Grant Program

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Joe Dixon, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental
Relations

PREPARED BY: Todd Butcher, Director, Construction

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance of completion of a contract for Bid
Package No. 2-3 Landscape and Irrigation for the Overcrowding Relief Grant project at Century
High School. The work has been completed in accordance with the terms of the contract.

RATIONALE:

At its July 27, 2010 meeting, the Board awarded a contract for Bid Package No. 2-3 Landscape
and Irrigation to Rey Art Landscape, Inc. The District has received close-out confirmation from
the construction manager that the work has been completed in accordance with the terms of the
contract. Public Contract Code Sections 9201-9203 require the local agency to withhold
retention from the contract price until final completion and acceptance of the project. The bid
package was within budget and there were no change orders.

Bid Package No.: School: Amount: 10% Retention: | Contractor:
No. 2-3 Landscape and Century HS $306,265 $30,626.50 | Rey Art Landscape, Inc.
Irrigation

FUNDING:

State School Facility Program/Measure G: $30,626.50 (10% retention)

RECOMMENDATION:

Accept the May 22, 2012, completion of contract with Rey Art Landscape, Inc., for Bid Package
No. 2-3 Landscape and Irrigation at Century High School in the amount of $30,626.50 under the

é)vercrowding Relief Grant Program.
J

D:rb


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.19


1.2C

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET

May 22, 2012
Board Meeting
TITLE: Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 15-2
Plumbing at Century High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant
Program
ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Joe Dixon, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental
Relations

PREPARED BY: Todd Butcher, Director, Construction

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance of completion of a contract for Bid
Package No. 15-2 Plumbing for the Overcrowding Relief Grant project at Century High School.
The work has been completed in accordance with the terms of the contract.

RATIONALE:

At its July 27, 2010 meeting, the Board awarded a contract for Bid Package No. 15-2 Plumbing
to Continental Plumbing. The District has received close-out confirmation from the construction
manager that the work has been completed in accordance with the terms of the contract. Public
Contract Code Sections 9201-9203 require the local agency to withhold retention from the
contract price until final completion and acceptance of the project. The bid package was within
budget and there were no change orders.

Bid Package No.: School: Amount: 10% Retention: | Contractor:
No. 15-2 Plumbing Century HS $798,636 $79,863.60 | Continental Plumbing
FUNDING:

State School Facility Program/Measure G: $79,863.60 (10% retention)

RECOMMENDATION:

Accept the May 22, 2012, completion of contract with Continental Plumbing for Bid Package
No. 15-2 Plumbing at Century High School in the amount of $79,863.60 under the
Overcrowding Relief Grant Program.

@):rb


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.20


AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET

May 22, 2012

Board Meeting

1.21

TITLE: Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 General
Construction at Santa Ana High School Under Overcrowding Relief

Grant Program

ITEM: Consent

SUBMITTED BY: Joe Dixon, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental

Relations

PREPARED BY: Todd Butcher, Director, Construction

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance of completion of a contract for Bid
Package No. 1 General Construction for the Overcrowding Relief Grant project at Santa Ana
High School. The work has been completed in accordance with the terms of the contract.

RATIONALE:

At its July 27, 2010 meeting, the Board awarded a contract for Bid Package No. 1 General
Construction to Angeles Construction, Inc. The District has received close-out confirmation
from the construction manager that the work has been completed in accordance with the terms of
the contract. Public Contract Code Sections 9201-9203 require the local agency to withhold
retention from the contract price until final completion and acceptance of the project. The bid
package was within budget and there was one change order.

Bid Package No.: School:

Amount:

10% Retention:

Contractor:

No. 1 General Construction | Santa Ana HS

$3,533,665.04

$353,366.50

Angeles Construction, Inc.

FUNDING:

State School Facility Program/Measure G: $353,366.50 (10% retention)

RECOMMENDATION:

Accept the May 22, 2012, completion of contract with Angeles Construction, Inc., for Bid
Package No. 1 General Construction at Santa Ana High School in the amount of $353,366.50
under the Overcrowding Relief Grant Program.

@.



BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.21


1.22

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
May 22, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 8 Portland
Cement Plaster at Santa Ana High School Under Overcrowding Relief
Grant Program

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Joe Dixon, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental
Relations

PREPARED BY: Todd Butcher, Director, Construction

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance of completion of a contract for Bid
Package No. 8 Portland Cement Plaster for the Overcrowding Relief Grant project at Santa Ana
High School. The work has been completed in accordance with the terms of the contract.

RATIONALE:

At its July 27, 2010 meeting, the Board awarded a contract for Bid Package No. 8 Portland
Cement Plaster to Sierra Lathing Company, Inc. The District has received close-out confirmation
from the construction manager that the work has been completed in accordance with the terms of
the contract. Public Contract Code Sections 9201-9203 require the local agency to withhold
retention from the contract price until final completion and acceptance of the project. The bid
package was within budget and there was one change order.

Bid Package No.: School: Amount; 10% Retention: | Contractor:
No. 8 Portland Cement Plaster | Santa Ana $249,669.03 $24,966.90 | Sierra Lathing Company,
HS Inc.
FUNDING:

State School Facility Program/Measure G: $24,966.90 (10% retention)

RECOMMENDATION:

Accept the May 22, 2012, completion of contract with Sierra Lathing Company, Inc., for Bid
Package No. 8 Portland Cement Plaster at Santa Ana High School in the amount of $24,966.90
@ﬂder the Overcrowding Relief Grant Program.

ID:rb


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.22


1.2¢

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
May 22, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 9
Insulation, Gypsum Board, and Acoustical Ceilings at Santa Ana
High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Joe Dixon, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental
Relations

PREPARED BY:  Todd Butcher, Director, Construction

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance of completion of a contract for Bid
Package No. 9 Insulation, Gypsum Board, and Acoustical Ceilings for the Overcrowding Relief
Grant project at Santa Ana High School. The work has been completed in accordance with the
terms of the contract.

RATIONALE:

At its July 27, 2010 meeting, the Board awarded a contract for Bid Package No. 9 Insulation,
Gypsum Board, and Acoustical Ceilings to Platinum Construction, Inc. The District has received
close-out confirmation from the construction manager that the work has been completed in
accordance with the terms of the contract. Public Contract Code Sections 9201-9203 require the
local agency to withhold retention from the contract price until final completion and acceptance
of the project. The bid package was within budget and there was one change order.

Bid Package No.: School: Amount: 10% Retention: | Contractor:
No. 9 Insulation, Gypsum Santa Ana $357,258.68 $35,725.87 | Platinum Construction,
Board, and Acoustical Ceilings | HS Inc.

FUNDING:

State School Facility Program/Measure G: $35,725.87 (10% retention)

RECOMMENDATION:

Accept the May 22, 2012, completion of contract with Platinum Construction, Inc., for Bid
Package No. 9 Insulation, Gypsum Board, and Acoustical Ceilings at Santa Ana High School in
@he amount of $35,725.87 under the Overcrowding Relief Grant Program.

JD:rb


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.23


1.24

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
May 22, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 11
Resilient Flooring and Carpet at Santa Ana High School Under
Overcrowding Relief Grant Program

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Joe Dixon, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental
Relations

PREPARED BY: Todd Butcher, Director, Construction

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance of completion of a contract for Bid
Package No. 11 Resilient Flooring and Carpet for the Overcrowding Relief Grant project at
Santa Ana High School. The work has been completed in accordance with the terms of the
contract.

RATIONALE:

At its July 27, 2010 meeting, the Board awarded a contract for Bid Package No. 11 Resilient
Flooring and Carpet to Continental Flooring, Inc. The District has received close-out
confirmation from the construction manager that the work has been completed in accordance
with the terms of the contract. Public Contract Code Sections 9201-9203 require the local
agency to withhold retention from the contract price until final completion and acceptance of the
project. The bid package was within budget and there was one change order.

Bid Package No.: School: Amount: | 10% Retention: | Contractor:
No. 11 Resilient Flooring and Santa AnaHS | $132,590 $13,259 | Continental Flooring, Inc.
Carpet

FUNDING:

State School Facility Program/Measure G: $13,259 (10% retention)

RECOMMENDATION:

Accept the May 22, 2012, completion of contract with Continental Flooring, Inc., for Bid
Package No. 11 Resilient Flooring and Carpet at Santa Ana High School in the amount of
$13,259 under the Overcrowding Relief Grant Program.

@JD:rb


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.24


1.2¢

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
May 22, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 13
Landscape and Irrigation at Santa Ana High School Under
Overcrowding Relief Grant Program

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Joe Dixon, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental
Relations

PREPARED BY: Todd Butcher, Director, Construction

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance of completion of a contract for Bid
Package No. 13 Landscape and Irrigation for the Overcrowding Relief Grant project at Santa
Ana High School. The work has been completed in accordance with the terms of the contract.

RATIONALE:

At its May 24, 2011 meeting, the Board awarded a contract for Bid Package No. 13 Landscape
and Irrigation to FYR Landscaping dba Pierre Sprinkler & Landscape. The District has received
close-out confirmation from the construction manager that the work has been completed in
accordance with the terms of the contract. Public Contract Code Sections 9201-9203 require the
local agency to withhold retention from the contract price until final completion and acceptance
of the project. The bid package was within budget and there were no change orders.

®

Bid Package No.: School: Amount; 10% Retention: | Contractor:

No. 13 Landscape and Santa Ana HS $484,275 $48,427.50 | FYR Landscaping dba Pierre

Irrigation Sprinkler & Landscape
FUNDING:

State School Facility Program/Measure G: $48,427.50 (10% retention)

RECOMMENDATION:

Accept the May 22, 2012, completion of contract with FYR Landscaping dba Pierre Sprinkler &
Landscape for Bid Package No. 13 Landscape and Irrigation at Santa Ana High School in the
amount of $48,427.50 under the Overcrowding Relief Grant Program.

ID:rb


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.25


2.C

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET

May 22, 2012
Board Meeting
TITLE: Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 - Gifts,

Grants, and Bequests

ITEM: Action
SUBMITTED BY: Cathie Olsky, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer
PREPARED BY:  Cathie Olsky, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance of gifts, grants, and bequests on
behalf of school sites and the District. For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift,
the District does not perform an appraisal or other such valuation, rather simply reports the value
of'the gift as provided by the donor.

RATIONALE:

The Board may accept any bequest or gift of money or property on behalf of the District. While
greatly appreciating suitable donations, the Board discourages any gifts which may directly or
indirectly impair its commitment to provide equal educational opportunities for all District
students. The Board shall carefully evaluate any conditions or restrictions imposed by the donor
in light of District philosophy and operations. If the Board believes the District will be unable to
fully satisfy the donor’s conditions, the gift shall not be accepted. Gift books and instructional
materials shall be accepted only if they meet District criteria. At the Superintendent or
designee’s discretion, a gift may be used at a particular school.

FUNDING:

Not Applicable

RECOMMENDATION:

Accept gifts in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 3290 — Gifts, Grants, and Bequests.



BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
2.0


Santa Ana Unified School
GIFTS RECOMMENDED FOR ACCEPTANCE — May 22, 2012

District

School : Gift: Amount: Donor: Used for:
Davis $2,000 | Orange County Field trip
Elementary Community Foundation entrance fees to
Ms. Claudia Montesano Santiago Oaks
Newport Beach and SAC’s
Planetarium
Diamond $815 | KEMA Services, Inc. Field trip
Elementary Ms. Carolyn Nguyen expenses
Burlington, MA
Diamond $618 | Lifetouch National Instructional
Elementary School Studios materials and
Ms. Cathy Becher student
Eden Prairie, MN incentives
Garfield $1,000 | Superior Grocers, Student support
Elemenary Super Center Concepts, | and enrichment,
Inc. field trip
Ms. Brenda Sarti expenses, and
Santa Fe Springs instructional
supplies
Martin $3,222 | Canaan Presbyterian Instructional
Elementary Church supplies and
Pastor Inn Chul Kim field trip
Santa Ana expenses
Thorpe $1,030 | Life Touch Library books
Fundamental Ms. Cathy Becher
Elementary Irvine
Walker $590 | Lifetouch National Field trip
Elementary School Studios expenses
Ms. Cathy Becher
Van Wert, OH
MacArthur $3,000 | Pacific Life Memory capacity
Fundamental Foundation for installation
Intermediate Mr. Robert Haskell of ST Math
Newport Beach software
Century High $1,500 | Ricoh Electronics Academic
School Ms. Kim Klein programs
Tustin




School : Gift: Amount: Donor: Used for:
Santa Ana $1,000 | New Hope Presbyterian Transportation
High Church expenses for
Reverend Chineta band
Goodjoin competition,
Orange instruments, and
new sheet music
Visual and Alto $750 | Mr. Steve Mizera To be used by
Performing saxophone Silverado elementary
Arts instrumental
music students
May 22, 2012 $15,525
donations
2012 Total
donations $284,612 | $300,137

For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift, the District does not
perform an appraisal or other such valuation, rather simply reports the value of
the gift as provided by the donor.

CO:eh




3.C

GENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
May 22, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Approval of Submission of Part Il 2011-12 Consolidated Application
for Funds to California State Department of Education

ITEM: Action
SUBMITTED BY: Cathie Olsky, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent
PREPARED BY:  Nuria Solis, Director, EL Programs and Student Achievement

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to request Board authorization to submit Part II of the 2011-
12 Consolidated Application for funds to the California State Department of Education for
continued funding for major State and federal categorical programs.

This year, CDE implemented a new on-line system for the Consolidated Application (ConApp)
now referred to as Consolidated Application and Reporting System (CARS). CARS replaces the
prior reporting system. All districts that apply for and receive categorical funds are required to
submit their application by means of this new web-based software. The field testing, training,
and implementation of CARS has been a simultaneous process throughout the 2011-12 school
year which resulted in many postponements and adjustments by the CDE. As a result, there has
been a five-month delay in the submission timeline for Part II for the 2011-12 school year, from
late December to May 25, 2012.

RATIONALE:
The District application for Consolidated Application Funds is annually submitted to the

California State Department of Education for its approval. Part I was approved by the Board on
June 28, 2011. Part II indicates the funding level for these programs in 2011-12.

FUNDING:
State Categorical Funds:
Economic Impact Aid (EIA/LEP) $16,969,126
Federal Categorical Funds:
NCLB, Title I, Part A $17,128,982
NCLB, Title Il, Part A, Improving Teacher Quality $2,876,603
NCLB, Title 111, Language Instruction for EL $3,468,769

TOTAL $37.595,643



BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
3.0


Given the uncertainty of State budget allocations and apportionments, the Consolidated
Application may need to be revised. The actual allocations may change at both schools and the
District Office.

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve for submission to the California State Department of Education the 2011-12,
Consolidated Application Part II for funding categorical aid programs.

®,
rMS:eh



Consolidated Application Process Update

The Consolidated Application (ConAPP) is the way through which districts apply and qualify to
receive state and categorical funds. For SAUSD, these funds include Title I, I1, 11l and EIA. It is
normally submitted as atwo-part process throughout the fiscal year:

Part |

e Normally submitted in June

e Includes individual school and district demographic data: enrollment, EL, SpEd,
GATE, free and reduced lunch counts

e These data sets are the foundation for determining allocations

Part |1

e Normally submitted in January
¢ Includes final site and central allocations for the categorical funds district receives based on
datafrom Part |

This year, CDE implemented a new on-line system for the Consolidated Application (ConApp)
now referred to as CARS (Consolidated Application and Reporting System). CARS replaces the
prior reporting system that was used. From 2011-12 forward, all districts that receive categorical
funds are required to submit their application by means of this new web-based software.

The field testing, training, and implementation of CARS has been a simultaneous process which
resulted in many postponements and adjustments by the CDE. As a result, there has been a five-
month delay in the submission timeline for Part 11 for the 2011-12 school year.

Intended Benefits of New Software

e No need to download and install every time ConApp is due: seamless web software and
updates

e Multiple LEA staff can enter and update data in the system

e Retains all certified data - historical and current, thereby supporting an audit trail; provides
an overview of data collection status, which will make it easier for staff to track submission
status; and submit those data for individual categorical programs

Based on prior years submission timeline, CDE announced the following roll-out timeline, but
was unable to meet it because of numerous software and training issues.

Page |1



CDE'’s Initial Timeline New Current CDE Timeline

ConApp Part 11 (for 2011 SY) ConApp Part Il (for 2011 SY)
2011-12 Roll-out:

e October/November - Identifying Oct- November

[ )
users and roles
e November -
CDE Testing CARS »  Nov-December
e October/November - System
Training Jan- March

e April Roll Out of Software to

e December - Statewide Roll Out Districts

e December Submission Due Date

RN

e May 25" DueDate

School Plans for the 2012-13 school year have been delayed as a result of the ConAPP changes
and will be presented for Board approval in late June. They would normally have been presented
for approval in April/May.

Additionally, ConApp Part | (for 2012-13), which will include the data sets to establish funding
for 2012-13, will be submitted to Board in June.

Page |2



4.C

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
May 22, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 6163.4 — Student Use of
Technology (Revised: For First Reading)

ITEM: Action

SUBMITTED BY: Cathie Olsky, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer

PREPARED BY: Alexandra Ito, Director, Education Technology

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to inform the Board of current revisions to Board Policy (BP)
and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6163.4 — Student Use of Technology.

RATIONALE:

This BP and AR address student use of technology and need to be updated to reflect recent
changes in the Education Code and current practices in student technology use, as well as
revisions to the Children’s Internet Protection Act (CIPA), which requires that all applicants
applying for E-rate funding discounts must "...include monitoring the online activities of minors
and must provide for educating minors about appropriate online behavior, including interacting
with other individuals on social networking websites and in chat rooms and cyberbullying
awareness and response." This new Internet Safety Policy requirement becomes effective for
fiscal year 2012-12, with the E-rate funding year beginning July 1, 2012.

The changes to the BP include:

e The BP shall not be construed to limit pupil rights to free speech as protected by the
United States Constitution, the California Constitution, Education Code Sections 48907
and 48950, and other applicable law.

e The definition of technology includes “District Technology” which is owned or provided
by the District, and “Personal Technology” which is non-District Technology.

e Technology use is defined in alignment with educational purpose, in support of
classroom activities and school-related work.

e The District will provide age-appropriate instruction regarding safe and appropriate
behavior on social networking sites, chat rooms, and other Internet services.

e Student access to social media sites is not permitted.

The changes to the AR include:

e Content addressing financial responsibility for harm as a result from the students’
intentional misuse of District resources included under Section 10 was revised and moved
to the second paragraph.


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
4.0


e Content addressing the monitoring of online communication and files originally included
under item 10 was revised and moved to the third paragraph under the heading of
Privacy.

e Additional changes to the existing Student Obligations and Responsibilities section
include more detailed descriptions of:

(0]

O O O OO

o
e A new

Materials “harmful to minors” (Section 3)

Discrimination, harassment, intimidation or bullying (Section 4)

Hate violence (Section 5)

Harassment, threats, or intimidation (Section 6)

Cyberbullying (Section 7)

File downloads, use of distribution lists, or discussion groups (Section 17)
Obscene materials (Section 18)

section titled Mobile Devices includes information on the use of personal mobile

devices, and District-owned mobile devices.

FUNDING:

Not applicable

RECOMMENDATION:

Presented for first reading.

@Al:eh A—j/



Board Meeting May 22, 2012

AR/BP Title Summary of Changes
The policy shall not be construed to limit pupil rights to free speech as protected by the United States
Constitution, the California Constitution, Education Code sections 48907 and 48950, and other
applicable law. The definition of technology includes “District Technology” which is owned or provided

Bp Student Use |by the District, and “Personal Technology” which is non-District Technology.

6163.4 of Technology use is defined in alignment with educational purpose, in support of classroom activities and

Technology |school-related work.
The district will provide age-appropriate instruction regarding safe and appropriate behavior on social
networking sites, chat rooms, and other Internet services.
Student access to social media sites is not permitted.
Content addressing financial responsibility for harm as a result from the student’s intentional misuse of
District resources included under Section 10 was revised and moved to the second paragraph.
Content addressing the monitoring of online communication and files originally included under item 10
was revised and moved to the third paragraph under the heading of Privacy.
Additional changes to the existing Student Obligations and Responsibilities include more detailed
descriptions of:
Materials “harmful to minors” (Section 3)
Student Use e e . .
AR of Discrimination, harassment, intimidation or bullying (Section 4)
6163.4 Hate violence (Section 5)

Technology

Harassment, threats or intimidation (Section 6)

Cyberbullying (Section 7)

File downloads, use of distribution lists or discussion groups (Section 17)

Obscene materials (Section 18)

A new section titled Mobile Devices includes information on the use of personal mobile devices,
and district-owned mobile devices.




SANTA ANA UNI FI ED SCHOOL DI STRI CT
BP 6163. 4(a)
I nstruction

Student Use of Technol ogy

The CGoverning Board intends that technol ogical resources provided by the
District be used in a responsible and proper manner in support of the
i nstructional program and for the advancenment of student |earning. (cf. 0440
— District Technology Plan) (cf. 1113 — District and School Wb Sites) (cf.
4040 - Enployee Use of Technology) (cf. 6010 — Goals and Objectives) (cf.
6162.7 — Use of Technology in Instruction) (cf. 6163.1 - Library Mdia
Cent ers)

This policy shall not be construed to limit pupil rights to free speech as
protected by the United States Constitution, the California Constitution,
Education Code sections 48907 and 48950, and other applicable law.

Definitions

“Technology” includes access to the Internet, computers, tablets, telephones,
cellular telephones, personal digital assistants, pagers, MP3 players, such
as i1Pod’s, USB drives, wireless access points (routers), or any wireless
communication device.

“District Technology” is that which is owned or provided by the District.
“Personal Technology” iIs non-District Technology.-

Use of District Technology

The District provides Technology for a limited educational purpose. This
means students may use these resources for classroom activities and other
school-related work. Students may not use District Technology for commercial
purposes; students may not offer, provide, or purchase products or services
using District Technology. Students may use District Technology only for
class assignments or for personal research on subjects similar to what they
might study in a class or in the school library. Use for entertainment
purposes or personal communication, such as personal blogging, instant
messaging, on-line shopping or gaming is not allowed.

The Superintendent or designee shall notify students and parents/guardians
about authorized wuses of District Technology and consequences for

unauthorized use and/or unlawful activities. (cf. 5125.2 - Withholding
Grades, Diploma or Transcripts) (cf. 5144 - Discipline) (cf. 5144.1 -
Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process) (cf. 5144.2 — Suspension and

Expulsion/Due Process: Students with Disabilities) (cf. 5145.12 — Search and
Seizure)



BP 6163. 4(b)
Use of Personal Technology

Use of Personal Technology may violate this Policy if the District reasonably
believes the conduct or speech will cause actual, material disruption of
school activities. This Policy and accompanying Administrative Regulation
will provide students with guidance in order to avoid such disruption.

On-Li ne Services/Internet Access

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that all District conputers with
Internet access have a technol ogy protection measure that blocks or filters
Internet access to visual depictions that are obscene, child pornography, or
harnful to mnors, and that the operation of such neasures is enforced. (20
USC 7001, 47 USC 254)

The Board desires to protect students from access to harnful matter on the
Internet or other on-line services. The Superintendent or designee shall
i npl ement rules and procedures designed to restrict students’ access to
harnful or inappropriate matter on the Internet. He/she also shall establish
regulations to address the safety and security of students when using
electronic nmail, chat roons and other forns of di rect el ectronic
communi cati on.

The Superintendent or designee shall provide age-appropriate instruction
regarding safe and appropriate behavior on social networking sites, chat
rooms, and other Internet services. Such instruction shall include, but not
be limited to, the dangers of posting personal information online,
misrepresentation by online predators, how to report Inappropriate or
offensive content or threats, behaviors that constitute cyberbullying, and
how to respond when subjected to cyberbullying.

Di scl osure, wuse and dissemnation of personal identification information
regardi ng students are prohibited.

Staff shall supervise students while they are using on-line services and may
ask teacher aides to assist in this supervision

Acceptable Use Agreement

Before students are authorized to wuse District Technology and/or bring
personal nobile devices to school or school activities, they and their
parent/guardian are required to sign and return the Acceptable Use Agreenent.
Parents nust agree not to hold the District or its personnel responsible for
the failure of any technol ogy protection neasures, violations of copyright
restrictions, user mstakes or negligence, or any costs incurred by users.
Parents also will acknow edge they may be held liable for damages caused by
their child s intentional msuse of District or Personal Technol ogy.



BP 6163. 4(c)
Oversight

To help ensure that the District adapts to changing technologies and
circunst ances, the Superintendent or designee shall regularly review this
policy, the acconpanying admnistrative regulation and other procedures.
He/ she shall also nmonitor the District’s filtering software to help ensure
its effectiveness.

Access to Social Media Sites

The District does not permit students to access social media sites, such as
Facebook and MySpace, using District Technology.-

Legal Reference:
EDUCATI ON CODE

48980 Required notification at begi nning of term
51006 Conput er education and resources
51007 Programs to strengthen technol ogical skills
51870- 51874 Educati on Technol ogy
51870.5 Student Internet access
60044 Prohibited instructional nmaterials
PENAL CODE
313 Harnful natter
502 Conput er crines, renedies
632 Eavesdr oppi ng on or recordi ng confidenti al

comuni cati ons
UNI TED STATES CODE, TITLE 20
6801- 6979 Technol ogy for Education Act of 1994

7001 Internet safety policy and technology protection
nmeasures, Title Il funds
UNI TED STATES CODE, TITLE 47
254 Uni versal service discounts (E-rate)
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 16
312.1-312.12 Children’s online privacy protection
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 47
54.520 Internet safety policy and technology protection

neasures, E-rate discounts

Managenent Resour ces:
CDE PUBLI CATI ONS
K-12 Network Technol ogy Pl anni ng Guide: Building the Future, 1994
CDE PROGRAM ADVI SORI ES
1223.94 Acceptabl e Use of Electronic Information Resources
WEB S| TES
Federal Communi cations Commi ssion: http://ww.fcc. gov
U S. Department of Education: http://ww. ed. gov
Conmmi ssion on Online Child Protection: http://ww. copacom ssion. org
CDE: http://ww. cde. ca. gov
American Library Association: http://ww.ala.org
CSBA:  http://ww. csba. org

Adopted: (3-97 4-03) Santa Ana, CA



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
AR 6163.4(a)
Instruction
Student Use of Technology

The principal or designee shall oversee the maintenance of each school's
technol ogi cal resources and may establish guidelines and linmts on their use.
He/ she shall ensure that all students using these resources receive training
in their proper and appropriate use. (cf. 0440 -District Technol ogy Pl an)
(cf. 4040 - Employee Use of Technology) (cf. 4131-Staff Devel opment) (cf.
4231 - Staff Devel opnent) (cf. 4331 - Staff Devel opnent) (cf. 6162.7 - Use of
Technol ogy in Instruction)

At the begi nning of each school year, parents/guardians shall receive a copy
of the District's “Student Use of Technol ogy” policy and admi nistrative

regul ati on. i i i :
(Education Code 48980) (cf. 5145.6 — Parental Notifications) Students are
informed that their parents nmay be held financially responsible for any harm
that may result fromthe student’s intentional msuse of District or Persona
Technol ogy. Students may use District Technology only if their parents have
signed a wai ver of clainms for damages against the District.

Privacy

Conputer files and communi cations over District electronic networks are not
private. The District reserves the right to monitor any use of District
Technol ogy, including on-1ine communications, for inmproper use and/or for
regul ar nmai ntenance of the District’s systems. El ectronic conmmunications and
downl oaded material, including files deleted froma user's account, may be
nonitored or read by District officials to ensure proper use of the system
(cf. 5145.12 -Search and Sei zure) Students are informed that their parents
have the right to request to see their student’s conputer files at any tine.

Student Obligations and Responsibilities

Students are authorized to use District eguiprent—to—access—the lnternet—or
on-tine—services Technology in accordance wth user obligations and

responsibilities specified below and in accordance wth Governing Board
policy and the District's Acceptable Use Agreenent. Students should pronptly
inform a teacher or admnistrator if they receive materials that are
i nappropriate or make them feel unconfortable. The followi ng provisions
refer to District Technol ogy; however, use of Personal Technol ogy also may
violate this regulation if the District reasonably believes the conduct or
speech will cause actual, material disruption of school activities.

1. The student, in whose nane any ena-Hne—servieces account is issued, is
responsible for its proper use at all tinmes. Students shall Kkeep
passwor ds, personal account nunbers, home addresses and tel ephone nunbers
private. They shall wuse the system only under their own password or
account nunber.

2. Students shall use the bBistriet's—system District Technol ogy responsibly

for educational purposes. Comercial, political and/or personal use
unrel ated to an educational purpose is strictly prohibited.



AR 6163.4(b)

3~ Students shall not use District Technology to access, post, submt,

publish or display “material that is harnful to mnors,” or inapprepriate
matter that is threatening, obscene, lewd, vulgar, or disruptive. er
et I

“harnmful to mnors” neans any picture, inage, graphic image file, or
ot her visual depiction that--

(i) taken as a whole and with respect to mnors, appeals to a prurient
interest in nudity, sex, or excretion;

(ii) depicts, describes, or represents, in a patently offensive way
with respect to what is suitable for mnors, an actual or sinulated
sexual act or sexual contact, actual or simulated normal or perverted
sexual acts, or a lewd exhibition of the genitals; and

(iii) taken as a whole, |acks serious literary, artistic, political, or
scientific value as to mnors. (47 USC 254(h)).

Students shall not use District Technology to engage in discrimnation

harassment, intimdation or bullying on the basis of actual or perceived
disability, gender, gender identity, gender expression, nationality, race
or ethnicity, religion, sexual orientation, or any other characteristic
that is contained in the definition of hate crimes set forth in Section
422.55 of the Penal Code, or association with a person or group with one
or nore of these actual or perceived characteristics

Students shall not use District Technol ogy to engage in hate viol ence.

“Hat e vi ol ence” nmeans an act puni shabl e under Penal Code section 422.6
(“I'nterference with exercise of civil rights because of actual or
percei ved characteristics of victim damaging property; punishment;
speech; chargi ng and puni shnment for conduct violating nultiple

provi sions of |law'), section 422.7 (a crine, intended to intim date or
interfere with a person’s legal rights, that is (a) a crine against a
person that either includes the present ability to commt a violent
injury or causes actual physical injury, or (b) a crinme against
property that causes damage in excess of nine hundred fifty dollars),
or 422.75 (felony hate crimes).

Students shall not use District Technol ogy to engage in harassnent,
threats or intimdation.



AR 6163.4(c)

“Harassnment, threats or intimnmidation” neans the pupil has intentionally
engaged in harassment, threats, or intimdation, directed agai nst

school district personnel or pupils, that is sufficiently severe or
pervasive to have the actual and reasonably expected effect of
material ly disrupting classwork, creating substantial disorder, and

i nvadi ng the rights of either school personnel or pupils by creating an
intimdating or hostile educati onal environment.

7. Students shall not engage in cyberbullying using District Technol ogy.

“Cyberbul | yi ng” nmeans any severe or pervasive verbal comunications
made by neans of an electronic act, and including one or nore acts
commtted by a pupil or group of pupils as defined in Education Code
Section 48900.2, 48900.3, or 48900.4, directed toward one or nore
pupi |l s that has or can be reasonably predicted to have the effect of
one or nore of the foll ow ng:

(a) Placing a reasonable pupil or pupils in fear of harm to
that pupil’s or those pupils’ person or property.

(b) Causing a reasonable pupil to experience a substantially
detrinental effect on his or her physical or mental health.

(c) Causing a reasonable pupil to experience substantial
interference with his or her academ c performance.

(d) Causing a reasonable pupil to experience substantial
interference with his or her ability to participate in or
benefit from the services, activities, or privileges
provi ded by a school .

“Electronic act” means the transmission of a communication
including, but not Iimted to, a nessage, text, sound, or inage, or
a post on a social network Internet Wb site, by neans of an
el ectronic device, including, but not linmted to, a telephone,
wirel ess tel ephone, or other wirel ess communication device, conputer
or pager.



10.

AR 6163.4(d)

“Reasonabl e pupil” means a pupil, including but not limted to,
an exceptional needs pupil, who exercises average care, skill, and
judgnent in conduct for a person of his or her age, or for a person
of his or her age with his or her exceptional needs.

Wil e not an exhaustive list, exanples of cyberbullying
m ght i ncl ude:

e threats to harm anot her person

e oral or witten assaults, such as teasing or nane-
cal i ng;

e social isolation or nanipul ation;

e posting harassing nessages, direct threats, social
cruelty or other harnful texts, sounds or images on the
I nternet, including social networking sites;

e posting or sharing false or defamatory i nformati on about
anot her person

e posting or sharing information about another person that
is private;

e pretending to be another person on a social networking
site or other electronic commnication in order to
danmage that person’s reputation or friendships;

e posting or sharing photographs of other people without
their perm ssion;

e spreading hurtful or deneaning materials created by
anot her person (e.g., forwarding offensive e-mails or
text nessages); and

e retaliating against soneone for conplaining that they
have been bul i ed.

Students shall not disclose, use or dissem nate personal identification
informati on about thenselves or others when using District Technol ogy,
including electronic mail, chat rooms, or other forms of direct
el ectronic comunication. Students are also cautioned not to disclose
such information by other neans to individuals |ocated through the
Internet without the perm ssion of their parents/guardians. Student—Use
of —Technoloegy Personal information includes the student's nane, address,
t el ephone  nunber, Soci al Security nunber, or other individually
identifiable information. Students should not post or share photographs
of other students w thout the other student’s perm ssion

Students shall not use the—system District Technology to encourage the
use of drugs, alcohol or tobacco, nor shall they pronote wunethica
practices or any activity prohibited by |law or Board policy. (cf. 3513.3
- Tobacco- Free School s)

Copyrighted material shall not be placed on the—system District
Technol ogy w thout the author's permssion. Students nay download
copyrighted material for their own use only. (cf. 6162.6 - Use of
Copyrighted Material s)



AR 6163.4(e)

Copyrighted material shall be downl oaded or shared only in accordance wth
applicable copyright laws. Any materials utilized for research projects
should be given proper credit as with any other printed source of
information. (cf. 5131.9 — Academ c Honesty)

11. Students shall not intentionally upload, download or create conputer
viruses and/or maliciously attenmpt to harm or destroy District egquiprent
or—materials Technology or nanipulate the data of any other user,
including so-called "hacking." (cf. 5131.5 - Vandalism Theft and
Gaffiti)

12. Students shall not read other users' electronic conmunication or files.
They shall not attenpt to interfere with other users' ability to send or
recei ve el ectronic comuni cation, nor shall they attenpt to delete, copy,
nodi fy or forge other users’ conmunication or files.

13. Students shall report any security problem or msuse of the—services
District or Personal Technology to the teacher or principal. If a student
m st akenly  accesses i nappropriate information, the student nmust
i mediately report the nmatter to a teacher or school admi nistrator.

14. Students shall not nodify or attenpt to repair District conputers—or
other—hardware Technol ogy without prior authorization.

15. Students shall not connect any personal device in the network, such as
W rel ess access points, routers, hubs, etc.

16. Students shall not use web based proxi es/anonyni zers or software that
attenpts to make online activity on the Internet untraceable.

17. Students shall not download |arge files w thout perm ssion of a teacher
or adm nistrator. Students shall not misuse District or school distribution
lists or discussion groups by sending irrel evant messages.

18. Students may not send, share, view or possess pictures, text nessages,
e-mails or other material of an obscene nature in electronic or any other
formon Personal Technol ogy at school or school-related activities, or using
District Technol ogy.



AR 6163.4(F)

Mobi | e Devi ces

A. Personal Mobil e Devi ces

The use of personal nobile devices, such as |aptops, «cellular phones,
tabl ets, pagers, or other electronic signaling devices, by students on campus
is subject to all applicable District policies and regul ati ons concerning
technol ogy use, as well as the foll owi ng rul es and under st andi ngs:

e Pernmission to have a nobile device at school is contingent on
parent/guardian permssion in the form of a signed copy of the
District’s Technology Use policy and admnistrative regulation,
except as required by Educati on Code section 48901.5(b).

e The District accepts no financial responsibility for damage, |oss or
theft. The student should keep the device in a |ocker when not in
use. Devices should not be |eft unattended.

e All costs for data plans and fees associated with nobile devices are
the responsibility of the student. The District does not require
the use of personal nobile devices and does not rely on personal
devices in its instructional program or extracurricular activities.

e Mbdbile devices with Internet access capabilities wll access the
Internet only through the school’s filtered network while on school
property.

e Use during class tine must be authorized by the teacher

e Photographs and audio or video recordings may be taken/made only
with the express perm ssion of all individuals being photographed or
recor ded. Recordings made in a classroom require the advance
perm ssion of the teacher and the school principal.

e Students may not take, possess or share obscene photographs or
Vi deos.

e Students may not photograph, videotape or otherw se record teacher-
prepared materials, such as tests.

e The District will nmonitor all Internet or intranet access.

e |If the District has reasonable cause to believe the student has
violated the law or District policy, the device may be searched by
aut hori zed personnel and/or |aw enforcenent may be contact ed.

B. District-Ommed Mbil e Devices

Wien a student is using a District-owned nobile device, all of the above
rul es pertaining to personal nobile devices apply as well as the foll ow ng:

e The device may be used only for school -rel ated purposes.

e Users may not downl oad applications (“apps”) to the device wthout
perm ssion fromthe teacher or other District enployee.

e Users nust follow all “apps” use agreenents.

e The student and parent/guardian wll be responsible for the
repl acenent cost if the device is lost or is danaged because of
intenti onal m suse.



AR 6163.4(Q)

Consequences for Violation

For purposes of disallowing access to District Technology, the principal or
designee shall make all decisions regarding whether or not a student has
violated Board policy or i et

adm nistrative regul ati on. The decision of the principal or designee shall be
final

I nappropriate use shall result in a cancellation of the student's user
privileges, disciplinary action and/or legal action in accordance with |aw
and Board policy. (cf. 5144 -Discipline) (cf. 5144.1 - Suspension and

Expul si on/ Due Process) (cf. 5144.2 - Suspension and Expul sion/Due Process
(Students with Disabilities)) Permssion to bring personal nobile devices to
school or school activities also may be revoked.

Approved: (4-03, 8-09) Santa Ana, CA



5.C

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
May 22, 2012

Board Meeting
TITLE: Certification of Third Interim Financial Status (Qualified)

ITEM: Action
SUBMITTED BY: Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations
PREPARED BY: Swandayani Singgih, Director of Budget

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board certification of the Third Interim. Education
Code Section 42130 requires district superintendents to prepare and submit two interim financial
reports to governing boards. A third interim financial report is also required for those districts
with a “qualified” or “negative” certification at second interim. A certification by the Governing
Board concerning the financial status of the District is required to be submitted to the County
Superintendent of Schools.

RATIONALE:

Education Code Section 42131 requires the Board to determine and certify whether or not the
District is able to meet its financial obligations for the remainder of this fiscal year and for the
subsequent two fiscal years based on the financial information known as of April 30, 2012.

The report shows that, given the magnitude of recent State Budget reductions, the District may
not be able to meet its financial obligations through the remainder of this fiscal year or for the
subsequent two years.

The Third Interim Report, upon acceptance by the Board, will be forwarded to the Orange

County Department of Education. The detailed General Fund schedules for attendance, revenues,
expenditures, cash flow, and multi-year projections will also be forwarded.

FUNDING:
Not Applicable

RECOMMENDATION:

Certify the District financial status as “qualified.”

@:mm


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
5.0


6.C

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
May 22, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Authorization to Award Contract for Bid Package No. 16 Phase 2 Site
Work and Street Improvements at Santa Ana High School Under
Overcrowding Relief Grant Program

ITEM: Action
SUBMITTED BY: Joe Dixon, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental
Relations

PREPARED BY: Todd Butcher, Director, Construction

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board authorization to award a contract for Bid
Package No. 16 Phase 2 Site Work and Street Improvements at Santa Ana High School under the
Overcrowding Relief Grant Program.

RATIONALE:

At its June 8, 2010 meeting, the Board authorized staff to obtain bids for the Overcrowding
Relief Grant project at Santa Ana High School. Legal advertisements of notice calling for bids
were placed with the Orange County Register on April 25 and May 2, 2012. Staff contacted
25 contractors, of which 14 picked up plans. On May 10, 2012, bid day, the District received
three bids. The architect and staff are in agreement that Palp, Inc., dba Excel Paving Company
represents the lowest responsive bidder. This bid amount is within budget. The following is a
list of all bids received:

Contractors: Base Bid Amounts: | Alternate 1: Total:
City of Santa
Ana property
Palp, Inc., dba Excel Paving Company $377,793 $199,397 $577,190
MDE Group, Inc. $388,000 $299,000 $687,000
JRH Construction Company, Inc. $547,533 $154,753 $702,286
FUNDING:

State School Facility Program/Measure G: $577,190


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
6.0


RECOMMENDATION:

Authorize staff to award a contract to Palp, Inc., dba Excel Paving Company for Bid Package
No. 16 Phase 2 Site Work and Street Improvements at Santa Ana High School in the amount of
$577,190 under the Overcrowding Relief Grant Program.

@):rb



-
I”/lhfn/‘
New Curb and Gutter

6 New Light Poles

v

1jeydsy man




7.C

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET

May 22, 2012
Board Meeting
TITLE: Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 4040 — Employee Use of

ITEM:

Technology (Revised: For Adoption and Implementation)

Action

SUBMITTED BY: Chad Hammitt, Assistant Superintendent Human Resources
PREPARED BY: Alexandra Ito, Director, Education Technology

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to adopt and implement the current
revisions to Board Policy (BP) and Administrative Regulation (AR) 4040 — Employee Use of

Technology.

RATIONALE:

The Board Policy that addresses Employee Use of Technology needs to be updated to reflect

recent

changes in current practices in technology use. An overview of the changes in this

revision of the BP and AR regulation include:

Incidental personal use of technology is permitted, provided it does not interfere with the
performance of job duties.

Electronic communication status as public records information.
Disclosure of student or personnel information electronically.
Access to accounts, passwords, or restricted resources.

Online resources developed or used by District employees is subject to guidelines for
online publication.

Education social media sites and personal social media sites are maintained as separate
entities, with access provided exclusively to education social media sites.

Employees shall not direct students to sign up for internet services without parent
permission and District authorization.

Appropriate cell phone and mobile communications device use.

Responsible use of technology.


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
7.0


FUNDING:

Not Applicable

RECOMMENDATION:

Adopt and implement Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 4040 — Employee Use of
Technology.

CH:nr ]



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BP 4040 (a)

All Personnel
Employee Use Of Technology

The Governing Board recognizes that technology can enhance employee
performance by improving access to and exchange of information, offering
effective tools to assist in providing a quality instructional program, and
facilitating operations. The Board expects all employees to learn to use the

available electronic resources that will assist them in their jobs. As
needed, staff shall receive training in the appropriate use of these
resources. (cf. 0440 - District Technology Plan) (cf. 4032 - Reasonable

Accommodation) (cf. 4131 - Staff Development) (cf. 4231 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4331 - Staff Development)

Employees shall be responsible for the appropriate use of technology and shall
use the District's electronic resources primarily for purposes related to
their employment. Incidental personal use of District technology shall not
interfere with job duties or District operations. Use of District technology
is a privilege which may be revoked at any time. (cf. 4119.25/4219.25/4319.25
- Political Activities of Employees)

Employees should be aware that computer files and communications over
electronic networks, including e-mail, Internet and voice mail, are not
private. This technology should not be used to transmit confidential
information about students, employees, or District affairs without authority.

To ensure proper use, the Superintendent or designee may monitor the
District's technological resources, including but not limited to, e-mail and
voice mail systems, stored files and text messages, at any time without
advance notice or consent. If passwords are used, they must be known to the
Superintendent or designee so that he/she may have system access when the
employee is absent. Employees are reminded that employee e-mails and other
electronic communications pertaining to the business of the District are
generally deemed to be public records and must be disclosed to members of the
public upon request unless the records are specifically exempt from disclosure
by law.

Employees are cautioned to follow all applicable laws and District policies in
releasing student or personnel information electronically or otherwise.
Disclosure of such information is generally prohibited. Employees shall not
allow students to access employee accounts, passwords, grading programs or
other restricted resources.

The Superintendent or designee shall establish administrative regulations
which outline employee obligations and responsibilities related to the use of
technology. Employees who fail to abide by these regulations shall be subject
to disciplinary action, revocation of the user account, and legal action as
appropriate. (cE. 4118 - Suspension/Disciplinary Action) (cf. 4218 -
Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)

The Superintendent or designee may establish guidelines and limits on the use
of technological resources. He/she shall ensure that all employees using
these resources receive copies of related policies, regulations and
guidelines. Employees shall be asked to acknowledge in writing that they have
read and understood these policies, regulations and guidelines. (cf.
4112.9/4212.9/4312.9 - Employee Notifications)

In the event that the use of an electronic resource affects the working
conditions of one or more employees, the Superintendent or designee shall
notify the employees' exclusive representative. (cE. 4143/4243 -



Negotiations/Consultation)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE

11600-11609 Education Technology Grant Program Act of 1996

51870-51884 The Morgan-Farr-Quackenbush Education Technology Act
of 1992

GOVERNMENT CODE

3543.1 Rights of employee organizations

PENAL: CODE

632 Eavesdropping on or recording confidential
communications

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20

6801-7005 Technology for Education Act of 1994

Management Resources:
CDE_PUBLICATIONS

K-12 Network Technology Planning Guide: Building the Future, 1994 CDE
PROGRAM ADVISORIES

1223.94 Acceptable Use of Electronic Information Resources

Adopted: (10/96) Santa Ana, CA



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOIL DISTRICT
BP 4040 (a)
All Personnel

Employee Use Of Technology

The Governing Board recognizes that technology can enhance employee
performance by improving access to and exchange of information, offering
effective tools to assist in providing a quality instructional program, and
facilitating operations. The Board expects all employees to learn to use the

available electronic resources that will assist them in their jobs. As
needed, staff shall receive training in the appropriate use of these
resources. (cf. 0440 - District Technology Plan) (cf. 4032 - Reasonable

Accommodation) (cf. 4131 - Staff Development) (cf. 4231 - Staff Development)
{(cf. 4331 - Staff Development)

Employees shall be responsible for the appropriate use of technology and shall
use the District's electronic emnly resources primarily for purposes related
to their employment. Incidental perscnal use of District technology shall
not Iinterfere with job duties or District operations. Sueh—as Use of
Digtrict technology is a privilege which may be revoked at any time. (cf.
4119.25/4219.25/4319.25 - Political Activities of Employees)

Employees should be aware that computer files and communications over
electronic networks, including e-mail, Internet and voice mail, are not
private. This technology should not be used to transmit confidential
information about students, employees, or District affairs without authority.

To ensure proper use, the Superintendent or designee may monitor the
District's technological resources, including but not 1limited to, e-mail and
voice mail systems, 8tored files and text messages, at any time without
advance notice or consent. If passwords are used, they must be known to the
Superintendent or designee so that he/she may have system access when the
employee is absent. Employees are reminded that employee e-mails and other
electronic communications pertaining to the business of the District are
generally deemed to be public records and must be disclosed to members of the
public upon request unless the records are specifically exempt from
disclosure by law.

Employees are cautioned to follow all applicable laws and District policies
In releasing student or personnel information electronically or otherwilse.
Disclosure of such information is generally prohibited. Employees shall not
allow students to access employee accounts, passwords, grading programs or
other restricted resources.

The Superintendent or designee shall establish administrative regulations
which outline employee obligations and responsibilities related to the use of
technology. Employees who fail to abide by these regulations shall be subject
to disciplinary action, revocation of the user account, and legal action as
appropriate. (cE. 4118 - Suspension/Disciplinary Action) (cf. 4218 -
Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)

The Superintendent or designee may establish guidelines and limits on the use
of technological resources. He/she shall ensure that all employees using
these resources receive copies of related policies, regulations and
guidelines. Employees shall be asked to acknowledge in writing that they have
read and understood these policies, regulations and guidelines. (cf.
4112.9/4212.9/4312.9 - Employee Notifications)

In the event that the use of an electronic resource affects the working
conditions of one or more employees, the Superintendent or designee shall
notify the employees' exclusive representative. (cf. 4143/4243 -



Negotiations/Consultation)

(Legal Reference next page)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE

11600-11609 Education Technology Grant Program Act of 1996

51870-51884 The Morgan-Farr-Quackenbush Education Technology Act
of 1992

GOVERNMENT CODE

3543.1 Rights of employee organizations

PENAL _CODE

632 Eavesdropping on or recording confidential
communications

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20

6801-7005 Technology for Education Act of 1994

Management Resources:
CDE PUBLICATIONS

K-12 Network Technology Planning Guide: Building the Future, 1994 CDE
PROGRAM ADVISORIES

1223.94 Acceptable Use of Electronic Information Resources

Adopted: (10/96) (5/12) Santa Ana, CA



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AR 4040

All Personnel

Employee Use Of Technology

User Obligations and Responsibilities

Employees are authorized to use the District's technology in accordance with user
obligations and responsibilities specified below.

1.

10.

The employee in whose name an on-line services account is issued is
responsible for its proper use at all times. Users shall keep personal
account numbers, home addresses and telephone numbers private. They shall
use the system only under their own account number.

Employees shall use the system primarily for purposes related to their
employment with the District. Incidental personal use is permitted provided
it does not interfere with the performance of job duties or District systems
or operations. Commercial and/or political use of District technology is
strictly prohibited. The District reserves the right to monitor any use of
its technology, including but not limited to, on-line communications, for
improper use and for maintenance and security purposes.

Users shall not use the system for any illegal activities or to promote
unethical practices or any activity prohibited by law or District policy, or
administrative regulations. (cf. 4119.25/4219.25/4319.25 - Political
Activities of Employees)

Users shall not access, post, submit, publish, or display matter that is
threatening, intimidating, obscene, vulgar, harmful to minors (as defined in
47 USC 254), disruptive, harassing, or a violation of the District’s policies
against discrimination and harassment. (cf. 4030 - Nondiscrimination in
Employment) {(cf. 4031 - Complaints Concerning Discrimination in Employment)
(cf. 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual Harassment)

Copyrighted material may not be placed on the system except with the author's
permission or when otherwise in accordance with applicable copyright laws.
Users may download copyrighted material for their own use only and only in
accordance with copyright laws. (cf. 6162.6 - Use of Copyrighted Materials)

Vandalism is not permitted. Vandalism includes uploading, downloading or
creating computer viruses and/or any malicious attempt to harm or destroy
District equipment or materials or the data of any other user.

Users shall not read other users' mail or files; they shall not attempt to
interfere with other users' ability to send or receive electronic mail, nor
shall they attempt to read, delete, copy, modify or forge other users' mail.

Users are encouraged to keep messages brief.

Users shall report any security problem or misuse of the network to the
Superintendent or designee. (cf. 6163.4 - Student Use of Technology)

Any on-line resources developed or used by a District employee using



11.

12.

13.

14.

District technology shall be subject to rules and guidelines established for
District on-line publishing activities including, but not 1limited to,
copyright laws, privacy rights, and prohibitions against obscene, libelous,
and slanderous content. The District retains the right to delete material on
any such on-line communications. (cf.1113-District and School Web Sites)

Employees are reminded that if they choose to grant students access to their
social media site(s), the site(s) should be professional and appropriate for
students. It is suggested that employees maintain a separate social media
presence for their personal use as opposed to any social media presence they
have for school- or student-related purposes.

Employees shall not direct students to sign up for Internet services, such as
e-mail accounts, without District authorization. Written permission from the
parent/gquardian shall be required in a form prescribed by the District.

Any employee who uses a District cell phone or mobile communications device
(or a personal device during work time) in violation of law, Board policy,
or administrative regulation shall be subject to discipline and may be
referred to law enforcement officials as appropriate. Driving while using a
cell phone without a hands-free device is unlawful. (c£.3513.1 - Cellular
phone reimbursement) (cf.3542 - School bus drivers) (cf.
4156.3/4256.3/4356.3 - Employee property reimbursement)

Employees shall use District technology responsibly. For example, employees
shall not:

e modify or attempt to repair District computers or other hardware
without prior authorization;

e connect any personal device in the network such as a wireless
access point, router or hub, etc.;

e use web based proxies/anonymizers or software that attempts to make
on-line activity on the Internet untraceable;

e employ, either directly or by implication, a false identity when
using an account or other electronic resource; or

e distribute, post, or otherwise make available to those without
authority any confidential or private information.

Approved: (10/96) Santa Ana, CA



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
AR 4040

All Personnel

Employee Use Of Technology

User Obligations and Responsibilities

Employees are authorized to use the District's ea—3lime servieces techmology in
accordance with user obligations and responsibilities specified below.

1.The employee in whose name an on-line services account is issued is responsible
for its proper use at all times. Users shall keep personal account numbers,
home addresses and telephone numbers private. They shall use the system only
under their own account number.

2 .Employees shall use the system enly primarily for purposes related to their
employment with the District. JIncidental personal use 18 permitted provided
it does not interfere with the performance of job duties or District systems
or operations. Commercial and/or political and/or—persemal use of the—system
District technology is strictly prohibited. The District reserves the right
to monitor any use of its technoloqgy, including but not limited to, on-line
communications, for improper use and for maintemance and security purposes.

3.Users shall not use the system for any illegal activities or to promote unethical
practices or any activity prohibited by 1law or District policy, or
administrative regulations. (cf. 4119.25/4219.25/4319.25 - Political
Activities of Employees)

4 .Users shall not access, post, submit, publish, or display matter harmful—oxr
inappropriate matter material that is threatening, Jntimidating, obscene,
vulgar, harmful to minors (as defined in 47 USC 254), dlsruptlve, cE—geindallsy

da:saba—]&&y—re—l—::g—}eﬂ—ef—pe—l—l—t—l-ea—l—beheés .haraasing, or a V.iolatian of tbe
District’s policles against discrimination and harassment. (cf. 4030 -

Nondiscrimination in Employment) (cf. 4031 ~ Complaints Concerning
Digcrimination in Employment) (cf. 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual
Harassment)

5.Copyrighted material may not be placed on the system witheut except with the
author's permission or when otherwise in accordance with applicable copyright
laws. Users may download copyrighted material for their own use only and
only in accordance with copyright laws. (cf. 6162.6 - Use of Copyrighted
Materials)

6.Vandalism J8& not permitted and—will—result—in—the —ecancellation—of—user
privileges. Vandalism includes uploading, downloading or creating computer
viruses and/or any malicious attempt to harm or destroy District equipment or
materials or the data of any other user.

7.Users shall not read other users' mail or files; they shall not attempt to
interfere with other users' ability to send or receive electronic mail, nor

shall they attempt to read, delete, copy, modify or forge other users' mail.

8.Users are encouraged to keep messages brief.



9.Users shall report any security problem or misuse of the network to the
Superintendent or designee. (cf. 6163.4 - Student Use of Technology)

10. Any on-line resources developed or used by a District employee using District
technology shall be subject to rules and guidelines established for District on-
line publighing activities including, but not limited to, copyright laws, privacy
rights, and prohibitions against obscene, l1ibelous, and slanderous content. The
Digtrict retains the right to delete material on any such on-line communications.
(cf.1113-District and School Web Sites)

11. BEmployees are reminded that 1f they choose to grant students access to their
social media site(s), the site(s) should be professional and appropriate for
students. It is suggested that employees maintain a separate social media presence
for their personal use as opposed to any social media presence they have for
8school~ or student-related purposes.

12. Employees shall not direct students to sign up for Intermet services, such as
e-mail accounts, without District authorization. Written permission from the
parent/quardian shall be required in a form prescribed by the District.

13. Any employee who uses a Disgtrict cell phone or mobile communications device
(or a personal device during work time) in violation of law, Board policy, or
administrative regulation shall be subject to discipline and may be referred to
law enforcement officials as appropriate. Driving while using a cell phone
without a bhands-free device 1is unlawful.(cf.3513.1 - Cellular phone
reimbursement) (cf.3542 - School bus drivers) (cf. 4156.3/4256.3/4356.3 -
Employee property reimbursement)

14. Employees shall use District technology responsibly. For example, employees
shall not:

e modify or attempt to repair District computers or other hardware without
prior authorization;

e connect any personal device in the network such as a wireless access point,
router or hub, etc.;

e use web based proxies/anonymizers or software that attempts to make on-line
activity on the Internmet untraceable;

e employ, either directly or by implication, a false lidentity when using an
account or other electronic resource; or

e distribute, post, or otherwise make availlable to those without authority
any confidential or private information.

Approved: (10/96) ( 5/12) Santa Ana, CA



8.C

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET

May 22, 2012
Board Meeting
TITLE: Approval of Revised Job Description, Director of Pupil Support
Services
ITEM: Action

SUBMITTED BY: Chad Hammitt, Assistant Superintendent, Personnel Services
PREPARED BY: Chad Hammitt, Assistant Superintendent, Personnel Services

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the revised job description of
Director of Pupil Support Services to Executive Director of Pupil Support Services. This
position will report to the Assistant Superintendent, Support Services and/or designee. This
position will plan, develop, and implement programs and services designed to promote success
for all students, focusing upon students identified as “at-risk”, including but not limited to: drop-
out prevention, positive school climate and behavioral interventions, parent involvement and
education, student attendance, conflict resolution, gang resistance and prevention, safe schools
and school safety, transitional housing, alternative discipline, community resource access, and
health services. This is not a new position and will replace the upcoming vacant position of
Senior Director of Pupil Support Services. The position will be funded by unrestricted General
Funds.

RATIONALE:

The Executive Director of Pupil Support Services will be responsible for planning, development,
and implementation of innovative programs designed to support the success of all students,
focusing upon students identified as “at-risk’. This position will plan, develop, and implement
programs to assess the amount, duration, and effect of district and site-level student discipline,
prevention, and intervention programs and provide feedback, support, assistance, and
training/staff development on specific discipline program outcomes and best practices. The
Executive Director of Pupil Support Services will work collaboratively with all divisions in the
district to provide direct and on-going support to administrators, faculty, and parents in meeting
the needs and ensuring the success of all students, specifically focusing upon students identified
as “at-risk”.

The revised job description is attached.

FUNDING:

Unrestricted General Funds: Management Certificated Salary Schedule Grade 58 $10,271 —
$11,456


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
8.0


RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the revised job description of Director of Pupil Support Services to Executive Director
of Pupil Support Services.

CH:nr ',



EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES

JOB SUMMARY:

Under the direction of the Assistant Superintendent, Support Services Chief-Academic
Officer/designee, provide overall leadership in the planning, development, implementation,
and direction for assigned programs and services designed to promote success for all students,
focusing upon student identified as “at risk”, including: dropout prevention, parent
involvement and education, student attendance, conflict resolution, gang resistance and
prevention, safe schools and school safety, transitional housing, alternative discipline,
community resource access, health resources, positive school climate and behavioral
interventions, and other programs as assigned; advocate for “at-risk” students and families and
develop and design programs that promote best practices in positive school climate and
proactive behavioral interventions in a multicultural urban school and community setting, aréd

: Haborats | services.

REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES:

e In collaboration with other district
divisions and in consultation with site personnel, prov1de leadershlp for the development
of innovative programs designed to support the success of all students, focusing upon
students identified as “at-risk™ at the district and site level. E

e Arrange for the planning, development, and implementation of innovative eemputer—
based programs to assess the amount, duration, and effect of district- and site-level
student discipline, prevention, and intervention programs and provide summary feedback,
support, assistance, and training/staff development to sites of specific discipline
program outcomes and best practices. E

. Prov1de dlstrlctw1de coordmatlon of drop—out preventlon programs Seﬁate—Bi-H—(S-B)—6§

semees—spee}al—pfejeets and coordlnate serv1ce dehvery w1th dlstrlct- and site- level
community workers, family support workers, and county programs. E

e Implement and manage policies and procedures related to student custody, residency,
child welfare, and school attendance, including conflict resolution, inter and intra district
transfers, werk-permits, and attendance monitoring aeceeunting; confer with and advise
school personnel, administration, county programs, community agencies, and parents
and students; act as the District Custodian of Records. E

e Coordinate the School Attendance Review Board and Pupil Placement Committee
processes in collaboration with district and site-level administration and Student
Success Teams. E



EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES (CONTINUED) Page 2

REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES: (Cont.)

e Coordinate the planning, development, and implementation of support services to
students in transitional housing situations in conjunction with district- and site-level
support systems and personnel. E

e Coordinate the planning, development, and implementation of alternatives to suspension
and expulsion in district elementary, intermediate, and high schools; work with county
and community agency programs to facilitate increased alternatives and options for
students who violate the district's Code of Behavior and laws as it relates to minors. E

e Assist school sites in the development of gang prevention, resistance, and education
curriculum and programs in the elementary and secondary levels. E

e Develop and implement interagency collaboration agreements for all students, focusing
upon students identified as “at risk”, including outstationing and/or intern programs for
social workers, school psychologists, guidance counselors, and related mental health
programs that support students and families. E

e Promote programs to foster safe schools and school safety, positive school cultures and
climates, conflict resolution, and respect for human diversity, and the prevention of
student involvement in antisocial behaviors such as substance abuse; simultaneously
serve to increase student self-esteem and feelings of self-worth. E

e Develop and implement parent orientation and education programs that promote
inclusion, involvement, and leadership on the part of parents; coordinate efforts with
other district- and site-level, community, and county agency parent involvement
programs to maximize services benefits to parents and families. E

e Coordinate the student discipline hearing process; promote articulation between the
expulsion office, school sites, and community schools and agencies in the exit and
reentry process. E

e Provide leadership to pupil support services staff and organizational operations, including
the supervision of assigned classified and certificated employees; appraise performance
and provide required performance evaluations; provide for technical direction and
guidance; make employment-related recommendations; assess organizational
effectiveness and initiate needed changes; develop board policies and administrative
regulations as needed. E



EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES (CONTINUED)

REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES: (Cont.)

Provide leadership to the development and implementation of interagency
communication, coordination, and collaboration of services for students and develop
interagency agreements that facilitate more effective and efficient services to students
and families. E

Maintain a professional code of ethics and a collaborative work ethic; represent the
district in a variety of settings and division—in—planning—meetings in the community;

advocate for students and families at risk. E

Monitor student data entry with respect to student demographics and related
records in the Student Information System/Aeries. E

Oversees Health Services, nurses, Medical Administrative Activities (MAA), Home
Instruction, Medi-Cal billing, McKinney-Vento, and Foster Youth Programs. E

Perform related duties as assigned.

KNOWLEDGE AND ABILITIES:

Knowledge of:
e Effective human relations skills

Best practices in multiethnic urban education
Computerization and organizational applications

School District organization, operations and objectives
Efficient organization

Dropout prevention programs and methods

Best practices in multiethnic/multilingual parent involvement
Social, cultural, and familial influences on students
Applicable federal, state, local laws and Education Code
City and community cultures

Student needs of differing socioeconomic and ethnic backgrounds
Technology

State standards and assessments

Ability to:

e Think creatively to maximize the use of available resources.

e Motivate others and work collaboratively with staff and parents.

e Anticipate organizational needs and cooperatively plan and implement courses of
action.
Transform ideas into action while managing multiple projects.

¢ Build consensus under adversarial conditions.
Develop meaningful relationships with institutions of higher learning, community
agencies, and the business community.

Page 3



EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES (CONTINUED) Page 4

KNOWLEDGE AND ABILITIES: (Cont.)

Ability to: (Cont.)

e Deal effectively with parents and students.
Meet deadlines.
Plan and supervise work.
Coach and supervise personnel.
Prepare data based reports.
Work confidentially and with discretion.
Function within appropriate line-staff relationships.
Communicate effectively both orally and in writing.
Work effectively with administrators, staff, parents and community and in
multicultural and bilingual environments.
Effectively interpret and analyze data and/or assessments.
Perform the essential functions of the job.

EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE:

Master's degree and five years of teaching, school counseling, and/or school psychologist
experience with and at least three ene years as a district and/or site-level administrator ex-three

LICENSES AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS:

e Administrative Credential

e Valid California driver's license

e Pupil Personnel Services Credential preferred

¢ Biliterate (English/Spanish) preferred
WORKING CONDITIONS:

Environment:
o Intermediate School sites
e Constant interruptions
e Driving a vehicle to conduct work

Physical Abilities:
e Hearing and speaking accurately to exchange information and make presentations.
e Seeing to view student activities, read a variety of materials and drive a vehicle.
o Sitting or standing for extended periods of time.
o Lifting or moving objects, normally not exceeding forty (40) pounds.

Reasonable accommodation may be made to enable a person with a disability to perform the
essential functions of the job.

Board Approved: (5/94) 5/01



9.C

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET

May 22, 2012
Board Meeting
TITLE: Approval of Revised Job Description, Executive Assistant to Deputy
Superintendent
ITEM: Action

SUBMITTED BY: Chad Hammitt, Assistant Superintendent, Personnel Services
PREPARED BY: Chad Hammitt, Assistant Superintendent, Personnel Services

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the revised job description of
Executive Assistant to Deputy Superintendent to Executive Assistant. This position will report
to the Superintendent and/or designee. This position will serve as a confidential secretary and
will perform clerical duties related to the administrative details for the office. The Executive
Assistant will interact at executive levels with the District and with contracts outside the District.
This position will perform executive assistant duties frequently and serve as a confidential
assistant. This is a new position that will provide support to the Board secretary and the Director
of Constituency Services. This position will be funded by unrestricted general and categorical
funds.

RATIONALE:

The Executive Assistant will be responsible for serving as a liaison between the Superintendent
and other District stake holders. This position will perform tasks with a high level of skill,
professionalism, and confidentiality, to include: phone calls, meetings, office operations, special
events, projects, activities, correspondence, letters, memos, records and reports, and publications.
This position will provide valuable administrative support.

The revised job description is attached.

FUNDING:

Unrestricted General and Categorical Funds: Confidential Classified Salary Schedule Grade 41
$4,836 - $6,170

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the revised job description of Executive Assistant to Deputy Superintendent to
Executive Assistant.

CH:nr a


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
9.0


EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT FOBEPUTY-SUPERINTENDENT

JOB SUMMARY: BASIcEUNcHON:

Under direction of the Superintendent; Peputy-Superintendent; Asseeiate-Superintendent; and/or
designee Assistant-Superintendent, serve as a confidential secretary in performing clerical duties
related to the administrator’s assigned responsibilities; may-serve-as-office-manager;supervising

and-directing-other-clerical personnel-perform clerical and administrative assistant duties in
assuming administrative details for the office. The Executive Assistant Incumbents-in-this

elassifieation works for the Deputy-Superintendent-Superintendent and/or designee and
Ineumbents interacts at executive levels within the District and with contacts outside the District.

}neambeﬂts— This pos1tlon performs executlve as51stant duties more ﬁrequently than other
secretarial classifications and serves as a confidential assistant.

REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES:

e Act as a liaison between the Deputy Superintendent and offices, school sites, parents, and
the community; screening calls, directing callers to appropriate departments, and
transmitting pertinent information to and from the Peputy Superintendent

(Superintendent) per directives. E

e Perform Administer and maintain office operations, including appointment arranging,
coordinating of meetings, and travel. E

¢ Coordinate, develop, and prepare agenda(s) and attend assigned eabinet meetings. E

e Assist with the coordination, planning, organization, review and evaluation of special
events, activities, and projects, as assigned. E

e Work with other administrative staff members to ensure compliance with timelines,
pertaining to requests from the Peputy Superintendent, Board, and community for
information and data. E

o Interpret, communicate, and apply District rules, procedures and policies. E



EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT TO-DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT (CONT.)

REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES: (CONT.)

Type and compose correspondence including letters, agenda items, conference requests,
memorandum, and department technical data. E

Take and transcribe dictation. E
Respond to questions from employees, parents, and the public regarding division policy
and practice; research and compile information to respond to requests; refer questions as

appropriate to District staff superiers. E

Process administrative details; organize and expedite various matters on behalf of the
Superintendent and/or designee administrater. E

Maintain various department records and reports; research records as directed and
perform special projects as requested. E

Assist in accumulating items for Board meeting agendas and attend Board meetings. E

Receive, sort, and organize incoming mail ;-determine-which-correspondence-could-be
wrtherthe-adrainisteator’sattention. £

Collect, compile, and analyze information pertaining to related administrative activities
and prepare drafts of reports. E

Develop procedures to expedite transmittal of information or to facilitate implementation
of policies and programs. E

Coordinate the preparation, publication, and distribution of a variety of forms, schedules,
agreements, and related materials. E

. .
A N-Nrana .
0] D sjenms H

Assist with initiating and maintaining contact with parents, individuals, groups and
associations within the community. E

Perform related duties as assigned.



EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT FO-DEPUTY SUPERINTENBENT (CONT.)

KNOWLEDGE AND ABILITIES:

KNOWLEDGE OF:

Principles of time management and organization supervision-and-training.
Modern office practices, procedures and equipment including computer

equipment.

Record keeping techniques.

English, grammar, spelling and punctuation.

Reading and writing communication skills.

School District organization, operations and objectives.

Applicable Sections of State Education Code Administrative regulations, and
Board Policies.

Technical aspects of field of specialty.

Computer software applications.

City and community.

Social, cultural, and linguistic diversity of district, city, and community.

ABILITY TO:

Supervise-and train_assiened-ctaft

Make simple arithmetic calculations.

Operate modern office equipment including computer equipment.

Understand and follow oral and written directions.

Work cooperatively with others.

Type 65 words per minute.

Demonstrate high-level computer skills (i.e.: PowerPoint, Excel, and Word, etc.).

With-high-skill-aeeurately Take notes and minutes of meetings using portable
computer, recording equipment, or method of speed writing with high skill and

accuracy.
Perform high level office skills.

Compose letters and documents.

Communicate effectively with others.

Establish and maintain effective working relationships with others.
Work confidentially with discretion.

Maintain records and prepare reports.

Organize and prioritize work to meet deadlines.

Perform the essential functions of the job.

EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE:

Any combination equivalent to graduation from high school, at least two years of further training
in secretarial skills at the college level and at least six years of responsible administrative
secretarial experience in an executive office. Biliterate/bilingual desirable.



EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT FO-DEPUTY-SUPERINTENDENT (CONT.)
LICENSES AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS:

e Administrative Credential

e Valid California driver's license

e Pupil Personnel Services Credential preferred

e Biliterate (English/Spanish) preferred
WORKING CONDITIONS:

Environment:
o Intermediate School sites
e Constant interruptions
e Driving a vehicle to conduct work

Physical Abilities:
e Hearing and speaking accurately to exchange information and make

presentations.

e Seeing to view student activities, read a variety of materials and drive a
vehicle.

e Sitting or standing for extended periods of time.
Lifting or moving objects, normally not exceeding forty (40) pounds.

Reasonable accommodation may be made to enable a person with a disability to perform
the essential functions of the job.

Board Approved: 10/06



10.C

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
May 22, 2012

Board Meeting
TITLE: Approval of Personnel Calendar
ITEM: Action

SUBMITTED BY: Chad Hammitt, Assistant Superintendent, Personnel Services
_liBEPARED BY: Chad Hammitt, Assistant Superintendent, Personnel Services

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the Personnel Calendar.

RATIONALE:

Board approval of the Personnel Calendar is required for all Certificated and Classified
personnel reports, non-confidential leaves of absences, and effective dates of resignations and
retirements.

FUNDING:

Not Applicable

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the Personnel Calendar.

CH:nry


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
10.0


SIINAIIG [PUUOSIIJ ‘YudpuduLIddNG JUE)SISSY ‘Prumef] pey)

o I SR - B ~
aAeo] A101MjR)S 210T ‘v AeN| 2107 ‘L7 Arenigay uos3mdgl YR H wry ‘uakn3N|
| aaeo] K1oye)g 7107 ‘ST oung| 10T ‘L Ao BIIA | i ~ 1oyoed] ue( comoq
 oao] Kiomielg| 10T vT Ao 21021 K| adioyy, 1Yoea ], %mmvsﬁ zomqmm

‘||o>m5 bouaﬁm zioz‘sraunt.  Z10Z 4L QE_ Zopuopy| Ioyoeay| mﬁmnw L too?nm

o e OO A 7 A
1 i . ped- @SE 10 sAep Anp 17) IAVI'T TVOIAAN ANV TAVD ATINVA
| onea] Aiojmerg cioz‘Le1dy|  z10z ‘0z udy| 9891100 SIPPIN ~ leyoeay BIRWE ‘SULIO)S
el Aroyme)g T10z ‘o€ udy ¢10¢ “m. :.aa\_ B HeL oyded |, ﬁboﬁuu bWEoEm;
| oaea] A1omeng 10T ‘sz 1udy 10z ‘91 __ai 98910 JPPIA 19ydea ], UuAT “39[3uIfy]
- + | preg-(sdep b% 07 0 €) IDONAAV TAVAT TVOITAN ANV TAVD A TINVA|
| poudgenxg 10T ‘0€ Atenuer|  110T ‘bC H.%wsﬁ o forrep|  10yoed uuy of ‘eAllS
poLIag BnXy| 107 ‘pIounf 10z ‘I¢ Arenuef Amyua) 19Yoea] B[V “U3}SI9D
i polIad BNIXY TI0Z ‘proung|  zloT ‘I Arenuer| Karrep ~ 10yoed] [onuel ‘esoudsg|
) | I R | ZIF1102 ALNA VHIXT

S —— = }

@?.D _mcosﬁw< ré 7102 9T :.a<_| 7107 ‘21 Emﬂr uo)3uryse Iayoea], BaIpUY S&owo

B BN I
5 - “ ! S | — - o | S ]
o B B 1 - 4_| - I CI-TT0Z VHA MIOM THANALXHA
s1eak ¢ - Sutaoy i 10T ‘S1 anf  [uou oyoes] foouosald| uqoy ‘a8pup[g
. - 1 || SNOILLVN9ISTI
- S = S S _— N S — — .
SINAIWINOO ALVA ANH ALVA 443 ALIS NOILLISOd HIANVN

AVANATVO TINNOSYHd AALVIIALLIAD

T10T "7 A\l - SUDIdJN pieog
Iepud[e)) [PUU0sIdJ



SII1AIIG [oUUOSId “yudpudjuriddng Jue)sissy ‘Prumey] pey)

B Meqoog 11102 ZoUpon|  YOBOD PESH| UIASY “B[0d
- :mlﬂuoo n@- L Nﬂuw 1 |ON - mow:uo@ QONOU agmﬁmm< B Evamoamlaom%vom
I eqoog | Tt  zeupon so.moU Eﬁwaw«ﬂ ) :mZ:zm ‘qnejexoog
I ﬂ T smossowmas
aAea] bsam# cl0zog keN| 2oz ‘pzady| Amyua)y| J0[sUN0D) | EME ‘ZOYoUeg
~ aaeo A10IRIS 7107 ‘11 Ae\| 7107 ‘S \QE coowuwmm+ R 1YoBa | ‘1 Wiy ‘Uakn3N
nekiomms|  zIOT6L AN C10CHC udy Ralrep | i A1a30( “eakaT|
0ABY bSBSm_ NSN 7 b1 bm_z_ IN&NlN QZ B coﬁvﬂz ) 18YOBS | ‘W DHBEOH ‘eloren
. Jr ~ pred - (10w 10 sKep Knp [7) AVAT ﬁGEM_E ANV TAVO »d%m 40 NOISNALXH|
B beasm% ziogecdy|  ziogicmdy]  Aoqes]  swwsl[  usaqpe Aoped
] PIEd - (skep Anp 0z 03 €) AONASAV TAVAT iu_nmzlai TAVO ATIAVA 40 NOISNALXA
— . P A NASHY HAVE TAVO ATIAR INALX3
SINAWINOD| dlvaaNd  dLvaddd N

mbmw NOILLISOd| ANVN|

T10T "7 A\l - SUn3dJy pIeog

AVANATVD TINNOSYHd AALVOIALLIHAD depudfe]) [puuosidg



10T ‘7T AelN

SLSANOTA WALI VANADY

Sundd paeog
CI0C ‘LgIndny (000618 | 19pIL PRYED|  woddng (1Y) uonusAsa] o], asuodsay
110T ‘T Yorey oom [4) DIS PIE[IIM (uonesynEY) paredyIIa)
_ DIS $35S2[D) UORLINN % JNOYIOA JUAIE]]|
10z ‘11udy  8ISHIS | erwioyie) Ayieey| s1afo1q [eoads| (uoneoyERY) 71-3 uoneonpy
A B 10] JIOMION | | uonLony - Juowdo[aAd(] [BUOISS9JOI ]
; o - | R BIUIOJI[E) bEmom V 104 SHomIaN
2102 ‘8 AIng _oe € I19pLL UOISIAL(] | omnsuy
_ AIEpuod9g/ATRIusuIS[H | Buruueld 2139181 UOTIBONPH 0UIIOS
m S201AI0G JeuOnEONP|  (DYSN) 101D 90INOSIY U0 [EUOHEN
cl0z‘6zouny  006'8c§ | uomeonpg  soomosoy wewmpy eIuIOfI[e) JO Weidoig
Jo yuaunreda(g | 9AIIUAOU] UOHBOIRY) - (SLJEN) SpIepur)s
! BIUIOI[E) 3uryoea ], [eUOISSIJ0I1] 10,] PIEOg [BUOTIBN
210Z ‘1 g 000°0%$ | urerSorq ssourpeay | wowasdmpy| B ‘ .
[00Y0S JURIBI|  JUSpMS 29 SweIdold (dSIIN)
v 1oures ystSuy | ureI3old ssaurpeay] [00yog JUBISIA
210 ‘G1 un( 099'cs | weBSoigssoupeay| | juowASTY| - I
[00YoS JURISIN  JUSpMIS 29 SWeIS0I] (dSIan)
Iourea| ysysuy weI1301J SSaUIpeay] [00YoS Eﬁwaz
210z “0¢ Ay |T$ <3 H| ~ H0SVH, %H (UonEIYIEY) J9YOES ] UORUSAIIN] Gig-3]
10T °L sung ‘Tom I8 q0S-VId| PIEIIIM | sjuared puy
_ | SIU9pmIg 104 JUSAY Ew: N 99U910§ A[rure,]
1107 ‘pz 15n3ny 10 | woneonpy rewadg| uoneonpy Eoomw_f . (uonedyIRY)
_ (d718) sis13o10yieq 98en3ue] yosadg 10
i | ] - ~ loponnsuy .SmE|um|sw |b5$>ED uewdey)
110C ‘pgisndny  011°C$ uonesnpy [e1oadg uoneonpy [eadg (uoneoyney)
(d71S) sis18ojoyreq o8endue| yosadg 104
Ioyonnsu] Josiazadng :Ajs1oarun) ueurdey))
) _ — | I 1 T e - Lod
FALLOTAId | QEADOXAOLION|  ONIANNA | ALIS | ALIAILOV 40 ATIIL ]
I-110¢
dHLVOHILIAD



T10T ‘7T AeN
3unadA paeog

T10T ‘vC AeN

000°S$

dOS-VId

UOSIPEIN

sdnoin) uonuaAINU] 10,] SAIMISANG

HALLDAAAH

TIIDXH OL LON

ONIANNA

ALIS

ALIALLDV 40 T'1LIL

<I-11oe

AALVIOIALLIAD
SLSANOTH WALI VANADY



SIIIAIIG [PUUOSIIJ ‘yuapudjuLddng Jue)sissy ‘PrumweH pey)d

oA A101me1S|
oaBoT A101MEIS|

squout.

g ‘sreak 91

T + /0T
9LT,

-+
1
-+

& 161
A + /€2

syjuowt |

G ‘SIeIk 7

syjuow g

| SINAININOD

XAVIVS

Z10T ‘v Ko | AS[[eA | "SI(J "ASS 1SSV IISU],  BOIUOISA ‘OUIWO[RJ
10T ‘TT Ateniqa | 'soAS Pooy| Yoo)| B ‘soun,|

=G

SINAALLNIOAdY TYNOLLOWOYd

+ +

| Togisziudy|  euy eueg A ds dSS| BIA[IS ‘Zonbzep
210T ‘T A2y | 1uawdoranag uerpoisn) Tewasof “zei(J
PIYO

SINANINIOddY AYVNOLLVEOUd;

10T ‘zzung T10T ‘L ke "soAS ‘Bpig. JourwH] 991 sejdnoQ ‘Youapalq
10T “0€ dung| 107 ‘7 udy| doeqa[ppes.  ueIOIYos] 1eare) epue[oX ‘auIn3y

pied - (210w 1o s&ep Anp 17) JAVAT TVOIAAIN ¥ TAVI ATIAVA

2102 ‘b [udy ﬁoo:om* SQEO, AUIDIA ‘Zzado]
ysiy Aeq Aayes 10181
Ayrununuuo))
TI0C ‘T AeN oomopy| M) g eIne] ‘osse[
2107 b ke | S901AI0G | suoneradQ) uelI] ‘umgaLry

pooJ | "SOAS PoO, JO I8N

SNOILVNINNYH.L

e

ALVA ONA ALVA "AdH ALIS NOILLISOd ANVN

10T ‘7T ARJAl - U pleog
Iepudfe)) [PUUosIdJ

AVANHTVD TANNOSHHd AAIHAISSVTIO



SIIIAIIG [QUUOSII ‘YUIPUIULIAANG JUEISISSY ‘PIWme pey)d

710T ‘97 [udy upooury| 1osiaradng AIANOY BILIRSIRIN
‘912139N BIR\
7107 ‘L AeIN uoadmdg| 1osiaradng AJIANOY BIIUY ‘Bl
10T ‘L Ae]N [[9mo]| 1osiatadng AIATOY BIOLR ‘se1a(]
7102 ‘€ Ae]y epanbsyg| 10s1AIadng Aj1AnOY 1[ooRIY
‘zarezUOL) selereg
SYOSIAYALAS ALIALLDYV
T10T ‘0¢ aunf T10T ‘91 1udy wre1dold| ‘si(y "AdS 1SSV 1sy] olpueloly ZaunN
uonIsueI],
ALNd VILXA
A + 6/8¢ 10T ‘0z 1udy C10Z ‘6 1udy| 'soAg“3plg|  uelpoisn) ‘P AY swre[ ‘seqig
¢/S1 T10C ‘S1 2unf T10T ‘STUIBN|  'SOAG PO W[ IAdG "0AG ‘P usuLre)) ‘eUeples
v/l T10T ‘S1 sunf T10T ‘0T Y2IBN|  "SOAS POO] “DIM OAS PA IS Tesa)) ‘ezo3Aey
g + v/Ce T10T ‘6T 2unf TI0Z ‘L ABJN|  S20mMOS3Y UBIDIUYII], [UUOSIA] 1USH “BZOpUS
ueuIny
A +9/5¢ 10T ‘o€ Tdy T10T ‘SYOTRN|  'SOAG 'Sp[g|  ueIpOISn) P W] oulneq ‘Zauawif
1/1¢ C10T “S1 dunf C10T ‘LT YoTeN|  'SOAS POO] SH "Iadg "0Ag ‘P BULEIN ‘O[[IqnD)
A+ 1/8¢ 10T ‘0z 11dy T10Z ‘6 1Mdy  'soAg “Sp[g|  uBIpOISD)) P AY| SBWO], ‘OUSIOIN Bq[V
d + S/1¢ T10T ‘0g dunp Z10T ‘L AB]N|  s90Imosay $90mMosay B10G9(] ‘BISO0Y
uewmny| ueWNY - AIRJ2I03§
QAIIBISIUTIPY
uoiyesuaduwo) sse|) yo 3nQ - SINHILLNIOAdY AIVIOJINAL
SINHNWINOD| AYVIVS HLVA ANA HLVA "A4d ALIS NOILLISOd HINVN

2107 ‘7T ABA - BUBIIA] pleog
Jepudfe) [PuuosIdj

AVANATVO TANNOSHHd AITAISSVIO



SIIIAIIG [PUUOSIIJ ‘pudpudjuriddng Jue)sissy ‘Prurwe] pey)

2107 ‘€1 Areniqag KalreA yoel], ‘ISSY snsaf ‘epauld
T10T ‘ST ATen1qa]|  euy ejues [[eqaseq 1ssy ueLg ‘SIpeaI)IN
T10T ‘€1 Areniqa ] AS1reA 1[BQAS[[OA 1SSV Aueqo X ‘ZounIe
T10T ‘€1 Areniqa,q Aorrep [[eq100] 1SSV OpayyV ‘Seloey
T10T ‘€1 Areniqa,] AdleA [[BQAS[[OA 1SSV Awro ], ‘quAny
T10T ‘ST Aoy Zau1pon [[eQ100,] ISSY/| SEWoy [, ‘Uo)3uryjesH
T10T ‘€1 Areniqa ASTreA Yoel], 1SSV 12qoy ‘Zauanngn
2107 ‘L1 YoreN A9[[_A Yoel], 1SSy BIR] ‘SUSZ0))
10T ‘ST AeN Zau1pon) [[eq100 1SSV Aren ‘Kerpio)
210C ‘€1 Areniga K3 A | [TBQasRY YorO)) PBAH Iew() ‘quueweisng
T10T ‘€1 Ateniqa] AdTeA [[eqaseq 1SSV UIA[Y “If UBWIR]Y
LSI'TVIOAdS DILATHLYV

T10T ‘¢ feN "DIM "9AS P Uuealq ‘OLBABN

T10T ‘¢ Ae]y "DIM 9AS P BI[109)) ‘ZoWon

T10zT ‘¢ Aoy "DIM “9AS P Auey) ‘odsar)
SHLNLILSENS

Z10T ‘o€ [udy e) 19p1A01] “1ISU] ouef ‘Bue],
SINAALINIOddY A TINOH

TI0Z ‘L ABN|  9[[iausaln| Josialadng AJIAOY|  BII[Y BYLOY ‘BA[IS
(uoyenunuo)) SYOSIAYAINS ALIALLDYV

SINANWINOD A¥VIVS ALVd ANA ALVA "d4d ALIS NOILLISOd HAINVN

10T ‘TT KB\ - BUIIN pavog

AVANATVYD TANNOSTHd AHIHISSVTIO

JIBpud[e)) [FUU0SIdJ




SIINAIIG [AUUOSIIJ ‘yuapudjurrddng Jue)sissy ‘Prumel peyd

7102 ‘¢ 1sn3ny 210¢ ‘Sz aung epanbsyg werg uesng ‘ewsopa|
I3\ 29JO [00Y0S
T10z ‘1€ AIng 210T ‘TAIML|  [PYONIA waryg BIpUES ‘Z3[RZUOD
"IN 2910 [00YdS
10T ‘g sn3ny 710z ‘sgaung|  epanbsy W uedf “ISIN 2(
IS 99LJO [00Y0S
YVAA TOOHOIS AAANILXA
710T €1 Arenigag| Karep Funmg 1ssy | 19194 ‘Aextwqeydog
| | 10T ‘€1 Areniqag SN [[eQ100] 1SSy pleuo ‘198uIsa[yos
7107 ‘g1 Arenigaq TENEIN JoelL 1SSV | 391501, “19Yony
(uonenuyuo)) ISITVIDAIS DLLITHLV
SINAIWINOD AUVIVS ALVA ANA ALV 449 ALIS NOILLISOd| ANVYN

107 ‘77 ABIAl - BUIIIA pLeog
Jegpudfe)) PuuosIdJ

AVANATVDI TANNOSHHd AATAISSVID



10T ‘7T KAe

SunII\ paeoyg
z10z ‘1 Anp 789°9% (urerdoig JUSWIAASIYOY (urexdorq
SSAUIPEIY [00YDS 1uapnig§ 29 mEm.Hwo.ﬁm SSAUIPBIY [00YdS uﬁduw:)ﬁv dSYUAN

WeISIA) dSYAN Ioured ysi3uy
10z ‘T udy 00T°11$ Buipung Amua) is1z spaloid [eradg (uoneoryney) yeaxg Sunidg - urerdoid
SINIHLL A enxd - SIJIAILS [BIPOISN))
T10T ‘1 AIng 000°9$ wrerdo1d ure1goiq uonedNpy JURIBIA - S1BOP[IYD

HAILDHALH dHADXHT OL LON

uoneonpy WIS uoneonpy JUeISIN

ONIANNA HLIS

ALIALLDV 40 A'1LIL

ZI-110¢
AATAISSV'ID
SLSANOHTY SIWHLI VANAODY



BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text


11.C

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
May 22, 2012
Board Meeting
TITLE: Board and Staff Reportg/Activities
ITEM: Reports

SUBMITTED BY: ThelmaMeéndez, Ph.D., Superintendent
PREPARED BY: Thelma Meéndez, Ph.D., Superintendent

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is for members of the Board of Education and staff to make
announcements to the community regarding events and activities within Santa Ana Unified
School District and the community as they relate to student achievement.

RATIONALE:

Members of the Board of Education have requested an item on the agenda of each regular
meeting to provide an opportunity for announcements.

Thisitem will provide pertinent information to the general public.

FUNDING:

Not Applicable
RECOMMENDATION:

Board members will make announcements regarding community events and activities within
Santa Ana Unified School District and the community.

TM:rr


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
11.0


	Agenda
	Longevity Recognition for Employees Who Have Served Santa Ana Unified School District for 25, 30, 35, and 40 years
	Agenda

	Certification of Third Interim Financial Status (Qualified)
	Agenda

	Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - May 8, 2012
	Minutes 5-8-12
	Min Att 5-8-12

	Approval of Head Start Policy Committee Bylaws
	AGENDA
	ATTACHMENT

	Approval of Extended Field Trips in Accordance With Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips
	AGENDA
	ATTACHMENT

	Approval of Submission of Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education Improvement Act of 2006 Application for Funding for 2012-13 School Year


	AGENDA

	Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 5144.1
	AIBS - Recommendation of Expulsions

	Approval of Facilities Use Agreement with St. Joseph Hospital of Orange
	Facilities Use Agreement

	Approval of Submission of 2012 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Program
	2012 Byrne Memorial JAG Program

	Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and Over for Period of April 25, 2012, Through May 8, 2012
	Agenda
	PO Summary Report
	PO Listing

	Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of April 25, 2012, Through May 8, 2012
	Agenda
	Warrant Summary Report
	Warrant Summary Listing

	Approval and/or Ratification of Agreements for Period of April 25, 2012, Through May 8, 2012
	Agenda
	Consultant list 

	Approval of Disposal of Obsolete Library Books and/or Textbooks
	Agenda
	Textbook List

	Approval of Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment, Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment
	Agenda
	Disposal List

	Approval of Membership for Asian Pacific Islander School Board Members Association for 2011-12 School Year
	AGENDA

	Authorization to Obtain Request for Proposals for Relocation Services for Offices at Ritchey Regional Occupational Program Site
	Agenda
	ROP Relocation & Move Update
	ROP Maps

	Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 12-02705 DP
	Agenda

	Authorization to Award Contract for Replacement of Fencing at Valley High School
	Agenda 
	Map

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. ORG - 3 Classroom Buildings and Site Work at Davis Elementary School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 2-1 Site Clearing, Demolition, and Earthwork at Century High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 2-3 Landscape and Irrigation at Century High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 15-2 Plumbing at Century High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 General Construction at Santa Ana High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 8 Portland Cement Plaster at Santa Ana High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 9 Insulation, Gypsum Board, and Acoustical Ceilings at Santa Ana High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 11 Resilient Flooring and Carpet at Santa Ana High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 13 Landscape and Irrigation at Santa Ana High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests
	Agenda
	Gift List

	Approval of Submission of Part II 2011-12 Consolidated Application for Funds to California State Department of Education
	Agenda
	ConApp background

	Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 6163.4 – Student Use of Technology (Revised:  For First Reading)
	agenda
	Summary
	Board Policy
	Administrative Regulation

	Certification of Third Interim Financial Status (Qualified)
	Agenda

	Authorization to Award Contract for Bid Package No. 16 Phase 2 Site Work and Street Improvements at Santa Ana High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program
	Agenda
	SAHS Map

	Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 4040 – Employee Use of Technology (Revised: For Adoption and Implementation)
	Agenda
	BP 4040 
	AR 4040 

	Approval of Revised Job Description, Director of Pupil Support Services
	Agenda
	Attachment

	Approval of Revised Job Description, Executive Assistant to Deputy Superintendent
	Agenda
	Attachment

	Approval of Personnel Calendar
	Agenda
	Personnel Calendar - 5-22-12- PDF

	Board and Staff Reports/Activities
	Board and Staff Reports 5-22-12

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



